
 

         
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 
 

 
 

 
  
 

 
 

 
 
   
 

                                                 
                                           

 
                                 

 
  

 

 

 

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:34 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 

That sounds great. Thank you. 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:31 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 

 

I believe  is covering this—My understanding is that  asked her to check with us on any work we had done on 
t his issue and then follow –up on the matter.  When it came in, I was on SL at an medical appointment, and you were on 
AL—so I think  was drafted. I had not had any further contact then the voicemail left by  and I told 

 that I thought the same for you as I think  simply called us because he has worked with each of us in the 
past. I am not sure if she needs our assistance. I know she leaves for vacation on Thursday—let’s touch base with her 
together tomorrow and then we can figure out any next steps.  Sound like a plan? 

Senior Policy Advisor 
Intelligence, Security, and Information Sharing (ISIS) Section 
Office for Civil Rights & Civil Liberties      
Department of Homeland Security 
Office:     
Blackberry:  
Fax: (202) 357-8341 
email:  
JWICS:  

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:23 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 

Hi 
 

Sorry if I’m behind the curve on this, but I wanted to see if we needed to take any action on this Threat Assessment. It
 
appears that it was assigned to  but I wanted to check with you to see if I should follow‐up on this.
 

Also, I’m out of my meetings so let me know if I can help with any taskers!
 


 

From:  
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:14 AM 
To:  
Cc:   
Subject: FW: U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 
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As we discussed. 

From:  
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:07 AM 
To:  
Subject: U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 

From:  
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:04 AM 
To:   
Cc:  
Subject: FW: (U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 

 I left both of you voice mail messages in which I described this issue in greater detail. 
There is attached to this email a threat bulletin being disseminated by the Office of Emergency Management in Pittsburgh 
in which it discusses the threat posed by the Occupy Pittsburgh campaign and the hackers’ group: Anonymous. Both 
myself and  (IO deployed to the PACIC Center in Harrisburg) are somewhat concerned that several items 
contained in this Intel Bulletin might be advocating surveillance and other countermeasures to be employed against 
activities protected under the 1st Amendment. Would either one or both of you be able to see what could be developed 
from this document that  could take back to the Intel staff that produced this so that in the future they have a 
greater awareness of how to develop intelligence assessments that don’t undermine Constitutionally protected speech and 
assembly rights? 
Thanks in advanced, really appreciate all your help. 

From:   
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 9:52 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: (U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 

As discussed. Pittsburgh published and distributed this assessment yesterday. I’m just looking for some help in 
guiding their personnel on what should and shouldn’t be said concerning planned, legal demonstrations. Thanks for 
your help.  

From:  

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 3:06 PM 

To:  


 

 



 

 

Subject: FW: (U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 


FYI, 
 

 
Field Intelligence Officer 
Transportation Security Administration 
Western Pennsylvania and West Virginia 
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 2:51 PM 
To:  
Subject: (U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 

Attached is a product concerning the Occupy Pittsburgh event planned for October 15, 2011 and Feedback Form. As 
always, your feedback is appreciated. 

Please disseminate as appropriate. 

 PCP 
Emergency Management Specialist/ Planner 
City of Pittsburgh 
Office of Emergency Management and Homeland Security 
200 Ross Street, Fifth Floor 
Pittsburgh PA 15219 
Main:  
Fax: 412-255-8662 
Cell:  

http://www.facebook.com/pgh.ema 

http://twitter.com/PittsburghOEMHS 

http://www.pittsburghpa.gov/ema/ 
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From:  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 11:50 AM 
To: CRCL Product Review 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

Categories: Red Category 

 

Yes, I think general guidance rather than responding to every inquiry from the DHS I&A field reps at fusion centers would 
be the best course of action. I do think it would be helpful to get a better idea of what types of requests they are 
encountering—but regardless, general INFORMAL guidance would be best. I say informal guidance, because in my 
view, formal guidance would be specific policy advice on each individual inquiry . Let me know if you have any more 
questions on this. Also, do you think it makes sense to work with Priv to get on the same page? 

From:  On Behalf Of CRCL Product Review 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 11:41 AM 
To:  
Cc: CRCL Product Review 
Subject: FW: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

Hi  

We received a request from SLPO for formal CRCL guidance related to the Occupy Wall Street protest. Since this is the 
first request of this kind that I’ve seen, I wanted to double check with you before moving forward. 

My initial recommendation is to request that  provide us with a specific question. Based on her email below 
SLPO has received numerous requests, and I believe that understanding the question would assist us in framing a 
response. 

As a secondary matter, I wanted to see whether you would like us to develop policy guidance on this topic? Or, 
alternatively we can make ourselves available to component partners or intelligence officers who request information 
on First‐Amendment protected activities. My recommendation is for CRCL to draft general guidance, rather than taking 
on ad hoc questions about Occupy Wall Street. 

Please let me know if you agree with the approach to (1) request additional information on the types of requests SLPO is 
receiving; (2) draft initial guidance for your review. 

Thanks, 

 

 

Office: 
Cell:  

From:  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 11:30 AM 
To: CRCL Product Review; Privreview 
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Cc: SL_Support;   
Subject: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

All, 

We have received a number of questions and requests for information regarding Occupy Wall Street from a number of 
component partners and intelligence officers. Recognizing that this is a first amendment‐protected activity, we have 
recommended (on an ad hoc basis when we received requests) that our Intelligence Officers refer inquiries to Fusion 
Centers and avoid the topic altogether. That being said, given the number of requests that have appeared, we would 
like to equip the field with formal guidance as they will likely continue to receive requests like this from Fusion Center 
partners. We would greatly appreciate formal guidance from CRCL and/or Privacy (whatever you all would prefer to do) 
sooner rather than later to make sure the all in the field are acting in accordance with CRCL and Privacy policies. Thank 
you for your help! 

Also, if you could, please cc SL Support on the response as they are the intake point for requests and it would be helpful 
for them to have this on hand to provide in case someone misses our e‐mail. 

Best, 

 
Intelligence Coordination Branch 
State and Local Program Office 
Intelligence and Analysis Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office:
E-mail:
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From:  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 2:03 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

DELIBERATIVE 

Below is my tweaks to the email that Scott Matthews drafted. I’ve used bold and underline to note the language I’ve 
added. Please advise. 

 

PRIV and CRCL supports the position that the Occupy Wall Street-type protesters mostly are engaged constitutionally 
protected activity. We maintain our longstanding position that DHS should not report on activities when the basis 
for reporting is political speech. We would also be loath to pass requests for more information on the protests along to 
the appropriate fusion centers without strong guidance that the vast majority of activities occurring as part of these 
protests is protected. To do otherwise might give the appearance that DHS is attempting to circumvent existing 
restrictions, policies, and laws. 

To a large degree, these protests are no different from any other protests/events from civil liberties, civil rights and 
privacy perspectives. The issue is not the assembly of the groups nor the message of the participants, it is only (as far as 
DHS is concerned) illegal or suspicious behavior related to a DHS mission that occurs during the protests. A possible 
exception would be reports on the environment created at the protests sites that would endanger public health and safety. 

So there are certainly some circumstances that may allow limited reporting on behavior that is coincident and collocated 
with “Occupy Wall Street” like protests. Persons demonstrating illegal or suspicious behavior and attempting to use the 
protests to obscure their activity could be reported, as long as there is no attempt to link the suspicious/illegal behavior to 
first amendment protected activity. Indeed, the normal CRCL and PRIV guidance used for HIRs and intelligence products 
would apply, as it is only the behavior which is being addressed. 

It would be helpful to see some of the RFIs received from the field to get a better idea of exactly what type of information 
is being requested, if we were to reconsider issuing more formal guidance. 

We hope this short and quick response will be helpful, but if the desire for formal guidance still exists, we would be happy 
to start the drafting process. Inevitably, drafting formal guidance would require a bit more time to gain the necessary 
clearances. 

J. Scott Mathews, CIPP, Senior Privacy Analyst for Intelligence    
Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security 
Tel: Email
BB: HSDN
Pag HTSN

From:  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 11:30 AM 
To: CRCL Product Review; Privreview 
Cc: SL_Support;  ) 
Subject: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

All, 

1 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

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
E-mail
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From:  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 2:51 PM 
To: Privreview 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

Scott, this looks great. Thank you for putting this well‐written response together. We fully support this position. I’ve 
added a few extra nuggets for your consideration. I’ve used bold and underline to annotate the proposed changes. If 
you agree with this, please feel free to send forward. I’ve added my signature block to show my agreement. 

PRIV and CRCL supports the position that the Occupy Wall Street-type protesters mostly are engaged constitutionally 
protected activity. We maintain our longstanding position that DHS should not report on activities when the basis 
for reporting is political speech. We would also be loath to pass DHS requests for more information on the protests 
along to the appropriate fusion centers without strong guidance that the vast majority of activities occurring as part of 
these protests is protected. To do otherwise might give the appearance that DHS is attempting to circumvent existing 
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
exception would be reports on the environment created at the protests sites that would endanger public health and safety, 
where the health and safety concern relates to the DHS mission. 

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
Tel:  Email:
BB:  HSDN
Page:  HTSN:

Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights & Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office:     
Cell:  
Fax: (202) 357-8298 
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
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 2:37 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: (U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 
Attachments: 10-24-11 regarding Pittsburg Office of Emerency Management and Homeland 

Security_CRCL.docx 

DELIBERATIVE 

Hi  

I think that foundation and the culling down you did look great. I made a few very minor tweaks for your 
consideration. My changes sought to take out language that indicates our guidelines are mandatory. For instance 
replace “personnel must” with “personnel should”. 

I also recommend that we advise only the DHS people – and remain silent on whether they should pass along our input 
to the Pittsburgh folks. 

Please see the attached document with my recommendations. 

 

 

Office: 
Cell:  

From:   
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 1:40 PM 
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

From:  [mailto:  

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

o 
c 

(412) 472-8018 f 

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
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 4:39 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Alert Update! Eugene, OR..Wednesday, October 14, 2011..Possilbe Eco-Terrorism 

Attack On SUV 

 and  
Good afternoon. I’m  a Domestic Terrorism analyst with the Homeland Counterterrorism Division. I ran 
across this today and was interested in a possible write up of the event for the state and locals. Before I spent the time 
writing on this, however, I’d like to know what objections CRCL might pose to such a product concerning the Occupy 
movement—which has thus far been nonviolent. Please take a look at below and let me know what you think. 

Best, 

 
DHS Office of Intelligence and Analysis 
Homeland Counterterrorism Division 
Homegrown Violent Extremism Branch 
Domestic Terrorism Analyst 
Desk:  

Warning:  This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information such as found under 49 CFR 1520 or the 
Privacy Act of 1974. It should not be communicated to any person, or agency, unless disclosure is in performance of 
official DHS duties and there exists a valid need to know.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you have 
received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.  Thank you. 

New post on GREY COAST ANARCHIST NEWS 
Rig h t-click h ere 
pictures.  To help 
privacy, Outlook 
auto matic downlo 
picture from the 

Eugene: SUV covered in anti-oil, pro-occupation graffiti and set on fire 
by greycoast4narchists 

From RegisterGuard. October 14, 2011. 

Perhaps the people responsible for torching a graffiti-covered Toyota 4-Runner in west Eugene on Wednesday night 

really did want to send a political message. 
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But at this point, police say they don’t know who set the fire or why they did it — despite the fact that the burned 

sport utility vehicle was covered with miscellaneous graffiti that included an anarchist symbol and messages 

consistent with those of the nationwide “Occupy” movement protesting economic inequities. 

Eugene police spokeswoman Melinda McLaughlin said it would be “unfair to blame any one group” for the arson.
 

“The graffiti is all over the map,” she said.
 

Eugene firefighters rushed to the corner of West 13th Avenue and Grant Street just after 9 p.m. Wednesday and 


found the red SUV engulfed in flames. Police arrived at the scene a short time later and determined that the blaze had
 

been set intentionally. The damage was estimated at $5,000.
 

Before lighting the vehicle on fire, someone had used white paint to scrawl onto the vehicle a number of messages 


that included “Occupy Eugene,” “99%,” “Oil is Bad” and “No Exxon” — along with an anarchist symbol and a 


profanity directed toward Eugene Mayor Kitty Piercy, police said.
 

Piercy said she spoke Thursday with police about the fire, and added that she hopes authorities track down the people 


behind the “dangerous” incident.
 

“Of course I don’t like to see hateful graffiti aimed at me or anyone else,” Piercy said. “Especially when it is linked
 

to a violent act such as this one.”
 

Meanwhile, organizers with Occupy Eugene — an offshoot of the national movement that last month began staging
 

demonstrations on Wall Street — were quick to distance their group from the arson.
 

Occupy Eugene spokeswoman Crystal Stanford said the group is part of “a peaceful movement” that does not
 

condone violence or property destruction.
 

“My first thought (upon hearing of the SUV fire) was that people would think that we were on the fringe,” Stanford 


said. “We’re a populist movement, and our values are consistent with the values of the everyday, normal person.”
 

She added that group members “love the mayor. Kitty Piercy is on our team.” 


While he said he had no idea who might be responsible for the fire, Eugene author and anarchist John Zerzan said he 


is certain anarchists are participating in “Occupy” events locally and elsewhere, and that their beliefs differ greatly 


from “peaceniks” who “never want to get off the sidewalk.”
 

“Some people want to take (the movement) in a militant direction, and some don’t,” Zerzan said.
 

Police continue to investigate the arson case. 


McLaughlin said the 4-Runner’s most recent registered owner — who does not live in Eugene — sold it about a year 
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ago.
 

She said investigators did not want to publicly identify the person to whom it was sold.
 

Police have not spoken with any witnesses who saw the fire being set.
 

Neighbors on Thursday said they did not recognize the vehicle as belonging to anyone in the area.
 

In 2000, a pair of self-proclaimed anarchists in Eugene set fire to three SUVs at the former Romania truck lot off 


Franklin Boulevard.
 

The two men, Jeffrey Luers and Craig Marshall, later pleaded guilty to arson charges and went to prison. 


Thanks for flying with WordPress.com 
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From:  
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 5:04 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: (U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 

DELIBERATIVE 

Yes I think that making ourselves available for further discussion is totally reasonable and a good policy. I support that 
offer 

 

Office: 
Cell:  

From:   
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 2:55 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: (U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment 

DELIBERATIVE 

Thanks 

Also, thanks for marking the material‐my oversight. Good catch. Just to be sure, did your good with the last sentence 
of making an offer to discuss with the fusion center? 

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
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 5:15 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Occupy Wall Street Request 
Attachments: FW: Alert Update! Eugene, OR..Wednesday, October 14, 2011..Possilbe Eco-Terrorism 

Attack On SUV 

Hey  

I saw the request that came in for guidance on whether I&A can do a product on Occupy Wall Street. We got a similar 
request from SLPO last week and we collaborated with Privacy to come up with a joint response. The response below 
was cleared by  I wanted to share this with you to initiate our discussion: 

PRIV and CRCL supports the position that the Occupy Wall Street-type protesters mostly are engaged in constitutionally 
protected activity. We maintain our longstanding position that DHS should not report on activities when the basis for 
reporting is political speech. We would also be loath to pass DHS requests for more information on the protests along to 
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
where the health and safety concern relates to a DHS mission. 

So there are certainly some circumstances that may allow limited reporting on behavior that is coincident and collocated 
with Occupy Wall Street-like protests. Persons demonstrating illegal or suspicious behavior and attempting to use the 
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
to start the drafting process. Undoubtedly, drafting formal guidance would require a bit more time to gain the necessary 
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

(b) (6)(b) (6)

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
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 2:52 PM 
To:   
Subject: RE: U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment (DELIBERATIVE) 
Attachments: 10-24-11 regarding Pittsburg Office of Emerency Management and Homeland 

Security_CRCL with and edits MRM.docx 

 Esq. 
Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights & Civil Liberties  
Department of Homeland Security 

 (o) 
 (c) 

This message may contain attorney‐client communications or agency deliberative communications, all of which may be privileged 
and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Department of Homeland Security, Office 
of General Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this email. 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:30 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 5:23 PM 
To:   
Subject: FW: U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment (DELIBERATIVE) 

 &  

Attached please find my first crack at a response to the Pittsburgh threat assessment. Per the way  has raised this 
issue to us, I’m focusing on general principles (with some digressions on how they would apply to the product in 
question), rather than redlining the actual report. I spoke with  on Friday and got some additional detail 
about the fusion center in question and how this product came to be that I think will be helpful as you look at what I’ve 
written. Can we meet briefly tomorrow to discuss? 

 

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

From:  [mailto  
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

3 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b) 
(6)

(b) 
(6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

eric.neuschaefer
Line

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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:22 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Occupy Wall Street Request 

DELIBERATIVE 

Hey  

I agree with your concern. I think you’ve drafted a good response below. My only point of divergence is that I believe a 
product written about the incident of vandalism, if it does not attribute the vandalism to OWS would not be a Homeland 
Security issue. Although this question falls within OGC’s authority to determine, if the basis for reporting is a single 
incident, not the general movement, the single incident does not appear to be a Homeland Security issue. 

I fear that no matter how you parse a potential report, any product on OWS which seeks to report on the movement in 
general, or the potential for violence nationwide would be largely reporting on First Amendment‐protected activity. 

I am concerned that this may be misinterpreted by recipients or lead to improper action on the basis of an I&A report. 

I’m happy to discuss this further with you. Please let me know what you think. 

 

 

Office: 
Cell:  

From:  
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:08 AM 
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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 11:02 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Occupy Wall Street Request 

I expect that the analyst considers the single incident to be an incident of domestic terrorism (similar to ELF attacks on 
SUVs), and would argue that the DHS authority to report would be based on this being a suspected domestic terrorism 
incident. I think a reasonable case could be made for that. 

W/r/t a larger report on the Occupy movement, do you mean that you don’t think CRCL could clear on any product on 
OWS, generally? I tend to agree that it would be difficult to clear on that, given that any concerns out of the movement 
thus far are local matters: reasonable time, place, and manner restrictions on protests, health and safety issues, etc, all 
seem to be situational awareness issues (not domestic terrorism‐related) that apply only to locals dealing with particular 
protests, and therefore, lack a DHS nexus for reporting. Given that their only foray into illegal activity, as a movement, 
seems to be violating permit rules and clashes with the police over removals (mostly, but not exclusively, though civil 
disobedience tactics), a product would tend to appear as merely reporting on First Amendment activity. What do you 
think of adding this to my draft: 
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This request was addressed to the two of us, but I think we need a CRCL‐wide approved response. Why don’t we finalize 
our proposed text, then send it to  for clearance? 

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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 11:41 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Occupy Wall Street Request 

Hi  

I added one line to the beginning and I am comfortable with sending this draft response to  for her review. If you 
agree with this add, can you please send to  for her review? 

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
Sent:	 Monday, October 31, 2011 4:59 PM 
To:	  
Cc:	  
Subject:	 RE: Alert Update! Eugene, OR..Wednesday, October 14, 2011..Possilbe Eco-Terrorism 

Attack On SUV 

Sounds good. Thank you. 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 12:16 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Alert Update! Eugene, OR..Wednesday, October 14, 2011..Possilbe Eco-Terrorism Attack On SUV 

Deliberative 

 

I tweaked the first sentence a bit.  ( see below) With this change,  you can send it up. At this point in time, I 
don’t believe we need to circulate for a CRCL wide opinion on the matter at this point. 

Thanks 

 

************************************* 
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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 11:49 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Alert Update! Eugene, OR..Wednesday, October 14, 2011..Possilbe Eco-Terrorism Attack On SUV 

DELIBERATIVE 

Last week,  and I received this request for CRCL’s concerns regarding an incident of vandalism and arson in 
Eugene, OR, which might be tied to the Occupy movement, or might be related to eco‐terrorism or other domestic 
terrorism. We’ve crafted a proposed response, but believe this is something we should probably coordinate a CRCL‐wide 
response for. What do you think? 
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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5:03 PM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Alert Update! Eugene, OR..Wednesday, October 14, 2011..Possilbe Eco-Terrorism 

Attack On SUV 

Dear , 

Thanks for inquiring with CRCL as to concerns that we would have with regard to a write up of the incident in 
Oregon where an SUV was vandalized and set on fire.  Given that the Occupy Wall Street-type protesters 
mostly are engaged in constitutionally protected activity,  we maintain our longstanding position that DHS 
should not report on activities when the basis for reporting is political speech. 

As you note, the Occupy movement has thus far been largely non-violent. There have been some arrests, and 
any violence thus far seems to be limited to clashes between some individuals who are or  may be associated 
with the movement (the order of events in Oakland doesn’t seem to be clear) during attempts to remove 
protestors from certain locations or enforce curfews.  

In a product on the incident in Eugene, we’d be particularly concerned about attribution of the incident. The 
article notes that the police say they don’t know who set the fire or why they did it, and while some of the 
graffiti contains slogans consistent with some of the Occupy movement’s protests, the police say it would be 
“unfair to blame any one group” for the incident, and the spokesperson for Occupy Eugene denounced the event 
and said it was not part of their tactics. Unless there is other intelligence that indicates that the vandalism can be 
attributed to the group, the product would have to be very careful not to attribute the incident to the movement. 

If I&A believes the incident in Eugene merits nationwide reporting, it would be preferable for I&A to write up 
the incident in a manner that takes care not to attribute the action to Occupy (absent further information), rather 
than to write a general product about Occupy and add to that product a write-up of the incident (as the context 
of the product would make it difficult to convey that we have no information that the incident may be fairly 
attributed to Occupy, rather than someone merely sympathetic to their ideology).  Generally, it would be 
difficult for DHS to justify a product on the Occupy movement at this time. As you note, the movement has 
been largely non-violent, and what criminal activity has taken place has mostly been of the civil disobedience 
variety (failure to secure/overstaying permits, non-violent resistance to arrest), with occasional violent 
resistance to being removed from a location/arrested, etc., and it is unclear what is appropriately attributable to 
the Occupy movement versus individuals who may later enter into a conflict with policy. Other concerns appear 
to be health and safety related (use of heating equipment, disposal of trash, etc). As these concerns generally are 
localized and not related to domestic terrorism, to our knowledge, it would be difficult for DHS to justify a 
product on what is largely First Amendment protected activity that doesn’t appear to have a nexus to a DHS 
mission. 

Please let us know if there’s anything else we can do to help. 
 

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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5:16 PM 
To:  
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Alert Update! Eugene, OR..Wednesday, October 14, 2011..Possilbe Eco-Terrorism 

Attack On SUV 

Thanks  I appreciate you taking the time to look at this. It is very helpful for me to learn exactly what your 
objections would be prior to starting on a product. As of right now, I’m not planning on writing a product on this 
incident, but I’ll be sure to keep your comments in mind as the Occupy movement drags along and more incidents pop 
up. Have a good one! 

Best, 

 
DHS Office of Intelligence and Analysis 
Homeland Counterterrorism Division 
Homegrown Violent Extremism Branch 
Domestic Terrorism Analyst 
Desk: 2  

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
Subject: RE: Alert Update! Eugene, OR..Wednesday, October 14, 2011..Possilbe Eco-Terrorism Attack On SUV 

Dear  

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:03 PM 
To:  
Subject: Draft Email Re: Occupy Pittsburg Threat Assessment 

DELIBERATIVE 

As discussed, below is a draft email for your consideration. In light of the strategic decision to offer general guidance as a 
starting point, I inserted a sentence at the very end of the draft email below. The purpose of this additional sentence is 
to allow for a dialogue where we might offer more specific feedback, or respond to questions regarding the product in 
question. Absent specific questions, I don’t believe we need to offer specific guidance on the product itself. Please let 
me know if you have any questions. 
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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:19 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment (DELIBERATIVE) 

DRAFT EMAIL BELOW: 

 

I think you make good points. I’d like to use the specific guidance you’ve drafted in a very strategic manner. I believe it is 
in the best interest of our office to develop a positive working relationship with the folks who requested our input. In 
light of this goal, I’d like to initiate a dialogue with them by providing a general response and opening the door for 
further discussion. The strategic approach I intend to take is as follows: 

First, I will send an email that provides very high‐level guidance and invites further dialogue. Out of this initial response I 
will ask the POC whether they have specific questions or concerns we have not fully addressed. 

Second, I anticipate that the POC may seek specific guidance that is the same vein of what you’ve drafted. I’d like to use 
the verbiage you sent in your last email the basis for providing detailed guidance. I would like to use the specific 
guidance you’ve drafted during the course of a dialogue, rather than send them all of our thoughts at once. 

I appreciate your write up of this and we’ll re‐engage on this topic once I hear back on my email to the POC. 

Thanks, 

From:  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 2:52 PM 
To:   
Subject: RE: U/FOUO) Occupy Pittsburgh Threat Assessment (DELIBERATIVE) 

I understand your discomfort with the level of detail in my first draft, as the Pittsburgh office has not asked us for advice. 
I do, however, think it would be helpful to give as detailed advice as possible without referencing a specific product, and 
in particular, to emphasize what I think is the major problem with this particular product (and has been an issue with 
other fusion centers): understanding the congruence concept as much as possible, and understanding that open source 
is not a license for reporting. With that in mind, I’ve taken another stab at a shorter and less specific but still fairly 
detailed version. What do you think? 

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

 and took a look at this while you were  on vacation last week. You did a great job at laying out the analytic 
framework for considering when its permissible to  research and report on 1st Amendment activity and a great job also at 
analyzing the actual product.  However, I am not comfortable with us sending  up that level of detail on the actual product 
given that the Fusion Center has not sought out assistance, and given our role, especially in  absence, I think it best 
to try and engage them in a softer method, i..e, -by providing  guidance that he can send to  them along with our 
offer to open a dialogue with them where we can later provide direct feedback on their product.  Attached is what I 
propose we send to  but in the body of an email.  Let me know what you think.  

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 5:41 PM 
To: CRCL Product Review 
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Occupy Guidance 
Attachments: HQ-IB-011-2011 Occupy Wall Street Protests (Nationwide) (2).doc 

I received a request for input on an FPS product. Can we talk about this tomorrow? I’d like you input as you and I 
collaborated on a similar response that was coordinated with the Privacy Office. 

CC’ing the Product Review Box for recordkeeping purposes. 

 

 

Office: 
Cell:  

From:  [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 2:02 PM 
To:  
Subject: Occupy Guidance 

Good afternoon, 

I was advised by Scott Mathews that you are the point person for CRCL regarding the Occupy protests. FPS was notified 
of the guidance to the I&A representatives to restrict production of all Occupy products absent criminal activity and/or 
life safety issues. FPS has followed this guidance and restricted and/or rescinded all products (both internal and pass‐
through). FPS has been asked by GSA to provide a briefing on Occupy at the senior executive level. We are looking for 
additional guidance on the briefing. Would the attached document be acceptable to provide to GSA and other FPS 
stakeholders regarding Occupy or does it need to be limited any further? 

I appreciate any guidance you can offer. 

Thank you, 

 
Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
HQ Threat Management Division 

 
(F) 202‐732‐8059 
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 2:12 PM 
To: SLPO_IO_RD 
Cc: ;  
Subject: First Amendment Rights Guidance 

All, 

As “Occupy” products continue to be disseminated by various non‐DHS parties, we urge you to review the following 
CRCL guidance that they have thoughtfully crafted for our use. If you ever feel you are put in a situation where first 
amendment rights could be potentially violated, please refer to the below guidance, which was created after we 
received a number of questions from around the nation in reaction to the Occupy protests. Also, please feel free to 
share this with analysts who will find this helpful when crafting products for their Fusion Centers. 

Activities such as speech and assembly (both of which are implicated in the planned “occupy” protests) are protected 
by the First Amendment and generally DHS would not collect information or report on these types of activities unless 
we had a compelling interest to do so. Below is some general guidance that we hope you find helpful. 

 The government may never collect or disseminate information based solely on First Amendment protected 
activities, or conduct investigations on that basis. 

 Generally, reporting should be about the violence or criminality of a particular individual or group. Reporting 
on activities without a nexus to violence or criminality often raises First Amendment concerns. 

o	 To justify research into and creation of a product containing First Amendment‐protected activity, 
personnel should consider whether they have a lawful predicate (e.g. a lawful purpose to perform 
their authorized law enforcement functions or other activities, that is not based on the protected 
activity itself). 

o	 Once a lawful predicate has been established, personnel should ensure the scope of the research and 
reporting on First Amendment‐protected activity is limited to the threat posed. This is often referred 
to as congruence. 

	 The treatment of groups that may be involved in the First Amendment protected activity or related events 
should be even‐handed and free of bias (e.g., not reporting more extensively or negatively on one group 
based on their viewpoint alone). 

Please let us know if you have any other questions, or if you require CRCL support in any other way. The CRCL office has 
been extremely helpful and responsive on this issue and they stand ready to assist. 

Best, 
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From:  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 1:47 PM 
To:  
Cc:  ;  
Subject: FW: FPS 

 

I received an email from  at FPS regarding out phone conversation yesterday 
afternoon. He provided the email below for our review and consideration. The drafted email is 
a summary of our conversation and recommended way ahead that he intends to send to senior 
leadership. I have reviewed the email and recommend we concur with his email draft. Please 
advise on whether you agree with my recommendation. 

Thank you, 

 

 
Office:  
Cell:  

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From:  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 8:35 AM 
To:  
Subject: FPS 

 

Good morning. Thank you for your assistance late yesterday. Below is a message that I have 
drafted and intend to send to my senior leadership regarding what we discussed yesterday. I 
would appreciate you quick review to make sure I am not unfairly characterizing our 
conversation and to make sure I'm leaving out any salient points. 

Thanks, 
 

Division Director 
Threat Management Division 
Federal Protective Service 
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From: Privreview 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 4:02 PM 
To: ; CRCL Product Review; Privreview 
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
Tel:    Email:
BB: HSDN:
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
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SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION
 
(Please note all times are provided in EDT unless specified otherwise)
 

•	 America's Thanksgiving Day Parade (Detroit, MI) - November 24, 2011 ­
Sear Level 3 

•	 Country Club Plaza Christmas Lighting Ceremony (Kansas City, MO) ­
November 24, 2011 - Sear Level 3 

•	 Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade (NYC, NY) - November 24, 2011 - Sear 
Level 3 

•	 Mall of America Holiday Shopping (Bloomington, MN) - November 25, 
2011- January 2, 2012  - Sear Level 3 

NICC DAILY SECTOR PULSE REPORT: 
This information is provided as a service of the National Infrastructure Coordinating Center (NICC), Homeland Security 
Operations Center and the Infrastructure Coordination Division (ICD), Information Analysis and Infrastructure Protection 
Directorate of the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS). This report may be distributed or copied for approved 
Homeland Security purposes. Please address questions/comments to the NICC by phone  or email 

) 

Friday, October 14, 2011 

Public Services 

Emergency Services: Emergency Management 

Alameda County, CA –Alameda County Sheriff’s Office, with the support of the Bay 
Area Urban Area Security Initiative, launched a Homeland Security training exercise 
today to test the newest life saving technology for first responders. The exercise known 
as Urban Shield 2011, incorporates principles of the National Response Framework to 
assist tactical first response teams, both local and international. Participating agencies 
will be able to evaluate their level of preparedness and ability to perform intricate first 
responder operations while training with Law Enforcement, EMS, Fire, and EOD to 
identify their ability to cope with large scale events. Urban Shield 2011 is designed to 
strengthen each agency’s preparedness to respond to threats and domestic terrorist 
attacks, major disasters, and other emergencies. The exercise will conclude on 17 
October. 
Source: Alameda County Urban Shield 

Public Assembly 

Nationwide – As of 14 October, the "Occupy Wall Street" movement continues 
nationwide with protests occurring in the cities of San Diego, New York, Washington 
D.C., Atlanta, Detroit, Denver, and Seattle. Clean-up efforts were postponed today at 
Zucotti Park in Manhattan after demonstrators cleaned the park themselves to prevent 
from being removed. The protest campaign began last July with the launch of a campaign 
website calling for a march and a sit-in at the New York Stock Exchange. 
Source: CNN 

WARNING: This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.  No 
part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a “need to know”, as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except 

with the written permission of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary of 
Transportation.  Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action.  For U.S. government agencies, public 

disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. 
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Support Request Form 
WARNING: To be assessed suitable for support, (1) the request must be made in furtherance of a lawful governmental function, and (2) reasonable belief1 must 
exist that the request relates to an actual or potential terrorist or Homeland security threat.2 

1 A reasonable belief arises when the facts and circumstances are such that a reasonable person would hold the belief.  Reasonable belief must rest on facts 

and circumstances that can be articulated; “hunches” or intuitions are not sufficient.  Reasonable belief may be based upon experience, training, and 

knowledge in intelligence or a related field, applied to the facts and circumstances at hand.
 

2 Threats to Homeland Security include all threats or hazards, regardless of origin, that relate to critical infrastructure or key resources; a significant public 

safety, public health, or environmental impact; economic, political, and societal infrastructure; border security; proliferation or use of weapons of mass 

destruction; or other potential catastrophic events, including man-made and natural disasters.
 

1. REQUESTOR INFORMATION 

a. Name: 
b. Agency/Organization: 
c. Contact Information: 	 Primary Telephone Number: 


Alternate Telephone Number:
 
Primary Email Address: 

Alternate Email Address:
 

2. REQUEST DESCRIPTION 

a. Identify the specific information (or support) being requested. 

b. What date is the information/support needed by and what is the last date the information/support will be of any value?  

    Elaborate on any time-sensitive requests. Additional justification is required for responses needed within 24 hours. 

    Desired Response Date:             

    No Longer of Value Date:      


DHS Form #10058 (06-10) 
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3. INTELLIGENCE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION REQUESTS 

a. Does your request contain U.S. Person (USPER) information? 
b. Does your request contain Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES) information? 
c. Who are the intended recipients of the information being requested (please list specific agencies/organizations)? 

d. Identify the specific resources (to include database names, analytical exchanges, message searches, and local 
outreach efforts) already researched or queried. 

e. To assist in the identification of potential resources, please provide some background information (i.e. context) as to 
why this request is being submitted to Headquarters DHS for action. 

f. What is the desired level of classification (including caveats)? 

g. What is the highest acceptable level of classification (including caveats) the response can be at? 

DHS Form #10058 (06-10) 
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4. DECLASSIFICATION/DOWNGRADE/TEARLINE/ADDITIONAL DISSEMINATION REQUESTS 

a. What is the (1) name of the source document/report, (2) the associated reference number of the source 

document/report, and (3) the producer of the source document/report?
 

b. Where was this information originally obtained (i.e. how did you discover the information was available)? 

c. What specific information within the source document should be declassified, downgraded, or authorized for 
additional dissemination? 

State, Local, Tribal, and Territorial Customers 
SUBMIT UNCLASSIFIED FORM 

IC, DHS Component or Federal Customers 
SUBMIT UNCLASSIFIED FORM 

DHS Form #10058 (06-10) 
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5. INTERNAL USE ONLY- DHS SPS ACTIONS TAKEN 
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DHS Support Request Form Instructions 
DHS Form #10058 (04-10) 

Proper completion of this form will enhance the timelines of your response.
 
Classification of the overall document should be displayed on the header and footer of the submission form.
 
Proper CAPCO portion markings are to be incorporated into each section.
 
Attach any source documents relating to the request to the email sent to SPS.
 

1. REQUESTOR INFORMATION 

a. This section describes the person requesting the information.  Annotate the individual that SPS can contact when a response is received from the action agency. 

b. This section describes the entity submitting the request.  List the Agency, Office, and, if applicable, branch requesting the information. 

2. REQUEST DESCRIPTION 

a. This section describes what is being requested.  A detailed description of the precise information requested must be provided.  This will ensure your request is answered 
as accurately as possible by the organization most capable of responding.  Assume that the responding organization is unfamiliar with the nature and scope when 
detailing the request. If your request is for imagery please include dates and coordinates (available from Google Earth) or at a minimum, dates and place names, with the 
request. 

b. This section describes the desired response date and the date in which the information is no longer of value.  It is important to note that DHS does not have tasking 

authority with outside organizations or DHS Components to respond to a request.  Requests involving multiple agencies will require additional coordination time.  The 

minimum processing time for requests to Intelligence Community members is typically 15 to 20 working days.
 

c. This section annotates additional justification for requests with a suspense date of one business day.  It is important to note that requests processed by the Intelligence 
Community within 2 to 4 hours require justification involving an imminent and identifiable threat.  Requests processed by the Intelligence Community within 8 to 24 hours 
require a justification with critical actionable information. 

3. INTELLIGENCE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION REQUESTS 

a. Select YES from the dropdown menu if the request contains USPER information.
 
This information is required to ensure the request is properly handled and stored in accordance with Executive Order 12333.
 

b. Select YES from the dropdown menu if the request contains LES information.
 
This information is required as LES information requires a request to the originator prior to additional dissemination.
 

c. This section describes the proposed use of the requested information as well as why the information is of value to the intended recipient(s).  When detailing the 

proposed use, it is important to be as specific as possible when identifying the intended recipients of the information.  If possible; list the division(s), branch(s), or 

individual(s) intended to receive the information.  This is extremely important when releasing UNCLASSIFIED/LES/SBU/FOUO information, especially if the possibility 

exists that the information may be released to the general public.
 

d. This section identifies the actions taken by the requester prior to submitting a request for information.  Requestors are responsible for determining whether the request 
can be supported or completed at their level prior to submitting a request to query DHS systems, databases, and programs.  The identification of prior research and 
database queries (to include database searches, analytical exchanges, message searches, and local outreach efforts) is crucial to prevent a duplication of effort.  If 
circumstances limit access to DHS systems or databases, please annotate this here.  For IC members, please state the larger Intelligence Problem being researched. If 
applicable, provide the originator, the reference number, and subject of the source document(s) related to this request. 

e. This section describes the justification of the request.  Outside organizations prioritize requests based in the justification provided.  In order to enable requirements and 
collection managers to develop a detailed response plan, requestors must clearly state the context associated with the request.  Taking the time and effort to explain the 
context not only enables requirements and collection managers to understand the "larger picture," but it also ensures all possible resources are considered. 

f. This section will determine what information can be released by the requested organization.  The ability of an organization to release information at a specific 

classification level is contingent upon the sources and methods used to gather the requested information.
 

g. This section will determine if the information can be provided at a classification (to include caveats) that is useful to the requester.  If an organization cannot downgrade 
the requested information to this level, the requester will receive a negative response. 

4. DECLASSIFICATION/DOWNGRADE/TEARLINE/ADDITIONAL DISSEMINATION REQUESTS 
* The below sections are only applicable to requests for downgrading the original classification or control marking(s) of a document. 

a. This section identifies the document to be downgraded.  Provide all available identifying information of the report.  Include, if available, the originator, the reference 
number, and subject of the document to be downgraded.  When submitting a downgrade/tearline request, it is important to distinguish raw intelligence (such as an IIR or 
HIR) from a finished intelligence product (such as an intelligence assessment or intelligence summary), especially if the request is to have a source document (i.e. IIR) 
within a finished intelligence product downgraded.  All downgrade/tearline requests will be forwarded to the producing agency, where a decision will be made as to 
whether the information can be downgraded. 

b. Identify how the information or intelligence product was obtained.  Given the proliferation of information sharing systems, organizations responding to a 

downgrade/tearline request must be able to access the document in its original location.
 

c. To prevent unnecessary delays, provide a summary of the information extracted from the original source document.  Requests to have entire documents or products 
declassified are much less likely to be approved and will take significantly longer to process than a specific request for a line or paragraph.  Mark the paragraphs with the 
requested classification and control marking. 
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

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Scott primary 

All, 

We have received a number of questions and requests for information regarding Occupy Wall Street 
from a number of component partners and intelligence officers. Recognizing that this is a first 
amendment‐protected activity, we have recommended (on an ad hoc basis when we received requests) 
that our Intelligence Officers refer inquiries to Fusion Centers and avoid the topic altogether. That being 
said, given the number of requests that have appeared, we would like to equip the field with formal 
guidance as they will likely continue to receive requests like this from Fusion Center partners. We would 
greatly appreciate formal guidance from CRCL and/or Privacy (whatever you all would prefer to do) 
sooner rather than later to make sure the all in the field are acting in accordance with CRCL and Privacy 
policies. Thank you for your help! 

Also, if you could, please cc SL Support on the response as they are the intake point for requests and it 
would be helpful for them to have this on hand to provide in case someone misses our e‐mail. 

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
Sent:   Monday, October 17, 2011 10:45 AM 
To:  SL_Support 
Cc:  SL_Field 
Subject:        Intelligence Products 

A federal partner has submitted a RFI on any DHS products identifying and/or describing criminal 
activities and/or potential civil disobedience associated with the Occupy Wall Street protests 
nationwide, if any. 

How many arrests have been made, type and number of weapons confiscated, communication used 
to plan these crimes, etc. 

The response is requested at the U//LES level by Friday 21, 2011. 
Respectfully, 

 
Office of Intelligence & Analysis 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Baton Rouge, LA 

Sent using Verizon BlackBerry 
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:16 PM 
To: Mathews, Scott 
Subject: RE: IIR Advisory group meeting documents 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Intel Review 

Scott, 
 works for  and . Both are great people and would love to hear the kudos 

on  

 

 
Deputy Director 
Collection & Requirements Division (CRD) 
Office of Intelligence & Analysis  (I&A) 
Department of Homeland Security 

From: Mathews, Scott  
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 3:30 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: IIR Advisory group meeting documents 

The person I mentioned from SLPO who brought up the issue of “Occupy Wall Street” and handled it so 
well is  (Intelligence Coordination Branch, State and Local Program Office). She has been 
great to work with overall, but on this issue in particular she did a great job. 

Scott 

J. Scott Mathews, CIPP, Senior Privacy Analyst for Intelligence    
Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security 
Tel:   Email
BB:   HSDN  
Page:  HTSN

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 2:33 PM 
To: Mathews, Scott 
Subject: RE: IIR Advisory group meeting documents 

Scott
 
Just added you to the distro for the IIR AG.
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 10:35 AM 
To:  
Subject: IIR Advisory group meeting documents 

I contacted the POC for the meeting, but she suggested I contact you directly. I have not received the 
documents intended for discussion today. Were they sent out on C-LAN. I commented on an earlier draft 
of the CONOPS, but without the final draft in hand it is difficult to evaluate the final draft CONOPS and 
other documents. 

I have replaced Ken Hunt as representing Mary Ellen or this and future IIR Advisory Group meetings. 

Scott 

J. Scott Mathews, CIPP, Senior Privacy Analyst for Intelligence    
Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security 
Tel: Email:
BB: HSDN
Page HTSN
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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:42 AM 
To: Mathews, Scott 
Cc: Button, Christopher;  
Subject: RE: Work well done 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Intel Review 

Scott – thank you for taking the time to provide us such positive feedback on your interactions with 
. Also, we truly appreciate your efforts to coordinate solutions with the SLPO so we can jointly keep 

our Regional Directors and Intelligence Officers informed on appropriate actions during sensitive 
situations.  This example of coordination and collaboration in a timely manner between our offices and the 
field is a positive if we are asked how we handled the “Occupy” scenarios.  Thanks for your partnership 
and the positive feedback on  exemplary performance. 

 

From: Mathews, Scott  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:32 AM 
To:  
Subject: Work well done 

: 

I would like to commend to you the work of  in coordinating and expediting intelligence 
products. 

I have been responsible for the Privacy Office’s intelligence review activities for almost a year now, so I 
have had a little bit of time to work with different I&A staff in the oversight and clearance process. 
During this time I often noted how smoothly the process worked with  involvement.  is quick 
to follow-up and (most importantly) follow-through with Privacy’s comments and requests, coordinating 
solutions with the various participants in the process.  

Most recently,  brought to Privacy and CRCL’s attention some incoming requests for information 
regarding the ongoing Occupy Wall Street-type protests. She recognized the potential hazards and 
brought the requests to our attention at a very early stage. Upon  request, Privacy and CRCL 
quickly drafted and coordinated guidance which was apparently disseminated shortly thereafter. As a 
result of the guidance, other components have reached out to Privacy and CRCL to better understand 
upon what to report concerning the protests.  

I believe this was an excellent example of a coordinated effort by the offices involved to identify a 
potential problem, and takes steps to keep the problem from developing. I understand we have already 
received some FOIA requests regarding our possible reporting of the “Occupy…” protests. I think should 
the FOIA experts find it appropriate to release information about the manner in which this issue was 
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managed within DHS, it could only be perceived as a positive by those in the public who closely observer 
the Department.. 

Scott 

J. Scott Mathews, CIPP, Senior Privacy Analyst for Intelligence
 
Privacy Office, U.S. Department of Homeland Security
 
Tel:   Fax: (703) 235-0442
 
BB: E-mail: 
 

This email is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may contain 
confidential and legally privileged information.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this 
message.  Thank you. 
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
brought the requests to our attention at a very early stage. Upon request, Privacy and CRCL 
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
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 12:37 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Intel Review 

PRIV and CRCL supports the position that the Occupy Wall Street-type protesters mostly are engaged 
protected activity. We would also be loath to pass requests for more information on the protests along to 
the appropriate fusion centers without strong guidance that the vast majority of activities occurring as part 
of these protests is protected. To do otherwise might give the appearance that DHS is attempting to 
circumvent existing restrictions, policies, and laws. 

To a large degree, these protests are no different from any other protests/events from civil liberties, civil 
rights and privacy perspectives. The issue is not the assembly of the groups nor the message of the 
participants, it is only (as far as DHS is concerned) illegal or suspicious behavior related to a DHS 
mission that occurs during the protests. A possible exception would be reports on the environment created 
at the protests sites that would endanger public health and safety. 

So there are certainly some circumstances that may allow limited reporting on behavior that is coincident 
and collocated with “Occupy Wall Street” like protests. Persons demonstrating illegal or suspicious 
behavior and attempting to use the protests to obscure their activity could be reported, as long as there is 
no attempt to link the suspicious/illegal behavior to first amendment protected activity. Indeed, the normal 
CRCL and PRIV guidance used for HIRs and products would apply, as it is only the behavior which is 
being addressed. 

It would be helpful to see some of the RFIs received from the field to get a better idea of exactly what 
type of information is being requested, if we were to consider issuing more formal guidance. 

We hope this short and quick response will be helpful, but if the desire for formal guidance still exists, we 
would be happy to start the drafting process. Inevitably, drafting formal guidance would require a bit 
more time to gain the necessary clearances. 

J. Scott Mathews, CIPP, Senior Privacy Analyst for Intelligence    
Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security 
Tel: Email:
BB: HSDN
Page: HTSN:

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
E-mail:  (b) (6)
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

Scott, this looks great. Thank you for putting this well‐written response together. We fully support this 
position. I’ve added a few extra nuggets for your consideration. I’ve used bold and underline to 
annotate the proposed changes. If you agree with this, please feel free to send forward. I’ve added my 
signature block to show my agreement. 

PRIV and CRCL supports the position that the Occupy Wall Street-type protesters mostly are engaged 
constitutionally protected activity. We maintain our longstanding position that DHS should not 
report on activities when the basis for reporting is political speech. We would also be loath to pass 
DHS requests for more information on the protests along to the appropriate fusion centers without strong 
guidance that the vast majority of activities occurring as part of these protests is protected. To do 
otherwise might give the appearance that DHS is attempting to circumvent existing restrictions, policies, 
and laws. 

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
at the protests sites that would endanger public health and safety, where the health and safety concern 
relates to the DHS mission. 

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
CRCL and PRIV guidance used for HIRs and intelligence products would apply, as it is only the 
behavior which is being addressed. 

It would be helpful to see some of the RFIs received from the field to get a better idea of exactly what 
type of information is being requested, if we were to reconsider issuing more formal guidance. 

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

C  

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
To:  CRCL Product Review; Privreview 
Cc: SL_Support;  ) 
Subject: RE: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Scott primary 

PRIV and CRCL supports the position that the Occupy Wall Street-type protesters mostly are engaged in 
constitutionally protected activity. We maintain our longstanding position that DHS should not report on 
activities when the basis for reporting is political speech. We would also be loath to pass DHS requests 
for more information on the protests along to the appropriate fusion centers without strong guidance that 
the vast majority of activities occurring as part of these protests is protected. To do otherwise might give 
the appearance that DHS is attempting to circumvent existing restrictions, policies, and laws. 

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
relates to a DHS mission. 

So there are certainly some circumstances that may allow limited reporting on behavior that is coincident 
and collocated with Occupy Wall Street-like protests. Persons demonstrating illegal or suspicious 
behavior and attempting to use the protests to obscure their activity could be reported, as long as there is 
no attempt to link the suspicious/illegal behavior to first amendment protected activity. Indeed, the normal 
CRCL and PRIV guidance used for HIRs and intelligence products would apply, as it is only the behavior 
which is being addressed. 

It would be helpful to see some of the RFIs received from the field to get a better idea of exactly what 
type of information is being requested, if we were to reconsider issuing more formal guidance. 

We hope this short and quick response will be helpful, but if the desire for formal guidance still exists, we 
would be happy to start the drafting process. Undoubtedly, drafting formal guidance would require a bit 
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

 Advisor 
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
Cc: SL_Support; CTR) 
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
Office
E-mai
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From:  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 5:28 PM 
To: Privreview; CRCL Product Review 
Cc: SL_Support; ; ) 
Subject: RE: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Scott primary 

Scott, 

Many thanks for the thoughtful and detailed guidance. We appreciate you taking the time to present 
Privacy’s perspective on the myriad possibilities and outcomes posed by RFIs relating to this topic. 

SL Support, 

Would you mind sending them a compilation of the requests you have received regarding this topic? If 
that isn’t possible I can cull through what has come in from our various IOs when I get back on Monday. 
Per Scott, I believe that context would be helpful for both Privacy and CRCL colleagues alike as I imagine 
we will continue to receive inquiries. 

Best, 

 

From: Privreview 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 4:02 PM 
To: ; CRCL Product Review; Privreview 
Cc: SL_Support; ) 
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

,  Policy Advisor 
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
E-mail (b) (6)
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From: SL_Support 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 8:31 AM 
To: Privreview; CRCL Product Review 
Cc: ;  ; SL_Support 
Subject: RE: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 
Attachments: SLSR‐0022‐12 (2).pdf; Intelligence Products 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Scott primary 

Privacy/CRCL, 

Attached is the only Occupy Wall Street related RFI that the I&A Support Branch has received. It came in 
yesterday from , DHS I&A Intelligence Officer in Louisiana. Our actions are documented on 
section 5 of the attached Support Request Form. We spoke to the  and closed out the 
request. He asked us to pass along the following questions that ATF submitted to the Fusion Centers so 
you will have a better idea of what they are looking for. 

The detailed concerns are listed below, as submitted by ATF: 

∙  Has there been any violence perpetrated against Law Enforcement? 
∙  Has Law Enforcement been mentioned as a potential target of protestors? 
∙  Instances of violent rhetoric directed toward others? 
∙  Have any conventional (firearms, knives) or unconventional (Molotov cocktails, bricks, stakes, 
chains) weapons been used and or confiscated from OWS protestors? 
∙  If there have been weapons such as firearms or incendiary used or confiscated have the possessors 
been identified by Law Enforcement? 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

 

 

Analytic Coordination Team Lead 
I&A Support Branch 
Office of Intelligence and Analysis 
External Operations Division 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

IC and DHS Component Team Lead 
  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



 

 
 

 
 

              
 
                                     

                        
 
                          

 
                   

  
                         
                             
                     
                             

                   
                                       
         

  
   

  
 

  
          
          
      

 
 
       

  

  
 

 
                                             
                                     
                                   

                                 
                                 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 7:55 AM 
To: SL_Support 
Cc: ;  
Subject: Re: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

Absolutely. Thank you for the heads up. 

It may be more beneficial to also provide the actual questions that ATF submitted to all FCs after we 
closed this request to get a true idea of what they needed. 

My request was simply do we have any finished products, yes or no. 

The detailed concerns are listed below, as submitted by ATF. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 07:27 AM 
To:  
Cc: ; ; SL_Support;   
Subject: RE: Guidance Requested: Occupy Wall Street 

 

I just wanted to give you a heads up that per the below email, Privacy wants to get an idea of the types 
of RFIs that we’re receiving related to Occupy Wall Street. Once they see the requests, they may be able 
to issue more formal guidance on how to proceed. Thus far, SL Support has only received your request, 
SLSR‐0022‐12. I will be passing this on to Privacy along with any future requests that we receive. 
Hopefully they’ll be able to compile all the questions that are being asked and provide formal guidance 
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to everyone in the field. Please let me know if you have any questions. A completed request form for 
SLSR‐0022‐12 is attached along with your original email. 

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
Cc: SL_Support; ;  
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
BB:  HSDN:
Page:  HTSN:

,  Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights & Civil Liberties      
Department of Homeland Security 
Office
Cell: (
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
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'~urrent as of: November 10. 2011 IJnlted States Secret Service 
tntelligence Division ,-----------------------------, 

PRISM DEMONSTRATIONS ABSTRACT 

CASE TITLE: Demonstration 

CASE NMBR: 127-673-0086771 

DATE ESTB: 11/03/2011 DATE UPDATED: 11/03/2011 

DEMONSTRATION DESCRIPTION 

TITLE: Demonstration LOCATION: Goldman Sachs 

CFO: NYC SECTION BRANCH: Risk iVlanagement Branch (RMB) 

DATE FROM:11/02/2011 DATE TO: 11/02/2011 

STREET #: 200 STREET: West Street APT 

CITY: New York STATE: NY 

eNTRY: United States 

iNJURIES: NO FATALITIES: NO ARRESTS: NO VIOLENT ACT: NO # PARTICIPANTS 100 

REMARKS: 

PARTCIPATING GROUPS 

GROUP NAMES 

OCCUpy WALL STREET 

SECONDARY SITES 

SITE NAMES 

DIRECTION OF INTEREST 
D/ NAME: BUSH GEORGE W 01 TITLE: Former President 

CITY: STATE: 

COUNTRIES CONCERNED 

.~REA COUNTRY 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
(;ASEMGT#: 00001 l~FO: NYC ,~EGION DESK: Region 1 

ORIGINATION: USSS ;~EOPENED: 

!NV OPENED: INV CLOSED: OPENED: 11/03/2011 CLOSED: 11/03/2011 

iRS EMPL#: iRS EMP NAME:  
SRIIRS EMPL#: SRIIRS EMP NAME: CLOSED: 

SA EMPL#: SAEMP NAME: CLOSED: 

REMARKS: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)



IJlllted States Secret Service Current as of: November 10, 2011 
IIHeliigence DivIsion 

PRISM DEMONSTRATIONS ABSTRACT 

CASE TITLE: Demonstration 

CASE NMBR: 127-673-0086771 

DATE EsTB: 11/03/2011 DATE UPDATED: 11/03/2011 

TICKLERS 

CFO DATE DUE DAYS ALLOCATED REGION DESK SECTION BRANCH REMARKS 

I<EYTERMS 

SELECTED KEYTERMS 

Economy 

CROSS REFERENCE 

GROSS REF TYPE CASE NUMBER SUBJECT NUMBER 

CASE-TO-CASE 127 -674-0127093 

OTHER USSS REFERENCES 

CASE SUMMARY 

On 11/02/11, one hundred (100) individuals associated with "Occupy Wall Street" demonstrated at a FPOTUS George W 
Bush site in New York City. The demonstrators were peaceful and protested corporate interests in US government. It should 
be noted, demonstrators spread word of FPOTUS Bush's presence at the site via Twitter. The demonstration concluded 
later the same day without incident. There was some media attention to the protest and the use of Twitter by demonstrators, 



Un ited States Secret Service Current as of: November 10. 2011 

" llettigence Division ,..------------------------------, 

PRISM DEMONSTRATIONS ABSTRACT 

CASE TITLE: Demonstration 

CASE NMBR: 127-673-0086639 

DATE ESTB: 09/18/2011 DATE UPDATED: 11/08/2011 

DEMONSTRATION DESCRIPTION 

TITLE: Demonstration LOCATION: Wall Street Bull 

CFO: NYC SECTION BRANCH: Risk Management Branch (RMB) 

DATE FROM:09/17/2011 DATE TO: 09/17/2011 

STREET #: STREET: Broadway and Wall Street APT 

CITY: New York STATE: NY 

eNTRY: United States 

!NJURIES: NO FATALITIES: NO ARRESTS: YES VIOLENT ACT: NO # PARTICIPANTS 200 

REMARKS: Occupy Wall Street 

PARTCIPATING GROUPS 

GROUP NAMES 

ANONYMOUS 

OCCUpy WALL STREET 

SECONDARY SITES 

SITE NAMES 

DIRECTION OF INTEREST 

01 NAME: US GOVERNMENT DI TITLE: 


CITY: STATE:· 

COUNTRIES CONCERNED 

AREA COUNTRY 

CASE MANAGEMENT 

CASEMGT#: Il0001 CFO: NYC REGION DESK: Region 1 

i)RIGINATION: Law EnforcemenUCorrections ,QEOPENED: 

:NV OPENED: iNV CLOSED: OPENED: 09/18/2011 CLOSED: .09/18/2011 

;RS EMPL#:  IRS EMP NAME:  
SRIIRS EMPL#: SRIIRS EMP NAME: CLOSED: 

3A EMPL#: SA EMP NAME: CLOSED: 

i~EMARKS: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)



United States Secret Service Current as of: November 10. 2011 
intelligence Division .---------------------------------, 

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

KEYTERMS 

SELECTED KEYTERMS 

Economy 

CROSS REFERENCE 
CROSS REF TYPE CASE NUMBER SUBJECT NUMBER 

CASE-TO-CASE 127 -678-0000081 

OTHER USSS REFERENCES 

CASE SUMMARY 

On 09/17/11 , the NY Police Department reported 200 members of the groups Adbusters, Culture Jammers, and Anonymous 
gathered at the Wall Street Bull Statue to protest US economic practices and to "Occupy Wall Street." The groups used 
'/arious Internet social media sites to organize this "Day of Rage," comparing their cause to protests in countries such as 
Egypt and Greece. Several open source media outlets reported between 700-1000 individuals participated in the 
demonstration. According to NYPD, no arrests occurred . The moved to Zucotti Park in lower Manhattan as part of the 
protest and the demonstrators planned to remain until their goals were accomplished. 

On 09/19/11 , 500 people protestors marched near Wall Street to protest capitalism , government corruption , and the influence 
of U.S. money on U.S. politics. Several people wore masks. The demonstration was on-going . 

On 09/20/11 . NYPD advised they arrested 7 protestors at Zuccotti Park for disorderly conduct and failure to have a sound 
3mpiification permit. 

On 9/21/1 1, 100 members of the group marched out of Zucotti Park , through lower Manhattan . and back to the park . The 
purpose of the march was to stop the execution of Troy Davis in the state of Georgia. Three people were arrested for 
,j lsorderly conduct. 

On 09/24/11 . 90 people associated with the Occupy Wall Street demonstration were arrested by the NYPD. 

As of 09/26/11 . the demonstration continued in Zucotti Park and the surrounding Wall Street area. No protectee movements 
.vere effected. 

~Jovember 2011 this record was subject of FOIA request. 

,-
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Ortman, Chris 

From: O'Kane, Megan 


Sent: Monday, November 21,2011 6:24 PM 


To: Ortman, Chris 


Subject: Re: Talkers re: Fusion Centers and Occupy Wall Street? 


Got it. Thanks, Chris . 

Megan 
Sent from my BlackBerry wireless communicator 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 06: 11 PM 
To: O'Kane, Megan 
Subject: RE: Talkers re: Fusion Centers and Occupy Wall Street? 

"Any decisions on how to handle specifics situations are dealt with by local authorities in that location. If a 
protest area is located on Federal property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services 
Administration (GSA) or city officials, and they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective 
Service (FPS) will work with those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone 
involved ." 

ON BACKGROUND 

• DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city governments 
concerning the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

• FPS only has jurisdiction when a protest takes place on federal property, and in some cases, shares that 
jurisdiction with local authorities. 

• The GSA is the permitting authority for protests on federal property. 

• FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS was assisting 
the Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested several people 

Chris Ortman 
Office of Public Affairs, U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: O'Kane, Megan 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 6 :02 PM 

12/5/2011 
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To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Fw: Talkers re: Fusion Centers and Occupy Wall Street? 


Hey Chris. 


David is speaking at 8:30 tomorrow a.m. Would be great to see the TPs before then. 


Thanks, 


Megan 

Sent from my BlackBerry wireless communicator 


From: O'Kane, Megan 

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 01:24 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris J  

Subject: Talkers re: Fusion Centers and Occupy Wall Street? 


Hi Chris, 


Our Director of CRCL Programs, David Gersten, is conducting one of our civil rights, civil liberties and privacy 

trainings for staff at the Fusion Center in Richmond tomorrow. We'd like to know if OPA has developed any 

talking points on Fusion Centers and Occupy Wall Street. Would be good to have these on hand in case any 

questions come up. 


Thanks for letting me know. 


Megan 


Megan O'Kane 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 


Please note my new email address:

12/5/2011 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Thursday, November 17,2011 7:31 AM 

To: Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

None that we cld find . 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 07:29 AM 
To: Chandler, IViatthew 
Cc: Ortman, Chris 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Did you ever find out if somebody from DHS was on the conference of mayor's call discussing "occupy?" 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:42 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Spaulding, Suzanne; Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Triple checking on this--there hasn't been any connection except for Portland? 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 03:57 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; 
Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

"We are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest area is located on 
Federal property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA) or 
city officials, and they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service will work with 
those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved." 

ON BACKGROUND 

FPS only has jurisdiction when a protest takes place on federal property, and in some cases, shares that 
jurisdiction with local authorities. 

The GSA is the permitting authority for protests on federal property. 

DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city governments concerning 
the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

12/5/2011 
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From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, l'Jovember 16, 2011 3:47 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; 
Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Good point, Chris. Let's say " .. . the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a plan to 

ensure the security and safety of everyone involved."  
 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:35 PM 
To: Cline, Richard K; Spaulding, Suzanne; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; 
Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

"If a protest area is located on Federal property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General 
Services Administration (GSA) or city officials, and they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal 
Protective Service works with those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone 
involved." 

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

From: Cline, Richard K [  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 03:24 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Davis, Robert 1"1; Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; 
Colburn, Brent; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Yes ma'am, this is an accurate statement. 

Kris Cline 
Deputy Director for Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:17 PM 

12/5/2011 
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To: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 

MediaInquiry@dhs.gov; Colburn, Brent; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


I would alter the last sentence of the first para slightly: 

"When a protest area on Federal property is deemed unsanitary or unsafe by GSA or a city, and they make a 

decision to evacuate participants, we work with those official s to develop a plan to ensure the security and 

safety of everyone involved ." 


Kris-- is that accurate? 


From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 03:04 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media' 

<MediaInquiry@dhs.gov>; Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Matt, 


Since these protests are lawfully protected First Amendment activities, we are treating all "Occupy" 

demonstrations as peaceful. We are working with GSA and each city government to ensure that all parties 

concerned are safe and secure. When a protest area on Federal property is deemed unsanitary or unsafe by 

GSA or a city, we work with those officials to develop a plan to evacuate the participants in a safe manner. 


We have held standard coordination calls and face-to-face meetings with our partners to ensure that the proper 

resources are available for operations such as street closures , etc. The only eviction FPS has been involved with 

was assisting the Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested two 

people. 


Bob 


From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:42 PM 

To: Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media'; 

Colburn, Brent 

Subject: RE : CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


And now Salon. This is getting legs . Any info would be greatly appreCiated ASAP. 


From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:32 PM 

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; Lluberes, 

Andrew; Inquiry, Media 

Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


AP and CBS are asking about our relationship with cities deal ing with "occupy protestors" ... how would we 

describe our activities? 


12/5/2011 
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From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Colburn, Brent 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is IfA or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this 
topic? Is FPS? 

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto:  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58 PM 

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov' <MediaInquiry@DHS.gov> 

Subject: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Hi there, 

My name is Bigad Shaban and I am a correspondent with CBS News (national). 

We'd like to request comment from the Department of Homeland Security concerning whether it, or any other 
federal agencies, offered any kind of assistance or advice to municipalities looking to dismantle their own Anti­
Wallstreet "Occupy" protests. 

Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of 
"Occupy protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 

hJ:tp:llre_C!~on . cQl]1/blog/2011/11/11;)/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

"'('" ~ '11C NV'\i~ ~ ,( . 0,.1:' " " 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/Bi adShaban 

12/5/2011 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Shlossman, Amy 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:49 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Sandweg, John; Grant, Daniel; Grossman, Seth ; Manning, 
Meagen ; Kroloff, Noah 

Cc: Boogaard , Peter; ' '; Ortman, Chris 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Please hold­

+Noah 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:41 PM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; Grant, Daniel; Grossman, Seth; Manning, Meagen 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; v'; Ortman, Chris 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Ok, will go with this shortly. 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 4:16 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; Grant, Daniel; Grossman, Seth; Manning, Meagen 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; '; Ortman, Chris 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal involvement is 

From: Chandler, llilatthew [mailto:l  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 04:07 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; Grant, Daniel; Grossman, Seth; Manning, Meagen 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent ; Ortman, Chris 
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS IIilEDIA REQUEST 

We're getting inquiries from CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that 
says DHS and FBI are collaborating with cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy 
protestors. A check of I&A and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. 
Please see below clarifying DHSjFPS' role in law enforcement around protest sites: 

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

• 
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

• 	 DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city governments 
concerning the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

• 	 FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS was assisting 
the Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested several 
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


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

~GHS N.E'l'S 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 

12/5/2011 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:57 PM 

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; 
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

DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city goverrunents concerning 
the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:47 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; 
Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Good point, Chris. Let's say " ... the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a plan to 
ensure the security and safety of everyone involved."  

 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:35 PM 
To: Cline, Richard K; Spaulding, Suzanne; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L; Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; 
Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

"If a protest area is located on Federal property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General 
Services Administration (GSA) or city offiCials, and they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal 
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
jurisdiction with local authorities . 

The GSA is the permitting authority for protests on federal property . 

From: Cline, Richard K [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 03:24 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
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

Subject: Re: CBS I'JEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


I would alter the last sentence of the first para slightly : 

"When a protest area on Federal property is deemed unsanitary or unsafe by GSA or a city, and they make a 

decision to evacuate participants, we work with those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and 

safety of everyone involved ." 


Kris-- is that accurate? 


From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 03:04 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media' 

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
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resources are available for operations such as street closures, etc. The only eviction FPS has been involved with 

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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media'; 

Colburn, Brent 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


And now Salon. This is getting legs. Any info would be greatly appreciated ASAP. 


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

Subject: FW: CBS NEWS IVlEDIA REQUEST 


AP and CBS are asking about our relationship with cities dealing with Iloccupy protestors" ... how would we 

describe our activities? 


From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:01 PM 

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Colburn, Brent 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS tJlEDIA REQUEST 


Eileen asked about this as weil, adding Andrew and Bob. Is I/A or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this 

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


htt :lIreason .com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-aile edly-hel ed-CQ 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:41 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Spaulding, Suzanne; Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; 
Colburn, Brent; Boogaard, Peter 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

FPS has only been involved in one operation to remove protestors - in Portland. 

FPS only has jurisdiction on federal property but will assist local authorities upon request with things like road 
closures, etc. DC, for instance, may require our assistance tomorrow with Key Bridge activities, etc. 

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

''If a protest area is located on Federal property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General 
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

From: Cline, Richard K [mailto:r ] 
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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 

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

safety of everyone involved." 


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

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS tvlEDIA REQUEST 


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

was aSSisting the Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested two 

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
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Subject: FW: CBS f\IEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

AP and CBS are asking about our relationship with cities dealing with "occupy protestors" ... how would we 

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


Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is I/A or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this 

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


htt ://reason.com/blo /2011/11/16/obama-administration-alle 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Cline, Richard K  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 3:16 PM 

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; Media 
Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; Boogaard, Peter; Hess, David 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Yes ma'am, on Tuesday, November 1, 2011 at approximately 4:30 a.m. FPS and Portland 
Police Bureau officers moved into Terry Shrunk Park in downtown Portland to evict a number 
of "Occupy Portland" protesters who had set up tents in the federal park. Approximately 12 
tents had been set up and about 20 protesters were present. FPS personnel ordered the 
protesters to depart since overnight camping is not allowed in the park and about half of the 
people present complied and departed. 10 protesters refused to leave and were arrested 
for failure to comply with the lawful order of a Federal police officer. 

Kris Cline 
Deputy Director for Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne [mailto:S  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:08 PM 
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

With regard to FPS arrests in Portland, weren't there some arrests the week before the eviction? 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 03 :04 PM 
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


And now Salon . This is getting legs. Any info would be greatly appreciated ASAP. 


From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:32 PM 

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; Lluberes, 

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:49 PM 

To: Lluberes, Andrew; Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; Jensen, Robert 

Cc: Colburn, Brent 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Thanks Andrew. We'll standby for FPS' weigh-in. 

From: Lluberes, Andrew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:46 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; Davis, Robert M; Jensen, Robert 
Cc: Colburn, Brent 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 
Importance: High 

Gents: 

As T thought, T&A scrupulously avoided any connection with the 
Occupy movement/protests/dismantlings. We cannot speak for any individual fusion 
center or other departmental component, but we issued no product to our customers and 
held no conf call with our field TOs on the subject. 

An TP contractor apparently posted an uncleared Tripwire product to 
the website, but it was pulled down. A recipient of that product then had it posted to the 
DSAC website - which I'll forward separately - and DUS Scalici had it pulled down. 

Andrew L. Lluberes 
Director of Communications 
for Intelligence and Analysis 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

 
202-282-8408 (fax) 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 2:16 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Colburn, Brent 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

I only know of Portland because it was a Federal Park. Bob, we should check with Suzanne Spaulding. 
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From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto ] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 02:00 PM 

To: Medialnquiry@DHS.gov <MediaInquiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Colburn, Brent 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Eileen asked about this as well , adding Andrew and Bob. Is I/A or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this 

topic? Is FPS? 


From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58 PM 

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov' < Medialnquiry@DHS.gov> 

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


btJR:llreason .com/blog/2011 111 116/obama-administration-alle9...~d.!.Y--helped-co 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:33 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Thought you were on leave. 

Certainly appreciate your help. 


Accidently left Brent off the cc line of my last one so I will loop him back in on the next round. 

Hope you are having fun! 


From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 2: 16 PM 

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


From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto: ] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 02:00 PM 

To: Medialnquiry@DHS.gov <Medialnquiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Colburn, Brent 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is I/A or the fu sion centers holding conf calls on this 

topic? Is FPS? 


From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto:  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58 PM 

To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov' < Medialnquiry@DHS.gov> 

Subject: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Hi there, 


My name is Bigad Shaban and I am a correspondent with CBS News (national) . 


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


http://reason.com/blog/2011 111 116/0bama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday , November 16, 2011 2:32 PM 

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; 
Uuberes, Andrew; Inquiry, Media 

Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

AP and CBS are asking about our relationship with cities dealing with ffoccupy protestors" ... how would we 


describe our activities? 


From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:01 PM 

To: 'lV1ediaInquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

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


http://reason .com/blog/20 11L1J /16/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Lluberes, Andrew [  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 2:24 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew; Medialnquiry@DHS.gov; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Colburn, Brent 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Importance: High 

checking 

Andrew L. Llu beres 
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

To: 'lV1ediaInquiry@DHS.gov' <MediaInquiry@DHS.gov> 

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


htt :/lreason .com/blo 12011/11/16/obama-administration-alle edl -hel ed-co 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Ortman, Chris  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 2:16 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew; Medialnquiry@DHS.gov; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Colburn, Brent 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

I only know of Portland because it was a Federal Park. Bob, we should check with Suzanne Spaulding. 

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto:  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 02:00 PM 

To: Medialnquiry@DHS.gov <Medialnquiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert 1"1 

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 2:15 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

No 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 02: 15 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Have you worked with Bigad before? 

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 02:00 PM 
To: MediaInquiry@DHS.gov <MediaInquiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Colburn, Brent 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is I/A or the fusion centers holding conf calls on th is topic? Is 
FPS? 

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto: ] 

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

We'd like to request comment from the Department of Homeland Security concerning whether it, or any other federal 
agencies, offered any kind of assistance or advice to municipalities looking to dismantle their own Anti-Wallstreet 
"Occupy" protests. 

Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of "Occupy 
protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 

htt :/ reason .com/blo /2011/1 /16/obama-administration-~Jlf:l..gedly-heJ'pj,!g.=QQ 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

Al\,("")) '" '1 1~"\'S'W .• )S ;,,.j "- . 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

,!,{v:{wJwlt.teLGQmLSig9dShaban 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Boogaard, Peter [  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:02 PM 

To: Medialnquiry@OHS.gov 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Thanks. 

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 20111:58 PM 

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov' 

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

$CBS N.E'VS 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

 
www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Lluberes, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 2:51 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; Jensen, Robert 

Subject: RE: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

Importance: High 

We don't but perhaps DAS Bill Flynn can retrieve it for you. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:50 PM 
To: Lluberes, Andrew; Colburn, Brent; Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; Jensen, Robert 
Subject: RE: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

The link is dead} do we have the text? 

From: Lluberes, Andrew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:50 PM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; Jensen, Robert 
Subject: FW: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 
Importance: High 

Gents: 

Further my earlier, below is the link to the Tripwire product that was pulled, 
but it made onto the DSAC site before it was pulled from there as well. 

Andrew L. Lluberes 
Director of Communications 
for Intelligence and Analysis 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

 
202-282-8408 (fax) 

4 (cell) 
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From: Scalici, Dawn 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:36 PM 
To: Lluberes, Andrew 
Subject: FW: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

From: Flynn, William 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 6:36 PM 
To: Scalici, Dawn 
Subject: Re: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

Do you have any more details? I was advised that this unauthorized product was removed. 


William F. Flynn, 


Deputy Assistant Secretary, 


Office of Infrastructure Protection 


US Department of Homeland Security 


From: Scalici, Dawn 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 06:28 PM 
To:  Flynn, William 
Cc:  
Subject: Re: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

Thanks--so he will recall the DSAC e-mail and remove the product from the DSAC portal if it is posted there? 

From:  H 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 05:59 PM 
To: Scalici, Dawn; ; Flynn, William 
Cc: '  
Subject: Re: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

Dawn. I just spoke with  He will be home in 20 minutes and take it down. 

Thanks 

 

DHS Deputy Program Director 

FBI/DHS - Domestic Security Alliance Council (DSAC) 
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From: Scalici, Dawn 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 05:49 PM 
To:  Flynn, William 
Cc: ' > 
Subject: Fw: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

Please check on the content of the referenced DHS product on Occupy Wall Street. This could be quite 
unfortunate. I thought IP had withdrawn this piece. We may need DSAC to immediately withdraw their e-mail 

and take it off DSAC's portal if it is posted there. 

From: DSAC [mailto ] 

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 03:29 PM 

To: DSAC > 

Subject: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 


DSAC WEEKLY NEWSLETIER 
28 October 2011 

Announcements 

International Conference on Cyber Security, January 9-12, 2011 
htt s:/I ortal.dsac.govlListsl Announcementsl AilItems.aspx 

Recent Intelligence Products Posted to the Portal 

(V) DHS Special Coverage: Occupy Wall Street 
hn12~J!portal.dsac. ovIDSAC%2.plnteUig~n"ce%20Memorandums/DHS%20IP%20Special% 
20Coveraz~~Occupy%20Wall %20S treel%20QGloper%20:W.Ll,pgf 

(U//FOVO) Warning Notice: Anonymous Puerto Rico Participation in Operation 
"DaVnPaseo" May Precede Cyber Attack 
hnps:llportal.dsac .gQyIDS.AC%2.Q11)1~Uig~nce_%2mY1emOI::j,1)9IIDls!A!JQl)yrpQl1s%20~uerto%20Rico% 
20Planned%20Protest%20and%20Cyber%20Attack,Qdf 

(V) 2011 Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation Leaders' Week Summit Joint Threat 
Assessment 
https:llportal.dsac. gOYIDSAC%20Intelligence%20Memorandums/20 I 1 %20Asia-Pacific% 
20Cyonomic%2QCooperation%20Leaders'%20Weck%20Summit%20JTApdf 

(V) Update: New W32IInduc Virus Variant a Malicious Botnet Threat 
hnl2s:/1I2Qr.l::j,1,Q.s::j,G,govlD.SAC.~<!2Ql!JteUige.!JGeYo.20Memorill1dums~.ew%20W32Induc%20VinlS% 
2QYarianJ%20a%2DMalicious%20Botnet%20Tlueat.pdf 

(VIIFOVO) Circumvention of International Airports Security Checkpoints 
https:llportal.dsac . . ovlDSAC%20Intelli ence%20Memorandums/FBI%20SJR%20Circ.umvention% 
?Oot%20IntelJlatjQl1~1%2QAirpQrt~%2QS~Gl!Iity%2QC:h~Gkp9jI11s.pdf 
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(U) 2011 National Gang Threat Assessment - Emerging Trends 
hJtps://PQrtjlL<t;.f!~"g93/R~~QlIIce%20Libraryl2 0 11 %20N atiQnal%2JKJang~o20Threat%20Assessment% 
2Q%2QEm~rging%2QII~l1Q~,pdf 

(U//FOUO) CA Resource Guide Provides Approach to Combating Violent 
Extremism 
ht:tP~://P-9I1~Lq~qG. gQy/li,'i1:$.II::>SACO[o2QAl~It;;/I..J .R%2QCA~2QR~~QJlrcc%2_0G uidG°;'()2 0 P roy ides% 
2Q&12 )I'oach%20to%20Combatin' %20Violent%20Extremism.df 

DSAC Program Office 

1 j/,I?()ll 
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Ortman, Chris 

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 3:25 PM 

To: mediainquiry@dhs.gov 

Cc:  

Subject: Reuters question and Occup encampments 

Dear DHS, 

Reuters is doing a story about the coordinated clearing of Occupy Wall Street encampments across the country. 
Our question is, did the Department of Homeland Security and/or the FBI help mayors coordinate the clearing of 
the sites? How? 

Any assistance would be greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 
Ian Simpson 
Correspondent 
Reuters America Service 
Thomson Reuters 
Suite 500 
1333 H St. NW 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
Tel.  
Mob.  

 

This email was sent to you by Thomson Reuters, the global news and information company. Any views 
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states 
them to be the views of Thomson Reuters. 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Lluberes, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:42 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew; Ortman, Chris; Boogaard, Peter 

Subject: FW: CO Behind the Lines 

Importance: High 

Gents: 

Do you guys get/see this every day? They send it to me and I'd be happy to 
forward. 

Andrew L. Lluberes 
Director of Communications 
for Intelligence and Analysis 

Oflice of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

 
202-282-8408 (fax) 

From: behindthelines-service@newsletters.cqrollcali.com [mailto:blmailer-behindthelines­
newsletters.cqrollcall.com@biglist.com] On Behalf Of CQ Roll call 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:00 PM 
To: v 
Subject: CQ Behind the Lines 

TH1S IS HOW 
1 PRO IOfR OFSECURE IT, 

SYSTEMS TO TflE fUlERAL 
GOVER~MENT 

IDC'Rftr~F' T" 

BEHIND THE LINES -.-. :.. --~---~--.' ­
A daily digest of homeland security media coverage - '.' 

B E rJ T N D TilE LI N [S r () R WED N E S D;\ Y. N () V . 16, 2 0 1 1 - · J P i'v1 . 


By David C. Morrison, Special to Congressional Quarterly 


Extraterritoriality: Amid "deep unease" over u.K. anti-terror mojo, the United States might dispatch 500 FBI agents to 

safeguard American athletes at London Olympics . . , Today's access of angst "It may be possible to hack into the engine­

control systems of some Boeing 747s through the passenger-accessible entertainment system" , . , Another county heard 

from : Bill would give local sheriffs a say in how CBP agents operate on federal lands along nortl1em border. These and other 

stories lead today's homeland security coverage , 
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Expressing "deep unease" that the UK has had to restrict the scope of anti-terror "stop and search " powers, U.S. officials 

plan to dispatch 500 FBI agents to safeguard American athletes at next summer's Olympic games, The Guardian 's Nick 

Hopkins and Richard Norton-Taylor recount - while Guardian sports scribe Richard Williams accuses Washington 

securicrats of "viewing a piece of alien territory as some corner of a foreign field that is temporarily American , just because 

Americans happen to be there ." 

FEDS: Rep . Denny Rehberg, R-Mon!. , is working on a new amendment to a controversial border security bill , one that would 

give local sheriffs a say in how CBP agents operate on federal lands along the Canadian border, The Missoulian's Mike 

Dennison relates . As drones playa mounting role in border security, CBP received its second Predator B in Texas last 

month and will add its sixth overall on the Southwest border in Arizona by year's end, The Associated Press' Christopher 

Sherman spotlights - as Mark Hewitt marvels in The American Thinker: Is CBP's "cost of apprehending a sing le illegal 

alien" with a Predator surveillance UAV "really $32,OOO?" 

DETENTION AND REMOVAL: DHS is poised to "start separating high-priority cases involving criminals it wants to deport from 

low-priority cases it will drop following a June directive [urging agents to] exercise discretion in deportation decisions ," The 

Financial Times' Anjli Raval re lates - while The New York Times' Julia Preston sees uneven application of that new 

policy leading "to vast confusion both in immigrant communities and among agents charged with carrying it ou!. " Liberal 

groups including the ACLU are crying foul at what they say is the Obama administration 's political gamesmanship over the 

deportation of illegal immigrants, The Daily Caller's Michael Volpe leads . "As Congress struggles to find ways to reduce the 

debt, something as wasteful and inhumane as the immigrant detention system merits careful scrutiny," Timothy J. Steigenga 

adjures in The Palm Beach Post. 

STATE AND LOCAL: More doubt is being cast on a New York Post story alleging that Occupy Wall Street protesters drew 

graffiti on the new 9/11 memorial at Ground Zero, Salon says. The heads of law enforcement agencies in seven North 

Carolina counties "met recently at the Wilkesboro Civic Center to prepare for helping each other during situations requiring 

more security than normal," The Wilkes Journal-Patriot reports . While it may not have been fully apparent, a "sizable 

portion" of the Hawaii National Guard's 5,500 troops were mobilized for last weekend's APEC Summit, a spokesman tells The 

Honolulu Star-Advertiser. "Adding to its existing arsenal of high-tech, anti-terrorist gadgets," the Pasadena (Calif.) Police 

Department will spend $650,000 from DHS to equip more of its helicopter fleet with infrared cameras, the Star-News notes. 

FOLLOW THE MONEY: The Arab-American head of a Dearborn , Mich ., Muslim center, arrested on suspicion of being wanted 

for funneling money to Hezbollah , was later found to be the wrong man and released, Reuters reports. The Obama 

administration is quietly working to counter potential intel and security risks posed by foreign telecoms' expansion in the U.S. 

market, The Wall Street Journal relates . The head of the Transaction Reports and Analysis Centre warns that he will not 

hesitate to use sweeping new powers to crack down on those suspected of money laundering or terrorism financing , The 

Australian relates. As a means of financing, the terror-listed Kurdistan Workers' Party "has entered the ranks of the world 's 

biggest drug cartels ," Today's Zaman sees narcotics operations in recent years showing. 

BUGS 'N BOMBS: Some 39 states are awaiting money to help rebuild disaster-damaged roads as the Federal Highway 

Administration racks up a backlog of more than $2 billion in requests, Stateline relates . Utility cybersecurity is in a state of 

near chaos ," Computerworld hears a research report alerting. The Defense Science Board is calling on the U.S. military to 

improve intelligence-gathering related to climate change, which it says "has the potential for significant impacts" on U.S. 

security, USA Today tells . North Korea has made rapid progress on the construction of a new nuclear reactor, though it won't 
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be running for two or three more years, The Washington Post reports. The mounting number of firearms seized at airport 

checkpoints, "to me, reflects a culture in which laws covering the possession of guns are becoming increasingly looser," a 

New York Times travel writer ruminates. 

CLOSE AIR SUPPORT: "Travel for many from the Middle East has often been quite difficult , but following 9/11 and the Arab 

Spring, it seems to be worsening," a Kuwait Times feature on airport profiling leads - as The Economic Times hears 

former Indian prez Abdul Kalam yet again dismissing as a cause celebre his recent frisking by TSA security officials at JFK, 

his second such. "What is the difference between an artist and a terrorist when it comes to boarding a plane? Apparently, 

there is none," an intensively screened op-ed contributor leads in The Gainesville (Fla.) Sun. Of the 26 regional airports that 

operate regular commercial passenger flights in Australia 's New South Wales, just four have screening equipment, The 

Sydney Sunday Telegraph tells - while The Sydney Morning Herald sees an oil rig worker fined $500 after joking at a 

Brisbane Airport checkpoint that he had a bomb strapped to his ankle. 

TERROR TECH : "A plant pathologist's device could help DHS monitor for food terrorism with balloons attached to sensors that 

measure clouds of spores above fields and sniff for disease activity, " International Business Times spotlights. In the "latest 

edition of the military's eternal quest for 'A Thingamajig that Solves All Terrorism, '" the Army wants a portable gadget that can 

remotely "detect American foes, liars and other delinquent characters with near-perfect accuracy" Danger Room reports. The 

Green Machine is also in the market for a paintball system that can detect the presence and type of different explosives in 

roadside lEOs, "a sort of like a litmus test for bombs," DR further relates - and check out Public Intelligence for a hitherto 

unaired text version of a 2008 FBI-DHS Joint Bulletin on "radio controlled model aircraft as possible lED platforms. " The 

severity of burn injuries may be reduced with an iPhone app developed by a former UK seNiceman, The Engineer informs. 

CVBERIA: "What, exactly, is it that cyberterrorists are going to do? Engage in identity theft? Steal U.S. intellectual property? 

Those are somewhat worrisome, but where is the 'terror' part?" Watching the Watchers head-scratches. "While hackers 

have been around for as long as computers have, it is only in the last few years that the dangers of cyberwar have become 

more evident," a Public Service tutorial suggests. "With cyberwar posing more and more danger," the Pentagon's blue-sky 

research agency plans to put more funds into cyber-research, SPAMfighter relates . DHS "is playing a crucial role in 

enhancing cybersecurity ... one of the biggest challenges to our homeland," Janet Napolitano spotlights in a Politico op-ed. 

A New Zealand ambulance seNice fell victim to a computer virus infection that disabled its automated response systems 

nationwide, Naked Security notes - as ITworld reports that "it appears, however unlikely it sounds, as if it may be possible 

to hack into the engine-control systems of some Boeing 747s through the passenger-accessible entertainment system ." 

COURTS AND RIGHTS: A former friend testified that he brought terror-charged Tarek Mehanna and two associates to Logan 

International in 2004 so they could travel to Yemen to train in a terrorist camp, The Boston Globe relates . Two U.S. airmen 

injured in a Kosovo Muslim's airport gun assault in Germany last March testified in Frankfurt on Monday at Arid Uka's trial, 

which resumes Dec. 5, Stars and Stripes relates. A decade past 9/11 , counterterrorism remains Justice's highest priority, 

The Washington Times sees an I.G. report confirming. "Congress is under growing pressure from civil liberties groups to 

reopen the Patriot Act and remove provisions like sneak and peek warrants," Pittsburgh 's WTAE 4 News notes - as a 

Reason review rumbles: "Patriot Act 'reform' is not the way; the thing is irreparable ... Rather, the practice of nonspecific 

total sUNeiliance must be abolished ." 

OVER THERE: "America will discover, as Israel did, that a one-way urge for [a pre-9/11 normal world) will lead to a more 

dangerous world," Mark Steyn states in Commentary - to which The Atlantic's Colin Friedersdorf counters: "In Steyn world, 

there is never any worry that powers accrued in the War on Terrorism will be turned against non-terrorists." Today and 

tomorrow, security experts from Sahelian countries will meet in Algiers to discuss anti-terrorism efforts in the region, The 
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Christian Science Monitor mentions. China is all set to develop the historic town of Kashgar along its border with Pakistan 

into a "key financial and manufacturing hub" to counter terrorism in its restive Xinjiang province, The Times of India informs. 

OPPORTUNITY KNOCKING: "A series of coordinated ICE raids have liberated hundreds of terrible jobs and homes for 

Americans," DHS officials tell News Mutiny. "Conducted over the past two weeks, the raids targeted illegal aliens where they 

live - in low-income housing tenements and encampments throughout California, Arizona, New Mexico, and Texas. An 

estimated 2,000 decrepit homes, tents and terrible, low-paying jobs previously occupied by the migrants have been made 

available for American citizens as a result of the campaign, authorities say. Michael Winter of Stockton, Calif, unemployed 

for more than 10 months, is thankful for his awful new job picking strawberries five times slower than his predecessors. 

'Stooping over 10,000 times a day to hand pick 10,000 berries in the hot sun for half the money it would cost to rent an 

apartment for my family to sleep in isn't necessarily my dream job, but it definitely beats not having a job and living in a box in 

some canyon somewhere,' Winter said." 

Source: CQ Homeland Security 
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Ortman, Chris 

From:  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 4:57 AM 
To: DL - LAN TO (External) 
Cc: DL - LAN TO; DL - LAN CC 
Subject: SUBJECT: US-CERT Leadership Awareness Notice: Anonymous Launches Revenge Attack 

against Oakland Police Department after Occupy Protest [INITIAL] 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

SUBJECT: US-CERT Leadership Awareness Notice: Anonymous Launches Revenge Attack against 
Oakland Police Department after Occupy Protest [INITIAL] 

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW: 

The Anonymous hacktivist group has reportedly executed a distributed a denial of service 
(DDoS) attack against the Oakland Police Department's website according to SC magazine. 

According to SC Magazine, www.oaklandpolice.com was unavailable early Thursday. The site 
was available as of Thursday evening. 

Johnna Watson a spokeswoman for the Oa kland Police Department told CNET that the 
department was looking into the matter. 

Anonymous originally announced the attack via Twitter and posted contact information, 
schedules, badge numbers, and additional information of Oa kland police officers on 
Pastebin. "The time has come to retaliate against Oakland police v ia all non-vio lent 
means, beginning with 'doxing' of indi v idual officers and particularly higher-ups involved 
in the department's conduct of late". 

Anonymous' operation, dubbed "OpUprise," comes in response to Tuesday night's police 
action towards a demonstration organized to protest the clearing of an encampment where 
Occupy Oakland members had been staying. 
Hackers have also targeted bankers, f ormer U.S. Treasury Secretary Robert Rubin, and an on 
duty New York police officer. They ha ve also threatened to take down the Fox News website 
over its ongoing coverage of the protests. 

DHS ROLE: 

US-CERT has reached out to the FBI and MS-ISAC. MS-ISAC responded that all posts appea r to 
contain publicly available information such as phone numbers, officer names, and badge 
numbers. MS-ISAC leadership will further review to determine the PII status of this 
information and whether PII notification is required . 

INTERAGENCY / PRIVATE SECTOR ROLE: 

US-CERT received notification from MS-ISAC that, as of this time, MS-ISAC has not 
concluded that any PII was posted to Pastebin. 

PRESS ACTIVITY: 

Multiple ope n source repo rts. 

SOURCE: 

http://www.scmagazineus.com/anonymous-downs-oakland-police-site-after-vi 
olence/article/215433/ 

http://news.cnet.com/8301-27080 3-20126760-245/hackers-target-oakland-po 
lice-after-occupy-pro test/ 

http://uk.ibtimes.com/articles/238742/20111027/occupy-wall-street-anonym 
o us-enact-revenge-attack-for-oakland-police-acts-of-brutalit y .htm 
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REQUIREMENT: DCIR 14: A cyber or non-cyber event that affects a critical infrastructure 
asset(s) or facility or newsworthy reports that do not me e t a PIR threshold (e.g., 
unconfirmed zero-day, political uphea va l / unrest) Cyber impac t is not immediate, but the 
event could pose a cyber impact and / or threat. 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U // FOUO) . It contains 
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act ( 5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored , handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in accordance with the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) policy relating 
to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not 
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval o f an authorized DHS official. 

 
US-CERT Senior Watch Officer (SWO) 
Phone:  
Unclas:  
HSDN:  (attn:  
JWICS:  

UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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Ortman, Chris 

From:  
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 11 :32 PM 
To: DL - LAN TO (External) 
Cc: DL - LAN TO; DL - LAN CC; US-CERT Senior Watch Officer 
Subject: US-CERT Leadership Awareness Notice: AntiSec Releases Compromised Law Enforcement 

Data [INITIAL] 

UNCLASSlfI ED //fOR Off I CIAL USE ONLY 

SUBJECT : US-CERT Leadership Awareness Notice: Ant i Sec Releases Compromi sed Law Enforcement 
Data [INITIAL] 

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW: 

Via a post to Pastebin, Anonymous-related hac ker group AntiSec cla ims to have compromised 
data from several law enforcement groups after compromising webserve rs of The 
International Association of Chiefs of Poli ce ( IACP), the Matrix Group web deve lopment 
group, the Boston Police Patrolmen's Association, and Alabama Police Department targets in 
the Birmingham/Jefferson County area. Ant i Sec claims the acti ons were in solidarity with 
the Occupy movement and the International Day of Action Against Police Brutality (October 
22) . 

The Pastebin post contained the username/password and contact information / PII of the CEO 

of Matrix Group. The disc l osure on pastebin also con tained IACP webserver database 

information and a the contact list for the IACP. 


Anti Se c ' s post also includes webserver databas e in formation from the website of the 

Sheriff of Baldwin County , AL. The Sheri f f's Office confi rmed this is the second time 

their site was attacked in the past week, and said one of the hac ker s ca l led their office 

to explain why they were attacked . 


AntiSec cla ims to have additional compromised data that is listed below, but have not 

pub licl y disclosed it. They have not communicated a planned date of release of the data. 


I NTERNATIONAL CH IEf Of POLICE TARGETS : 

- IACP membership rosters (1 6 , 000 names, addres ses, member numbers, phone numbers, etc) 

- Databases for all IACP related websites including login/password info 

- DISCOVERPOLICECAREE RS.ORG Interal Documents (250MB of PDfs, DOCs) 

- POLI CEVOLUNTEER . ORG Private Email List 20 05 - 2011 and 340MB of Documents 


BOSTON POL I CE PATROLMEN'S ASSOCIATION : 

- 1000 full names and cleartext use r- supplied passwords. 


ALABAMA POLICE TARGETS: 

- 1000 names, ranks, addresse s, phone numbers, and soc i al security numbers for police 

officers in Birmingham / Jefferson County area, as wel l as names and passwords as sociated 

with SheriffOfBaldwin. com website 


MATRIX GROUP: 

- full contact database including names , addresses , pas swo rds for hundreds of employees 

and clients , and internal development notes for i ntranet and clients' portals 


DHS ROLE: 


US-CERT contacted the Matrix Group for addi tional information and offered ass i stance. 

Matrix advised the US-CERT that they are working with Law Enforcement (LE) . US-CERT is 

working with MS-ISAC. 


INTERAGENC Y / PRIVATE SECTOR ROLE : 


MS -ISAC is investigating the attack on the po lice websites. The State of Alabama rais ed 


1 

(b) (7)(C)

http:DISCOVERPOLICECAREERS.ORG
eric.neuschaefer
Line



Cyber alert level to elevated yellow due to significant havtivist activity. Matrix Group 
and the International Association of Chiefs of Poli ce (IACP) is working with the USSS. 

PRESS ACTIVITY: 

Minimal. On ly two articles found as of 2200 EDT on October 21, 2011 . 

SOURCE: 

http://pastebin.com/XvgYShe2 

http: //www.thetechherald.com/article.php/201142/7764/AntiSec-targeting-l 
aw-enforcement-in-support-of-Occupy-Wall-Street 

http://gawker.com/5852297/anonymous-hacks-police-websites-and-data-to-su 
pport-occupy-wall-street 

REQUIREMENT: DCIR 14: A cyber o r non-cyber event that af fects a critical infrastructure 
asset(s} or facility or newsworthy reports that do not meet a PIR threshold (e . g. , 
unconfirmed zero-day, political up hea va l /unrest). Cyber impact is not immediate, but the 
event could pose a cyber impact and/or threat. 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL US E ONLY (U// FOUO ). It contains 
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S. C. 552). It is to be contro lled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in accordance with the Department of Homeland Security ( DHS) policy relating 
to FOUO informatio n and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not 
have a val id "need-to-know " without prio r approval of an authorized DHS official. 

Regards, 

 
Senior Watch Officer 
US-CERT Security Operations Center 

 
 

 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFIC IAL USE ONLY 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 1 :23 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Re: WSJ on Occupy Wall Street and FPS security posture 

Trying! 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 01:16 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M;  
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: WSJ on Occupy Wall Street and FPS security posture 

Thanks, Bob. Best FPS answer ever, ;) . 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 12:55 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris;  
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: RE: WSJ on Occupy Wall Street and FPS security posture 

No, there has not been a change in posture in our readiness or response. We are treating all of these protests 
nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. 

Very Respectfully, 

Rob Winchester 
Director of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 500 
Washington , DC 20536 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 12: 12 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M;  
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, IVlatthew 
Subject: WSJ on Occupy Wall Street and FPS security posture 

Scott/Bob, 

WSJ is asking if there has been any change in security or posture at the Federal Reserve in DC since the 

Occupy Wall Street protests, and for that matter, the Federal Reserve building in NYC. Anectdotally, he 

says he knows that the car barriers have been raised up (the kind that come up out of the street on 

hydraulics), but given the Federal Reserves proximity to the State Department, it could be unrelated to 

the OWS protests. 
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Can you guys please check in with FPS? 

Thanks, 

Chris Ortman 
Office of Public Affairs, U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

12/5/2011 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Schaffer, Gregory 

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 8:36 AM 

To: Ortman, Chris; Edwards, Marty 

Cc:  

Subject: Re: Anonymous and Wall Street protests 

Roger 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 08:25 AI"1 
To: Schaffer, Gregory; Edwards, Marty 
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Anonymous and Wall Street protests 

Here it is. That answer works --  

 

 

. 

THanks, 

Chris 

From: Schaffer, Gregory 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 8:21 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Edwards, Marty 
Cc:   
Subject: Re: Anonymous and Wall Street protests 

I have not fielded that question, 
 

 
. 

Can someone send me the NCCIC bulletin. I have read but will refresh. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 08:07 AM 
To: Edwards, Marty; Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc:  
Subject: Anonymous and Wall Street protests 

Given the media coverage and the fact we put an NCCIC bulletin out on this, there's a chance we may 

get questions about the Occupy Wall Street protests. 

I'm thinking we just make clear that using social media organize protests is well within constitutional 

rights; when it becomes our business if if social media is used by hacktivist groups to plan cyber 

attacks. Greg, in particular, is this a question you have fielded before? 
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 12:22 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris; 

Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: RE: WSJ on Occupy Wall Street and FPS security posture 

Checking. 

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

Occupy Wall Street protests, and for that matter, the Federal Reserve building in I\lYe. Anectdotally, he 

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

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 6:02 PM 

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

To: Ortman, Chris J > 

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

From: Winchester, Robert L  

Sent: Thursday, November 03,2011 9: 14 AM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Re: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1,2011 

Roger that, I am on leave and it never stops. 

From: Ortman, Chris [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, November 03,2011 08:11 AM 
To: Winchester, Robert L 
Subject: RE: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

Never a problem. For better or worse, it's the nature of the job to be on call 24/7. I have my blackberry 

with me all the time, and last night there were a couple other minor fires going on, so I was working 

already. 

From: Winchester, Robert L [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 9:05 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris 
Subject: Re: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

Thanks for the direction last night as well. Hated to bother you that late. 

From: Ortman, Chris [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 07:58 AM 
To: Winchester, Robert L; Davis, Robert M 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: FPS mentioned : WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

Thanks, appreciate it. 

From: Winchester, Robert L [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 8:53 AIVl 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: IVlcConnell, Scott 
Subject: Re: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

I thought so but wanted to make y'all aware . Thanks! 

From: Ortman, Chris [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, November 03,2011 07:47 AM 
To: Davis, Robert M; Winchester, Robert L 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: FPS mentioned : WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

Yep, we prepped him . 
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From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 8:43 AM 
To: Winchester, Robert L 
Cc:  Ortman, Chris 
Subject: RE: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

Thanks Rob. 

Good answer by Carney 


From: Winchester, Robert L [mailto: ] 
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 8:20 AM 
To: Davis, Robert M 
Subject: Fw: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

FYI 

From: Cline, Richard K [mailto:r 

Sent: Wednesday, November 02,2011 04:42 PM 

To: Patterson, Leonard E 

Cc: Bryan, Michelle C (FPS COS) ; Lovato, David L ; 

Winchester, Robert L 

Subject: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 


WHITE HOUSE PRESS SECRETARY JAY CARNEY HOLDS WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING 
WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING 
NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

SPEAKER: WHITE HOUSE PRESS SECRETARY JAY CARNEY 

[*J CARNEY : Good afternoon, ladies and gentlemen. Welcome to the White 
House. Thanks for being here for your daily briefing. I don't have any 
announcements to make at the top, so I 'll go straight to your questions. 

QUEST I ON : Thank you . I'd like to talk about the Occupy movements . In Portland 
last night federal security officers joined with Portland police in clearing out 
and arrest ing campers who were staying overnight in a federal plaza. 

What is the federal policy on dealing with these protesters? 

CARNEY: We ll, this is, I think, a unique circumstance, the first of its 
kind. I wou l d -­ I would refer to DHS in this case, because it was -­ involved, I 
think, the Federal Protective Service, as well as l oca l Portland authorities. 

You know , our broad posture here is that we understand the frustrations that 
have been expressed by many Americans in different cities across the country about , 
broadly speaking , the economy, and also about the need for Wall Street to, you 
know, work by the same rules that Main Street works by. 

It's also the case, as I said in answer to questions about situations in 
other cities, that it -- you know, everyone needs to behave, handle themselves in a 
lawful way. And -- but I don't have anything specific about that particular 
incident. 
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QUESTION: I just didn't know if that was usual for them to be involved. 

CARNEY: Well, I think the case -- the issue here was that it was federal 
property. So it, just as, you know, something happens in one of the federal parks 
here might involve the Nationa l Park Serv ice or something like that. So I think 
that was the -- the reason in this case. 

Kris Cline 
Deputy Director for Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
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Ortman, Chris 

From:  

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:09 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Cc: Davis, Robert M 

Subject: FPS 

Chris, 

Heads up - an organization is planning to protest at the State Department's conference tomorrow at the Ronald 

Reagan Building on the Keystone pipeline to Canada -- hltpjl\fll\fllW,\flle(3r~P9\f11~rshift.org/bIQgsLclimate­

movement-?tands-occup_'lwallst-tonigJJj-well-occupy.statedept -- they're trying to model the Occupy Wall Street 
group. 

It looks like some are going to spend the night at the RRB. They have a permit to stay at Freedom Plaza across 
the street, but people are not allowed to sleep in the RRB or on the sidewalk out front (though the building is 
open 24 hours, and so they can go inside if they go through security and can stay as long as they remain 
peaceful). If people attempt to set up camp to sleep in the building, FPS will ask them to leave and if they 
refuse, they will be arrested (by either FPS or DC Police Department, whoever responds first) . 

Below is a draft statement to have at the ready, if that happens. 

Let me know if this works, and if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Scott 

12/5/2011 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Wednesday, October OS, 2011 5:44 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris 
Subject: FW: *UPDATE*-Demonstration-PeacefuI/Planned-Spot Report-Region 2-11 P083304 

FYI ... the NYC protest is stil l growing 

-----Original Mes sage---- ­
From: Winchester, Robert L [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, October 05 , 2011 5:27 PM 
To : Davis, Robert Mi   
Subject: FW: *UPDATE* -Demonstrati on-Peaceful/Planned- Spot Report-Region 2-1 1P083304 

Crowd has swelled to 10,000 sti ll peaceful. 

Very Respectfully, 

Rob Winchester 
Director of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capito l Street NW, Suit e 500 
Washington, DC 20536 




-----Original Message----­

From : Philadelphia MegaCenter 

Sent : Wednesday, October 05, 2011 5:23 PM 

Subject: *UPDATE* -Demonstrati on-Peaceful/Planned-Spot Report-Region 2 -11P0 83304 


Spot Repor t 11P083304 

Philadelphia MegaCenter 

Event ID 11 083304 

Operator 98 


 


***UPDAT E** * 10/05/2011 @ 17:09 

2P236 reported at 17:05 hours that NYPD estimates the crowd has swelled to 

appro ximately 10,000 people and the numbers may go higher. The protest remains peaceful. 

*** 


1. Crime/Incident: 

Demonstration-Peaceful/Planned 

2. Summary: 

2V12 reported to the Philadelphia MegaCenter at approximately 15:45 hour s that 

a group of protestors has assembled at this l ocation. The Occupy Wall Street group is 

currently on the Lafayette St side at Foley Squa r e peacefully protesting union solidarity 

issues and it consists of approximatel y 500-1000 people. In addition to street closures 


PDi 
, are a l so 


present. 

3. Date/Time of Incident: 

10/05/2011 @ 15:4 4 

4. City/State: 

NEW YORK-MANHATTAN, NY 

5. Point
Officer, /  (C ) 6. Case Contro l Number: 

Not yet generated 

7. Incident Activit y Code: 

1420 

8 . Building Name: 
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9. Address: 
26 FEDERAL PLAZA 
10. Agent/Officer Assigned: 

11. Prepared By: 
Operator 147 

 
Operator 155 

 
12. MegaCenter Notification: 
10/05/20 11 @ 14:59 Eastern 
13. Authorized By: 
SOP 
14. Transmitted: 
10 /05/20 11 @ 16:08 Eastern 
15. Spot Report #: 
11P083304 
Philadelphia MegaCenter 
1-877-4FPS-411 
Supervisor Direc  

 

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) Protect it from 
unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes, and regulations. 

Thi s message (including any attachments) may conta in confidential and/or law enforcement 
sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be 
considered For Of ficial Use Only (FOUO) DHS 11042 . 1 (03/05) 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Friday, September 16,2011 12:44 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Fw: NY1 News Inquiry 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

From: Kim, Jennifer [mailto:  

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 12:43 PM 

To: 'Matthew.Chandler 

Cc: Smith, Rachel  Salazar, Joselina ; Steiner, 

Jessica  

Subject: NY1 News Inquiry 


Hi Matthew, 

Hope you are doing well-wondering how the Dept. of Homeland Security is responding to "Occupy Wall Street" 

that is supposed to start tomorrow and last for two months. 

Also, hearing about the possible cyber attacks that DHS has been warning about. Is there some type of comment 

that DHS can give us? 


Thank you, 


51 

Jenni Kim 
News Researcher 
NYl News/NYl Noticias 
Desk:  
desk I1y1news.. cQDJ 

 

This E-mail and any of its attach rll ent may contain Time Wamer Cable proprietary information, which [5 privileged. confidential. or sub ect to copyrig ht 
belongmg to Time Warner C"ble. This E-mail is in ended solely for fhe use of the individual or entity to which it is addresse d. If you are not the 
intended reCipient of this E-mail. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution. copying , or action taken in rela tion to the cQntents of and 
attachments to this E-mail is stnctly prohibited and may be unlawfLl 1. If you have received tll is E-mail in error, please notify the semJer immediately and 
permanently delete the original and any copy of this E·mail and any printout. 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Vazquez, Joe L 

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 1 :08 PM 

To: mediainquiry@dhs.gov 

Subject: from KPIX-TV, San Francisco 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

Hi, friends ­

could you please confirm that the DHS "bulletins" in this Associated Press story (below) are authentic? Here's a 
link to one of the purported bulletins: 

http:// pqplicintelligenGe . netlqh s:PLJlleJln~anQnymQl,JS I I,JJ4sec-has-continlJeQ:Sllccess-using-rudimentary -hacking~ 
metb_Q_(;t~l 

And here's a story purporting to quote a DHS spokesperson authenticating them to another reporter: 

bJtp:lIW'v'o!WjntQJmfltionweek.com/new~overnmentisecurit 12313QQjI~ 

Please write back at  or call me at  

Thanks, 

Joe Vazquez 
Reporter 
CBS 5 1 KPIX-TV 

 
 

Friend me on Facebook 
Follow me on Twitter 

================================= 

Hacker group Anonymous draws increased scrutiny from feds 

By: PAUL ELIAS I 09/11/11 2:12 PM 

Associated Press 


Anonymous is not so anonymous anymore. 

The computer hackers, chat room denizens and young people who comprise the loosely affiliated Internet 

collective have increasingly turned to questionable tactics, drawing the attention of the FBI, the Department of 

Homeland Security and other federal investigators. 

What was once a small group of pranksters has become a potential national security threat, federal officials say. 

The FBI has carried out more than 75 raids and arrested 16 people this year in connection with illegal hacking 

jobs claimed by Anonymous. 


Since June, the Department of Homeland Security has issued three "bulletins" warning cyber-security 

professionals of hacking successes and future threats by Anonymous and related groups, including a call 
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to physically occupy Manhattan's Wall Street on Sept. 17 in protest of various U.S. government policies. 

San Francisco police arrested more than 40 protesters last month during a rowdy demonstration organized by 
Anonymous that disrupted the evening commute . The group called for the demonstration after the Bay Area 
Rapid Transit system shut off it cell service in San Francisco stations to quell a planned protest over police 
shooting on a subway platform. 
"Anonymous' activities increased throughout 2011 with a number of high-profile attacks targeting both public and 
private sector entities," one of the bulletins issued last month said. 
Some members of the group have also called for shutting down Facebook in November over privacy issues, 
although other Anonymous followers are disavowing such an attack - underscoring just how loosely organized the 
group is and how problematic it is to police. 
"Anonymous insist they have no centralized operational leadership, which has been a significant hurdle for 
government and law enforcement entities attempting to curb their actions," an Aug. 1 Homeland Security bulletin 
noted. "With that being said, we assess with high confidence that Anonymous and associated groups will continue 
to exploit vulnerable publicly available Web servers, websites, computer networks, and other digital information 
mediums for the foreseeable future." 
Followers posting to Twitter and chatting in Internet Relay Channels insist there are no defined leaders of 
Anonymous and that it's more of a philosophy than a formal club, though a small group of members do the most 
organizing online. 
"Anonymous is not a group, it does not have leaders, people can do ANYTHING under the flag of their country," 
wrote one of the more vocal members who asked not to be identified. 
"Anything can be a threat to National Security, really," the member said in an email interview. "Any hacker group 
can be." 
The member said that the group as a whole wasn't a national security threat, but conceded some individuals 
acting as Anonynous may be considered dangerous. 
OHS' latest bulletin, issued Sept. 3, warned the group has been using social media networks to urge followers 
working in the financial industry to sabotage their employers' computer systems. 
The OHS warning comes on the heels of several Anonymous-led protests of the Bay Area's transit agency that 
led to FBI raids of 35 homes and dozens of arrests, as well as to the indictment of 14 followers in July on felony 
computer hacking charges in connection with a coordinated "denial of service attack" against Paypal's website 
last year. 
Security officials said the "OOoS" attacks occur when a website is overwhelmed by malicious messages carried 
out by thousands of followers, usually with easily downloadable software. 
"Anonymous has shown through recently reported incidents that it has members who have relatively more 
advanced technical capabilities who can also marshal large numbers of willing, but less technical, participants for 
OOoS activities," the August OHS bulletin said. 
Anonymous orchestrated the crashing of Paypallate last year after the online financial service suspended 
Wikileaks' account after the website published confidential diplomatic cables and other sensitive U.S. government 
intelligence. The group also targeted Visa, Mastercard and others for the same reason and has carried out 
several other hacks during the year. Last month, for example, the group claimed responsibility for hacking a 
website belonging to the Bay Area Rapid Transit agency and releasing personal information of 2,000 passengers. 
"Anonymous is incredibly active," said Josh Shaul, chief technology officer of Application Security, Inc., a New 
York-based provider of database security software. It's rare to have a hacking group willing to work outside of the 
shadows. These guys are quite brazen." 
Anonymous emerged in 2003 from an Internet chat channel where members organized random Web incidents for 
their own amusement. By 2008, the prankster nature of Anonymous morphed into "hacktivism," where members 
sabotaged websites and leaked confidential information for political purposes. 
Investigators suspect a splinter Anonymous group known as LulzSec was responsible for a June 15 denial of 
service attack on the CIA's public website. 
This summer, Anonymous claimed credit for hacking into a Booz Allen Hamilton website and leaking email 
addresses of 90,000 U.S. military personnel and hacking a Monsanto Co. website and releasing personal data of 
2,500 employees. 
Until July, law enforcement officials around the world had arrested just a handful of suspected hackers thought to 
be affiliated with Anonymous. But on July 19, the FBI fanned out across the United States and raided more than 
35 homes, seizing dozens of computers and arrested 16 on charges that they participated in the Paypal attack. 
In response, Anonymous said it hacked a website on Sept. 1 belonging to police chiefs in Texas. The group 
posted personal information such as emails about internal investigations before the site was shut down. 
FBI investigators in court filings said that the raids and arrests were made from a list of 1,000 computer users that 
Paypal cyber-security workers identified as the most active attackers. The fourteen appearing in San Jose federal 
court have pleaded not guilty and were released on bail after promiSing not to access Twitter, Facebook and other 
social media sites.The OHS defines script kiddies as: "Unskilled individuals who use scripts or programs 
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developed by others to attack computer systems and networks and deface w 
Most of the defendants were younger than 30. Security experts and the Department of Homeland Security say 
most of Anonymous followers are so-called "script kiddies," young people who carry out the attacks and who are 
"less skilled hackers" than the vocal group members who call for the protests and attacks. 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: LAURA MARCINEK, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:  
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 1 :25 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris J 
Subject: Re: Anonymous bulletin 

Ok , thanks so much 


----- Original Message 

From: Ch ris Ortman > 

To: LAURA MARCINEK (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) 

At: 9/15 13:24:05 


Yes. Confirmed authenticity is p referred. 


Original Message ---- ­
From: LAURA MARCINEK, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailto:l  
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 20 11 01:19 PM 
To: Ortman, Ch ris J > 
Subject: Re:Anonymous bulletin 

Hi Chris, 


Wo rking on a story about this occupywallstreet movement. Just as a heads up, when we used 

"obta ined by," we need to ha ve a line in the story saying that someone confirmed the 

contents of the memo. Can I put this line in the stor y? 


"Chris Ortman, a spokesman for the Department o f Homeland Security, confirmed the contents 

of the bu lletin." 


Thanks again. 


Best, 

Laura Marcinek 


Original Message ---- ­
From: Chris Ortma n < > 
To: LAURA MARCINEK (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) 
At: 9/14 18:31:55 

As discussed, I'm providing the bulletin under 'as obtained' conditions. 
You can use the below explanation on background from a DHS o fficial. 

Thanks for your patience. - Chris 

ON BACKGROUND (DHS official) 

DHS' National Cybersecurity and Communications Integration Center 
(NCCIC) r outinely shares actionable cybersecurity informat ion with federal, state, l ocal 
and private sector partners. This September 2 bulletin is a n example of that collaboration 
and open communication. 

This NCCIC bulletin is derived fr om unclassified, open-source information, and is intended 
to provide a more comprehensive understanding of recent cyber activity. It is also 
intended to give perspective on this activity to those in our critical infrastructure 
community, and provide recommendations on how to protect against and, if needed, respond 
t o incidents. 

Chris Ortman 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: O'Kane, Megan 


Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 6:24 PM 


To: Ortman, Chris 


Subject: Re: Talkers re: Fusion Centers and Occupy Wall Street? 


Got it. Thanks, Chris. 

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


Hey Chris . 


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

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 20117:31 AM 

To: Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

None that we cld find. 

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Boogaard, Peter 
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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; 
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
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To: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, IViatthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 

Medialnquiry@dhs.gov; Colburn, Brent; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 

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

<Medialnquiry@dhs.gov>; Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 

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

GSA or a city , we work with those officials to develop a plan to evacuate the participants in a safe manner. 


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


And now Salon. This is getting legs. Any info would be greatly appreCiated ASAP. 


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

To: '1IiJediaInquiry@DHS.gov' <MediaInquiry@DHS.gov> 

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


!illQ :llreason.com/blog{201J/1..1L19/obama-administration-;:1llegedly-hel ed-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

~cns N.E'"'S 
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

To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Sandweg, John; Grant, Daniel; Grossman, Seth; Manning, 
Meagen; Kroloff, Noah 

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
Cc: Boogaard, Peter;  Ortman, Chris 
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
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; '  Ortman, Chris 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We need to really stress the third background bullet-- rnake it clear how rare the federal involvement is 

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 04:07 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; Grant, Daniel; Grossman, Seth; Manning, Meagen 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent >; Ortman, Chris 
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We're getting inquiries from CBS, API Daily Caller, Salon and others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that 
says DHS and FBI are collaborating with cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy 
protestors. A check of I&A and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. 
Please see below clarifying DHS/FPS' role in law enforcement around protest sites : 

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

• 	 DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies andlor city governments 
concerning the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

• 	 FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS was assisting 
the Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested several 
people . 

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto:  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58 PM 

To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov' <Medialnquiry@DHS.gov> 

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

Wall street "Occupy" protests. 


Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of 

"Occupy protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

1!t\('~ 'llS \J.."IH ~ 	.A . L.. , .I~ H . 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

'!£Nw.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: 	 Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:57 PM 

To: 	 Spaulding, Suzanne; Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: 	 Winchester, Robert L; L1uberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; 

Colburn, Brent; Boogaard, Peter 


Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

flWe are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest area is located on 
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

DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies andlor city governments concerning 
the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:47 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  L1uberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; 
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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   L1uberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; 
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

~("~ ·I ·~ ", N I~"\}S~ ~ )S, . '" ~. 
4200 Radford Avenue 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 3:41 PM 

To: Ortman , Chris; Cline, Richard K; Spaulding, Suzanne; Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; 
Colburn, Brent; Boogaard, Peter 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

FPS has only been involved in one operation to remove protestors - in Portland . 

FPS only has jurisdiction on federal property but will assist local authorities upon request with things like road 
closures, etc. DC, for instance, may require our assistance tomorrow with Key Bridge activities, etc . 

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

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS IVJEDIA REQUEST 


Matt, 


Since these protests are lawfully protected First Amendment activities, we are treating all "Occupy" 

demonstrations as peaceful. We are working with GSA and each city government to ensure that all parties 

concerned are safe and secure . When a protest area on Federal property is deemed unsanitary or unsafe by 

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

AP and CBS are ask ing about our relationship with cities dealing with "occupy protestors" .. . how would we 
describe our activities? 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 
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

htt ://reason .com/blo 12011/11/16/obama-administration-alle edl -hel ed-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

$CHS Nf~'\'8 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BjgQ.QShapllfl 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Cline, Richard K  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 3:16 PM 

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; Media 
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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Uuberes, Andrew; 
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
GSA or a city, we work with those officials to develop a plan to evacuate the partiCipants in a safe manner. 

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


/lttp :llreason.cQmlblogI2011 111 11610bama-administration-;3I1JNedl -helQed-co 

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

Thanks Andrew. We'll standby for FPS' weigh-in . 

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

As I thought, I&A scrupulously avoided any connection with the 
Occupy movement/protests/dismantlings. We cannot speak for any individual fusion 
center or other departmental component, but we issued no product to our customers and 
held no conf call with our field lOs on the subject. 

An lP contractor apparently posted an uncleared Tripwire product to 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:16 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 
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

To: MediaInquiry@DHS.gov < MediaInquiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

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

"Occupy protestors" from makeshift camp sites . 


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

"'*'f!JlS NV\,JS".. ~ . I.. , J:' , 

4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

 
WWw.Twitter.com/Bigg~tShiLQfln 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,20112:33 PM 

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

To: l"1edialnquiry@DHS.gov <Medialnquiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

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


http://reason.com/blo 12011/11/16/0bama-adminis ration-allegedly-helped-co 

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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; 
Lluberes, Andrew; Inquiry, Media 

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


htt ://reason.com/blo 12011 Iii 116/0bama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Lluberes, Andrew [  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:24 PM 

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

Wallstreet "Occupy" protests . 


Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of 

"Occupy protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 


htt :/Ireason.com/blo 12011/11/16/0bama-administration-alle edl -hel ed-co 
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From: Ortman, Chris  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 2:16 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew; Medialnquiry@DHS.gov; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Colburn , Brent 

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
---_._--­

From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:15 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

No 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 02:15 PM 
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

Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is IfA or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this topic? Is 
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

From: Boogaard, Peter  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:02 PM 

To: Medialnquiry@DHS.gov 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Thanks. 

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto:  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 20111:58 PM 

To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov' 

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

~GHSNE'\,'S 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Lluberes, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:51 PM 

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

 
202-282-8408 (tax) 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:50 PM 
To: Lluberes, Andrew; Colburn, Brent; Ortman, ChriS; Davis, Robert M; Jensen, Robert 
Subject: RE: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

The link is dead, do we have the text? 

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

Fm1her my earlier, below is the link to the Tripwire product that was pulled, 
but it made onto the DSAC site before it was pulled from there as well. 

Andrew L. L1uberes 
Director of Communications 
for Intelligence and Analysis 
Office of Public Atlairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

 
202-282-8408 (fax) 

 (cell) 

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

Dawn. I just spoke with Arnold . He will be horne in 20 minutes and take it down. 

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
Cc: > 
Subject: Fw: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

Please check on the content of the referenced DHS product on Occupy Wall Street. This could be quite 
unfortunate. I thought IP had withdrawn this piece. We may need DSAC to immediately withdraw their e-mail 
and take it off DSAC's portal if it is posted there . 

From: DSAC [mailto  

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
https:llportaLdsac.gov/Listslfi11nOnnCements/Allltems.asQK 

Recent Intelligence Products Posted to the Portal 

(V) DHS Special Coverage: Occupy WaH Street 
h.ttp~)/J20I.tal.dsac . ovIDSAC%20Intelligence%20Memorandums/OHS%20IP%20S ecial% 
20COV~I?g~~QGY1JJ2y%2.QWc:.tH%20Street%200ctober%202QJLpdf 

(U//FOVO) Warning Notice: Anonymous Puerto Rico Participation in Operation 
"DaUnPaseo" May Precede Cyber Attack 
http~;l!PQ.[I:(iLQsc:.tG.g()Y{DSAC%2.0Inte11.igence%20Memor?J1Q1Jm~IAnQnymQ1,.Is.%2j)Puel1o%20Rico% 
20Planned%20Protest%20and%20Cyber%20Attack.Q.ctf 

(V) 2011 Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation Leaders' Week Summit Joint Threat 
Assessment 
htl s:ll ortal.dsac.govIDSAC%20Intelligence%20Memorandums/20 11 %20Asia-Pacific% 
20Economic%20Coo eration%20Leaders'%20Week%20Sum.mit..r.o20JTA.mii 

(U) Vpdate: New W32IInduc Virus Variant a Malicious Botnet Threat 
httP1':/(PQIj?1,Qs(1G.gov/OSAC%20Intelli~nce%2Q~lGmQrc:.t!.1d1J.ms..ING~%.20W32Induc%20Virus% 
20V ariant%2 Oa%20M?1~j.ous.%2.0Bolnet..r.Q20Thr~_G!!~.p-Qf 

(VI/FOVO) Circumvention of International Airports Security Checkpoints 
httJ2s:llgortal.dsac. ov/DSAC%20IntelIig.ence%20Memorandums/FBI%20SIR%20CircumyentiQn% 
2.QQf%20lnJ~m(1tkm(1L%2DAtIPot1s%20Security%20ChG.Gl<,R()iDJ~.pQf 

12/5/2 011 
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(U) 2011 National Gang Threat Assessment - Emerging Trends 
ht!ps:llp-ortal.d~,!9.,gQv/B.es_ours~%20LibraIT/20 11 %201\[;:ttion~J~.!LWJi'mg~o20Threat%20Assessment% 
20%20Em~~gil1g%2QIr~nq~_-pqf 

(UIIFOUO) CA Resource Guide Provides Approach to Combating Violent 
Extremism 
bJtQs:/Iportal. dsac .gQy!L,i~t!S/I!SAC%2Q_t\ I~rt~LIR%20CA %20 RG~QllrG~%2Q_Q~i~1s:%20Provideso~ 
2_0,APJ2roacl1%2Qto%20CombatinT%20Vi(~I~nt%20El<1n,;mism.p,df 

Reach us a  

DSAC Program Office 

12/5/2011 
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Ortman, Chris 

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:25 PM 

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
U.S. Depmiment of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

 
202-282-8408 (fax) 

From: behindthelines-service@newsletters.cqrollcall.com [mailto:blmailer-behindthelines­
newsletters.cqrollcall.com@biglist.com] On Behalf Of CQ Roll Call 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:00 PM 
To:  
Subject: CQ Behind the Lines 

THIS IS HOW 
, PRO /lOEROF SECU REIT. 
YSTEMS lOTHf ffDERAL 

GOVERN MEJlI 

BEHIND THE LINES --- -- --~.. -.---~~~..--­
A daily digest of homeland security media coverage __ _,0 - • 

BEfliND THE LINES FOR WEDNESDAY , NOV . 16,2011 - 3 P . M . 

By David C. Morrison , Special to Congressional Quarterly 

Extraterritoriafity: Amid "deep unease" over u.K. anti-terror mojo, the United States might dispatch 500 FBI agents to 

safeguard American athletes at London Olympics . . . Today's access of angst. "It may be possible to hack into the engine­

control systems of some Boeing 747s through the passenger-accessible entertainment system" . . . Another county heard 

from. Bill would give local sheriffs a say in how CBP agents operate on federal lands along northern border. These and other 

stories lead today's homeland security coverage. 

12/5/2011 
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Expressing "deep unease" that the U.K. has had to restrict the scope of anti-terror "stop and search" powers, U.S. officials 

plan to dispatch 500 FBI agents to safeguard American athletes at next summer's Olympic games, The Guardian's Nick 

Hopkins and Richard Norton-Taylor recount - while Guardian sports scribe Richard Williams accuses Washington 

securicrats of "viewing a piece of alien territory as some corner of a foreign field that is temporarily American, just because 

Americans happen to be there." 

FEDS: Rep. Denny Rehberg, R-Mon!., is working on a new amendment to a controversial border security bill, one that would 

give local sheriffs a say in how CBP agents operate on federal lands along the Canadian border, The Missoulian 's Mike 

Dennison relates . As drones playa mounting role in border security, CBP received its second Predator B in Texas last 

month and will add its sixth overall on the Southwest border in Arizona by year's end, The Associated Press' Christopher 

Sherman spotlights - as Mark Hewitt marvels in The American Thinker: Is CBP's "cost of apprehending a single illegal 

alien" with a Predator surveillance UAV "really $32,000?" 

DETENTION AND REMOVAL: DHS is poised to "start separating high-priority cases involving criminals it wants to deport from 

low-priority cases it will drop following a June directive [urging agents to] exercise discretion in deportation decisions," The 

Financial Times' Anjli Raval relates - while The New York Times' Julia Preston sees uneven application of that new 

policy leading "to vast confusion both in immigrant communities and among agents charged with carrying it ou!." Liberal 

groups including the ACLU are crying foul at what they say is the Obama administration's political gamesmanship over the 

deportation of illegal immigrants, The Daily Caller's Michael Volpe leads. "As Congress struggles to find ways to reduce the 

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

more security than normal," The Wilkes Journal-Patriot reports. While it may not have been fully apparent, a "sizable 

portion" of the Hawaii National Guard's 5,500 troops were mobilized for last weekend's APEC Summit, a spokesman tells The 

Honolulu Star-Advertiser. "Adding to its existing arsenal of high-tech, anti-terrorist gadgets," the Pasadena (Calif.) Police 

Department will spend $650,000 from DHS to equip more of its helicopter fleet with infrared cameras, the Star-News notes. 

FOLLOW THE MONEY: The Arab-American head of a Dearborn, Mich., Muslim center, arrested on suspicion of being wanted 

for funneling money to Hezbollah, was later found to be the wrong man and released, Reuters reports . The Obama 

administration is quietly working to counter potential intel and security risks posed by foreign telecoms' expansion in the U.S 

market, The Wall Street Journal relates. The head of the Transaction Reports and Analysis Centre warns that he will not 

hesitate to use sweeping new powers to crack down on those suspected of money laundering or terrorism financing, The 

Australian relates. As a means of financing, the terror-listed Kurdistan Workers' Party "has entered the ranks of the world 's 

biggest drug cartels," Today's Zaman sees narcotics operations in recent years showing . 

BUGS 'N BOMBS: Some 39 states are awaiting money to help rebuild disaster-damaged roads as the Federal Highway 

Administration racks up a backlog of more than $2 billion in requests, Stateline relates. Utility cybersecurity is in a state of 

near chaos," Computerworld hears a research report alerting. The Defense Science Board is calling on the U.S. military to 

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

CLOSE AIR SUPPORT: "Travel for many from the Middle East has often been quite difficult, but following 9/11 and the Arab 

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

operate regular commercial passenger flights in Australia's New South Wales , just four have screening equipment, The 

Sydney Sunday Telegraph tells - while The Sydney Morning Herald sees an oil rig worker fined $500 after joking at a 

Brisbane Airport checkpoint that he had a bomb strapped to his ankle. 

TERROR TECH: "A plant pathologist's device could help DHS monitor for food terrorism with balloons attached to sensors that 

measure clouds of spores above fields and sniff for disease activity," International Business Times spotlights. In the "latest 

edition of the military's eternal quest for 'A Thingamajig that Solves All Terrorism,'" the Army wants a portable gadget that can 

remotely "detect American foes, liars and other delinquent characters with near-perfect accuracy" Danger Room reports . The 

Green Machine is also in the market for a paintball system that can detect the presence and type of different explosives in 

roadside I EDs, "a sort of like a litmus test for bombs," DR further relates - and check out Public Intelligence for a hitherto 

unaired text version of a 2008 FBI-DHS Joint Bulletin on "radio controlled model aircraft as possible lED platforms." The 

severity of burn injuries may be reduced with an iPhone app developed by a former UK serviceman, The Engineer informs. 

CVBERIA: "What, exactly, is it that cyberterrorists are going to do? Engage in identity theft? Steal U.S. intellectual property? 

Those are somewhat worrisome, but where is the 'terror' part?" Watching the Watchers head-scratches. "While hackers 

have been around for as long as computers have , it is only in the last few years that the dangers of cyberwar have become 

more evident," a Public Service tutorial suggests. "With cyberwar posing more and more danger," the Pentagon 's blue-sky 

research agency plans to put more funds into cyber-research, SPAMfighter relates. DHS "is playing a crucial role in 

enhancing cybersecurity . .. one of the biggest challenges to our homeland," Janet Napolitano spotlights in a Politico op-ed. 

A New Zealand ambulance service fell victim to a computer virus infection that disabled its automated response systems 

nationwide, Naked Security notes - as ITworld reports that "it appears, however unlikely it sounds, as if it may be possible 

to hack into the engine-control systems of some Boeing 747s through the passenger-accessible entertainment system." 

COURTS AND RIGHTS: A former friend testified that he brought terror-charged Tarek Mehanna and two associates to Logan 

International in 2004 so they could travel to Yemen to train in a terrorist camp, The Boston Globe relates. Two U.S. airmen 

injured in a Kosovo Muslim's airport gun assault in Germany last March testified in Frankfurt on Monday at Arid Uka's trial, 

which resumes Dec. 5, Stars and Stripes relates. A decade past 9/11, counterterrorism remains Justice's highest priority, 

The Washington Times sees an I.G. report confirming. "Congress is under growing pressure from civil liberties groups to 

reopen the Patriot Act and remove provisions like sneak. and peek warrants," Pittsburgh's WTAE 4 News notes - as a 

Reason review rumbles: "Patriot Act 'reform' is not the way; the thing is irreparable ... Rather, the practice of nonspecific 

total surveillance must be abolished." 

OVER THERE: "America will discover, as Israel did, that a one-way urge for [a pre-9/11 normal world] will lead to a more 

dangerous world," Mark Steyn states in Commentary - to which The Atlantic's Colin Friedersdorf counters: "In Steyn world, 

there is never any worry that powers accrued in the War on Terrorism will be turned against non-terrorists." Today and 

tomorrow, security experts from Sahel ian countries will meet in Algiers to discuss anti-terrorism efforts in the region, The 

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

Americans," DHS officials tell News Mutiny . "Conducted over the past two weeks, the raids targeted illegal aliens where they 

live - in low-income housing tenements and encampments throughout California, Arizona, New Mexico, and Texas. An 

estimated 2,000 decrepit homes, tents and terrible, low-paying jobs previously occupied by the migrants have been made 

available for American citizens as a result of the campaign, authorities say. Michael Winter of Stockton, Calif., unemployed 

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

UNCLASSIfIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

SUBJECT: US - CERT Leadership Awareness Noti ce: Anonymous Laun c hes Revenge Attack against 
Oakland Police Department after Occupy Protest [INITIAL] 

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW: 

The Ano n ymous ha c ktivist group has reportedly executed a distributed a denial of service 
(DDoS) attack against the Oakland Police Department ' s website according to SC magazine . 

According to SC Magazine , www.oaklandpo l ice . com was unavailable early Thursday. The site 
was available as of Thursday e vening. 

Johnna Watson a spokeswoman for the Oakland Police Department told CNET that the 
department was l ooking into the matter . 

Anonymous originally announced the attack via Twitter and posted contact information , 
schedules , badge numbers, and additiona l information of Oa kland po l ice officers on 
Pastebin . " The time has come to retaliate against Oakland pol i ce via a l l non-violent 
means , beginning with ' doxing ' of indi v idual officers and particularly higher-ups involved 
in the department's conduc t of late " . 

Anonymous ' operation , dubbed "OpUprise ," comes in response to Tuesday night ' s police 
action towards a demonstration organized to protest the clearing of an encampment where 
Occupy Oakland members had been staying. 
Hackers have also targeted bankers, former U. S. Treasury Secretary Robert Rubin, and an on 
duty New York police officer . They have also threatened to take down the Fox News website 
over its ongoing coverage of the protests. 

DHS ROLE: 

US - CERT has reached out to the FBI and MS - ISAC. MS - ISAC responded that all posts appear to 
contain pub l ic l y available information such as phone numbers , officer names , and badge 
numbers . MS-ISAC l eadership wi l l further review to determine the PII status of this 
information and whether PII not i ficat i o n is required. 

I NTERAGENCY / PRIVATE SECTOR ROLE : 

US - CERT received not i fi c at i on from MS-ISAC that, as of this time , MS - ISAC has not 
concluded that any PI I was posted to Pastebin . 

PRESS ACTIVITY : 

Multiple open source reports. 

SOURCE: 

http: / /www.scmagazineus . com/anonymous - downs - oakl and- police - site-after- vi 
01ence/ar t icle/215433/ 

http : //news . cnet.com/ 830 1-27080 3- 20126760 - 245/hackers - target-oakl and-po 
lice-after- occupy- protest/ 

http://uk . ibt i mes . com/art i cles/238742/201 11027/occupy- wall - street - anonym 
ous - enact - revenge-attack-for - oakland- police - a c ts-of - brutality . htm 
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REQUIREMENT: DCIR 14: A cyber or non-cyber event that affects a critical infrastructure 
asset(s) or facility or newsworthy reports that do not meet a PIR threshold (e .g., 
unconfirmed zero-day, political upheaval/unrest). Cyber impact is not immediate, but the 
event cou ld pose a cyber impact and/or threat. 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIfIED//fOR OffICIAL USE ONLY (U//fOUO). It contains 
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It i s to be controlled , stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in accordance with the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) policy relating 
to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not 
have a valid "need-to -know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official . 

 
US-CERT Senior Watch Officer (SWO) 
Phone:  
Unclas:  
HSDN: v (attn: 
JWICS: v 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ON LY 
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

UNCLASSlfIED//fOR OffICIAL USE ONLY 


SUBJECT: US-CERT Leadership Awareness Notice: AntiSec Releases Compromised Law Enforcement 

Data [INITIAL] 


EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW : 


Via a post to Pastebin, Anonymous-related hacker group AntiSec claims to have compromised 

data from several law enforcement groups after compromising webservers of The 

International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP), the Matrix Group web development 

group , the Boston Police Patrolmen ' s Association , and Alabama Police Department targets in 

the Birmingham/Jefferson County area. AntiSec claims the actions were in solidarity with 

the Occupy movement and the International Day of Action Against Police Brutality (October 

22) . 


The Pastebin post contained the username/password and contact information/PII of the CEO 

of Matrix Group. The disclosure on past ebi n also contained IACP webserver database 

information and a the contact list for the IACP. 


AntiSec ' s post also includes webserver database information from the website of the 

Sheriff o f Baldwin County, AL. The Sheriff ' s Office confirmed this is the second time 

their site was attacked in the past week, and said one of the hackers called their office 

to explain why they were attacked. 


AntiSec claims to have additional compromised data that is li sted below, but have not 

publicly disclosed it. They have not communicated a planned date of rel ease of the data. 


INTERNATIONAL CHIEf Of POLICE TARGETS: 

- IACP membership rosters (16,0 00 names, addre sses, member numbers , phone numbers, etc) 

- Databases for all IACP related websites including login /pa ssword info 

- DISCOVERPOLICECAREERS.ORG Interal Documents (250MB of PDfs, DOCs) 

- POLICEVOLUNTEER.ORG Private Email List 2005 - 2011 and 340MB of Documents 


BOSTON POLICE PATROLMEN ' S ASSOCIATION: 

- 1000 full names and cleartext user-supplied passwords . 


ALABAMA POLICE TARGETS : 

- 1000 names , ranks, addresses , phone numbers, and socia l security numbers for police 

officers in Birmingham / Jefferson County area , as well as names and passwords associated 

with She riffOfBaldwin.com website 


MATRIX GROUP: 

- full contact databas e including names, addresses, passwords for hundreds of employees 

and cl i ents , and internal development notes for intranet and clients ' portals 


DHS ROLE : 


US-CERT contacted the Matrix Group for additional information and offered assistance. 

Matrix advised the US-CERT that they are working with Law Enforce ment (LE). US-CERT is 

wo rking with MS -I SAC . 


INTERAGENCY / PRIVATE SECTOR ROLE : 


MS -ISAC is investigating the attack on the police websites. The State of Alabama raised 
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Cyber alert level to elevated yellow due to significant havtivist activity. Matrix Group 
and the International Association o f Chiefs of Police (IACP) is working with the USSS. 

PRESS ACTIVITY: 

Minimal. Only two articles found as of 2200 EDT on October 21, 2011. 

SOURCE : 

http://pastebin.com/XvgYShe2 

http://www.thetechherald.com/article.php/201142/7764/AntiSec-targeting-l 
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
asset(s) or facility or newsworthy reports that do not meet a PIR threshold (e.g., 
unconfirmed zero-day, political upheaval/unrest). Cyber impact is not immediate, but the 
event cou ld pose a cyber impact and/or threat. 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U// FOUO ) . It contains 
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552) . It is t o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in accordance with the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) policy relating 
to FOUO informati o n and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not 
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official . 

Regards, 

 
Senior Watch Office r 
US-CERT Security Ope rations Center 
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

Thanks, Bob. Best FPS answer ever, ;). 

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

Very Respectfully , 

Rob Winchester 
Director of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20536 

 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 12:12 PM 
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

hydrauliCS)' but given the Federal Reserves proximity to the State Department, it could be unrelated to 

the OWS protests. 
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Can you guys please check in with FPS? 

Thanks, 

Chris Ortman 
Office of Public Affairs, U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

12/512011 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Schaffer, Gregory 

Sent: Thursday, September 29,2011 8:36 AM 

To: Ortman, Chris; Edwards, Marty 

Cc:  

Subject: Re: Anonymous and Wall Street protests 

Roger 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 08:25 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 201112:22 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris; 

Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: RE: WSJ on Occupy Wall Street and FPS security posture 

Checking. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 201112:12 PIVl 
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

Sent: Monday, November 21,2011 6:02 PM 

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

U.s. Department of Homeland Security 





Please note my new email address:  
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Winchester, Robert L ] 

Sent: Thursday, November 03,2011 9:14 AM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Re: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

Roger that, I am on leave and it never stops. 

From: Ortman, Chris [mailto  
Sent: Thursday, November 03,2011 08:11 AM 
To: Winchester, Robert L 
Subject: RE: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1,2011 

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

Thanks for the direction last night as well . Hated to bother you that late. 

From: Ortman, Chris [mailto ] 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 8:53 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M 
Cc:  
Subject: Re: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

I thought so but wanted to make y'all aware. Thanks! 

From: Ortman, Chris [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 07:47 AM 
To: Davis, Robert M; Winchester, Robert L 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

Yep, we prepped him. 
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


From: Winchester, Robert L [mailto  
Sent: Thursday, November 03,2011 8:20 AM 
To: Davis, Robert M 
Subject: Fw: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 

FYI 

From: Cline, Richard K 

Sent: Wednesday, November 02,2011 04:42 PM 

To: Patterson, Leonard E 

Cc: Bryan, Michelle C (FPS COS) >; Lovato, David L ; 

Winchester, Robert L 

Subject: FPS mentioned: WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEFING NOVEMBER 1, 2011 


WHITE HOUSE PRESS SECRETARY JAY CARNEY HOLDS WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEfING 
WHITE HOUSE REGULAR NEWS BRIEfING 
NOVEMBER I, 2011 

SPEAKER: WHITE HOUSE PRESS SECRETARY JAY CARNEY 

[*J CARNEY : Good afternoon, ladies and gentlemen. Welcome to the White 
House. Thanks for being here for your daily briefing. I don't have any 
announcements to make at the top, so I'll go straight to your questions. 

QUESTION : Thank you. I'd like to talk about the Occupy movements. In Portland 
last night federal security officers joined with Portland police in c learing out 
and arresting campers who were staying overnight in a federal plaza. 

What is the federal policy on dealing with these protesters? 

CARNEY : Well, this is, I think, a unique circumstance, the first of its 
kind. I would -- I would refer to DHS in this case , because it was -- involved, 
think, the Federal Protective Service, as well as local Portland authorities. 

You know , our broad posture here is that we understand the frustrations that 
have been expressed by many Americans in different cities across the country about , 
broadly speaking, the economy, and also about the need for Wall Street to, you 
know, work by the same rules that Main Street works by. 

It's also the case , as I said in answer to questions about situations in 
other cities, that it -- you know, everyone needs to behave, handle themselves in a 
lawful way. And -- but I don't have anything specific about that particular 
incident. 

12/5/2011 
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QUESTION: I just didn ' t know if that was usual for them to be involved. 

CARNEY : Well , I think the case - - the issue here was that it was federal 
property. So it , just as, you know, something happens in one of the federal parks 
here might involve the National Park Service or something like that . So I think 
that was the - - the reason in this case . 

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

Reagan Building on the Keystone pipeline to Canada -- hup:! www.we!:lI~p9.w~!.sh ifLo._rgLblo ~sUma.!~~ 

moy.~m~I1J:,stc:lllds-occu_pywall,st~lQnight~w.ell-occup'ystat~cl~pt -- they're trying to model the Occupy Wall Street 
group. 

It looks like some are going to spend the night at the RRB . They have a permit to stay at Freedom Plaza across 
the street, but people are not allowed to sleep in the RRB or on the sidewalk out front (though the building is 
open 24 hours, and so they can go inside if they go through security and can stay as long as they remain 
peaceful). If people attempt to set up camp to sleep in the building, FPS will ask them to leave and if they 
refuse, they will be arrested (by either FPS or DC Police Department, whoever responds first). 

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

fYI ... the NYC protest is still growing 

-- - - - Original Message ---- ­
from : Winchester , Robert L [mailto :  
Sent : Wednesday , October OS , 2011 5:27 PM 
To : Davis , Robert M; McConnell , Scott 
Subject: fW : *OPDATE* - Demonstration - Peaceful/Planned-Spot Report-Region 2 - 11P083304 

Crowd has swelled to 10 , 000 still peaceful . 

Very Respectfully , 

Rob Winchester 
Director of Public Affairs 
federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW , Suite 500 
Washington , DC 20536 

-----Original Message---- ­

from : Philadelphi a MegaCenter 

Sent : Wednesday , October OS , 2011 5:23 PM 

Subject : *OPDATE*-Demonstration- Peaceful/Planned- Spot Report-Region 2 - 11P083304 


Spot Report 11P083304 

Philadelphia MegaCenter 

Event ID 11083304 

Operator 98 


 


***UPDATE*** 10/05/2011 @ 17 : 09 

2P236 ) reported at 17 : 05 hours that NYPD estimates the crowd has swel l ed to 

approximate l y 10 , 000 people and the numbers may go higher . The protest rema i ns peaceful . 

*** 


1 . Crime/Incident: 

Demonstration- Pea c eful/Planned 

2. Summary : 

2V12 reported to the Philadelphia MegaCenter at approximately 15 : 45 hours that 

a group of protestors has assembled at this location . The Occupy Wall Street group is 

current l y on the Lafayette St side at foley Square peacefully protest i ng union so l ida r ity 

issues and i t consists of approximately 500 - 1000 people . In addition to street closures 

effected by NYPD ; 


,  are a l so 

present . 

3. Date/Time of Incident : 

10/05/2011 @ 15 : 44 

4. City/State : 

NEW YORK- MANHATTAN , NY 

5 . Poin
Of f icer , /  (C) 6 . Case Control Number : 

Not yet generated 

7 . Incident Activity Code : 

1420 

8 . Building Name : 
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9. Address : 
26 FEDERAL PLAZA 
10 . Agent/Officer Assigned : 

11 . Prepared By : 
Operator 147 

 
Operator 155 

 
12 . MegaCenter Notification : 
10/05/2011 @ 14:59 Eastern 
13 . Authorized By : 
SOP 
14. Transmitted: 
10/05/2011 @ 16:08 Eastern 
15. Spot Report # : 
llP083304 
Philadelphia MegaCenter 
1- 877 - 4FPS - 411 
Supervisor Direct  

 

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) Protect it from 
unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders , statutes, and regulations . 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or law enforcement 
sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose , and should be 
considered For Official Use Only ( FOUO) DHS 11042 . 1 (03/05) 
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Ortman, Chris 

From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 12:44 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Fw: NY1 News Inquiry 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

From: Kim, Jennifer [mailto:j  

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 12:43 PM 

To: 'Matthew.Chandler  

Cc: Smith, Rachel ; Salazar, Joselina ; Steiner, 

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
NY1 News/NY1 Noticias 
Desk: 212-379-3456 
desk n _.l_ne\"{$.c<:_Qill 

m 

This E-mail and allY of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information, which is privileged . confidential . or subject to copyrigh t 
belonging to Time Wamer Cable. ThiS E-mail is intended solely for the use of Ihe individLlal or entity to which it is addressed. If you (Ire <101 the 
Illtended recipient of this E-rn II. you are hereby notified th at any dissemination, distribution . copyin • or action taken in relation to the ccntents of and 
attachments 10 this E-mail is stricliy prohibited 2nd may be unlawful. If you have received thiS E-mail in error. please notify the sender immediately <l<1d 
perm<lnelltly dele!.:! the orig inal and allY copy of this E-mail and any prin tout. 
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

bttp:!{publ iG.intelligeJ1G.ELneVqhs~Ql,!lletin-anonymQlJ!'ilulz:.!'ieG:hC3S -Co o!in\1.eq~s.\J .cGe.s!'i.~ l!.sing:I\1.qj ment;;lr:y ~I1C3ck i ng~ 
meloQct?L 

And here's a story purporting to quote a DHS spokesperson authenticating them to another reporter: 

Please write back at  or call me at . 

Thanks, 

Joe Vazquez 
Reporter 
CBS 5 1 KPIX-TV 

 
 

Friend me on Facebook 
Follow me on Twi.Uer 

================================= 

Hacker group Anonymous draws increased scrutiny from feds 

By: PAUL ELIAS I 09/11/112:12 PM 

Associated Press 


Anonymous is not so anonymous anymore. 

The computer hackers, chat room denizens and young people who comprise the loosely affiliated Internet 

collective have increasingly turned to questionable tactics , drawing the attention of the FBI , the Department of 

Homeland Security and other federal investigators. 

What was once a small group of pranksters has become a potential national security threat, federal officials say . 

The FBI has carried out more than 75 raids and arrested 16 people this year in connection with illegal hacking 

jobs claimed by Anonymous . 


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

mailto:mediainquiry@dhs.gov


Page 2 of3 

to physically occupy Manhattan's Wall Street on Sept. 17 in protest of various U.S. government policies. 

San Francisco police arrested more than 40 protesters last month during a rowdy demonstration organized by 
Anonymous that disrupted the evening commute. The group called for the demonstration after the Bay Area 
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
wrote one of the more vocal members who asked not to be identified . 
"Anything can be a threat to National Security , really," the member said in an email interview. "Any hacker group 
can be." 
The member said that the group as a whole wasn't a national security threat, but conceded some individuals 
acting as Anonynous may be considered dangerous. 
OHS' latest bulletin , issued Sept. 3, warned the group has been using social media networks to urge followers 
working in the financial industry to sabotage their employers' computer systems. 
The OHS warning comes on the heels of several Anonymous-led protests of the Bay Area's transit agency that 
led to FBI raids of 35 homes and dozens of arrests, as well as to the indictment of 14 followers in July on felony 
computer hacking charges in connection with a coordinated "denial of service attack" against Pay pal's website 
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
Anonymous orchestrated the crashing of Pay pal late last year after the online financial service suspended 
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
Until July , law enforcement officials around the world had arrested just a handful of suspected hackers thought to 
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
court have pleaded not guilty and were released on bail after promising not to access Twitter, Facebook and other 
social media sites. The OHS defines script kiddies as: "Unskilled individuals who use scripts or programs 
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


-- - - - Original Message 

from : Chris Ortman < > 

To: LAURA MARCINEK (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM : ) 

At: 9/15 13 : 24:05 


Yes. Confirmed authenticity is preferred . 


Original Message - - -- ­
from: LAURA MARCINEK , BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM : [mailto :  
Sent: Thursday , September 15 , 2011 01:19 PM 
To : Ortman , Chris J <  
Subject: Re:Anonymous bulletin 

Hi Chr i s , 

Working on a story about this occupywallstreet movement. Just as a heads up, when we used 
"obtained by ," 
contents of the 

we 
m

need 
emo. 

to 
Can 

have 
I put 

a line 
this 

in the 
line in 

story saying 
the story? 

that someone confirmed the 

"Chris 
of the 

Ortman , 
bulletin 

a spoke
." 

sman for the Department of Homeland Security , confirmed the contents 

Thanks again . 

Best , 
Laura Marcinek 

Original Message -- - - ­
from : Chris Ortman <  
To : LAURA MARCINEK (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM : ) 
At : 9/14 18:31 : 55 

As discussed , I ' m providing the bulletin under ' as obt ained ' conditions . 
You can use the below explanation on background from a DHS official . 

Thanks for your patience . - Chris 

ON BACKGROUND (DHS official) 

DHS ' National Cybersecurity and Communications Integration Center 
(NCCIC) routine l y shares actionable cybersecurity information with federal , state , local 
and private sector partners . This September 2 bulletin is an example of that col l aboration 
and open communication . 

This NCCIC bulletin is derived from unclassified , open- source information , and is intended 
to provide a more comprehensive understanding of recent cyber activity . It is also 
i ntended to give perspective on this activity to those in our critical infrastructure 
community , and provide recommendations on how to protect against and , if needed, respond 
to incidents . 

Chris Ortman 
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Boogaard, Peter 

From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:49 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn , Brent; Sandweg, John; Grant, Daniel; Grossman, Seth; Manning, 

Meagen; Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; ; Ortman, Chris 
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
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; ' ; Ortman, Chris 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Ok, will go with this shortly. 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 4: 16 PM 
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

From: Chandler, Matthew ] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 04:07 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; Grant, Daniel; Grossman, Seth; Manning, Meagen 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent  Ortman, Chris 
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We're getting inquiries from CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says DHS 
and FBI are collaborating with cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protestors. A check of I&A 
and FPS shows that th is type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see below clarifying DHS/FPS' 
role in law enforcement around protest sites: 

"We are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest area is located on Federal 
property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA) or city officials, and 
they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a 
plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved." 

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
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http:Examiner.com


• 	 DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city governments concerning 
the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

• 	 FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS was assisting the 
Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested several people. 

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01 :58 PM 

To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov' <Medialnguiry@DHS.gov> 

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


http://reason.com/blog/2011 /11 /16/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

t1I\.CJ:l "" , 1L'U!R"" .J.)~ ; U:" HI. . 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

 
www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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----------

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

FPS only has jurisdiction when a protest takes place on federal property, and in some cases, shares that jurisdiction with 
local authorities. 

The GSA is the permitting authority for protests on federal property. 

DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city governments concerning the 

evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

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

Good point, Chris. Let's say " ... the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a plan to ensure 
the security and safety of everyone involved. "  

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
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"If a protest area is located on Federal property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services 
Administration (GSA) or city officials, and they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service 
works with those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved ." 

ON BACJ<GROUND 
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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Uuberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, 
Brent; Boogaard, Peter 
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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Uuberes, Andrew; MediaInquiry@dhs.gov; 

Colburn, Brent; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


I would alter the last sentence of the first para slightly: 

"When a protest area on Federal property is deemed unsanitary or unsafe by GSA or a city, and they make a decision to 

evacuate participants, we work with those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone 

involved." 


Kris-- is that accurate? 


From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 201103:04 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Uuberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media' 

<MediaInquiry@dhs.gov>; Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Matt, 


Since these protests are lawfu"y protected First Amendment activities, we are treating a" "Occupy" demonstrations as 

peaceful. We are working with GSA and each city government to ensure that a" parties concerned are safe and secure. 
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When a protest area on Federal property is deemed unsanitary or unsafe by GSA or a city, we work with those officials to 

develop a plan to evacuate the participants in a safe manner. 


We have held standard coordination calls and face-to-face meetings with our partners to ensure that the proper resources 

are available for operations such as street closures, etc. The only eviction FPS has been involved with was assisting the 

Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested two people. 


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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; Lluberes, Andrew; 

Inquiry, Media 

Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


AP and CBS are asking about our relationship with cities dealing with "occupy protestors" .. . how would we describe our 


activities? 


From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:01 PM 

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Colburn, Brent 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is 1/A or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this topic? Is 

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

"Occupy" protests . 


Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of "Occupy 

protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 
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http://reason.com/blog/20 11/11/16/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

,......(' \J~). "l , iL'\l 'S ~ .• >S ;'I:. lh . 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Boogaard. Peter 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:25 PM 
To: mediainquiry@dhs.gov 
Cc:  
Subject: Reuters question and Occup encampments 

Dear DHS, 

Reuters is doing a story about the coordinated clearing of Occupy Wall Street encampments across the country. Our 
question is, did the Department of Homeland Security and/or the FBI help mayors coordinate the clearing of the sites? 
How? 

Any assistance would be greatly appreciated . 

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
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to 
be the views of Thomson Reuters. 
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Boogaard, Peter 

From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:06 PM 
To: Chris Ortman 
Subject: Occupy request 

Just came in. we are handling, but if there is any intel we wouldn't know, let me now. 

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

http://reason .com/blog/20 11/11/16/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 

Peter Boogaard 

Deputy Press Secretary 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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Boogaard. Peter 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4: 13 PM 
To:  
Cc: Davis, Robert M; Boogaard, Peter; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: RE:FPS 

Thanks. Keep us posted. Adding Matt and Pete for vis. I will be out tomorrow. 

Chris Ortman 
Office of Public Affairs, U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:09 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris 
Cc: Davis, Robert M 
Subject: FPS 

Chris, 

Heads up - an organization is planning to protest at the State Department's conference tomorrow at the Ronald Reagan 
Building on the Keystone pipeline to Canada -- http://www.wearepowershift.org/blogs/climate-movement-stands­
occupywallst-tonight-well-occupystatedept -- they're trying to model the Occupy Wall Street group. 

It looks like some are going to spend the night at the RRB. They have a permit to stay at Freedom Plaza across the 
street, but people are not allowed to sleep in the RRB or on the sidewalk out front (though the building is open 24 hours, 
and so they can go inside if they go through security and can stay as long as they remain peaceful). If people attempt to 
set up camp to sleep in the building, FPS will ask them to leave and if they refuse, they will be arrested (by either FPS or 
DC Police Department, whoever responds first). 

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 4:32 PM 
To: Inquiry, Media;  Royster, Kristin 
Subject: RE: Bloomberg News 

- reporter, plus CS&C. Matt, let's discuss. 

--- - -Original Message - --- ­
From: LAURA MARCINEK, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: 
[mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2811 1:48 PM 
To: Inquiry, Media 
Subject: Bloomberg News 

Hi, 

We've been reading about an #occupywallstreet movement, and we've heard that the Department 

of Homeland Security has issued a bulletin to banks about this. I'm wondering if the DHS can 

pass along a copy of this bulletin to Bloomberg News. 


I'm also interested in asking someone a couple of questions about this movement. 


Thanks so much, and I'm looking forward to hearing back. 


Best, 

Laura Marcinek 


Bloomberg News 
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Boogaard. Peter 

From: Vazquez, Joe L ] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 20111:08 PM 
To: mediainquiry@dhs.gov 
Subject: from KPIX-TV, San Francisco 

Hi, friends ­

could you please confirm that the DHS "bulletins" in this Associated Press story (below) are authentic? Here's a link to 
one of the purported bulletins: 

http://publicintelligence.netldhs-bulletin-anonymouslulzscc-has-continued-success-using-rudimcntary-hacking­
methods/ 

And here's a story purporting to quote a DHS spokesperson authenticating them to another reporter: 

http://www. informationweekcom/news/governmentlsecurity/231300 175 

Please write back a  or call me at . 

Thanks, 

Joe Vazquez 

Reporter 

CBS 5/ KPIX-TV 

 

 

Friend me on Faccbook 

Follow me on Twitter 

================================= 

Hacker group Anonymous draws increased scrutiny from feds 

By: PAUL ELIAS I 09/11/11 2: 12 PM 
Associated Press 

Anonymous is not so anonymous anymore. 
The computer hackers, chat room denizens and young people who comprise the loosely affiliated Internet collective have 
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increasingly turned to questionable tactics, drawing the attention of the FBI , the Department of Homeland Security and 

other federal investigators. 

What was once a small group of pranksters has become a potential national security threat, federal officials say. 

The FBI has carried out more than 75 raids and arrested 16 people this year in connection with illegal hacking jobs 

claimed by Anonymous. 


Since June, the Department of Homeland Security has issued three "bulletins" warning cyber-security 
professionals of hacking successes and future threats by Anonymous and related groups, including a call to 
physically occupy Manhattan's Wall Street on Sept. 17 in protest of various U.S. government policies. 

San Francisco police arrested more than 40 protesters last month during a rowdy demonstration organized by 
Anonymous that disrupted the evening commute. The group called for the demonstration after the Bay Area Rapid Transit 
system shut off it cell service in San Francisco stations to quell a planned protest over police shooting on a subway 
platform. 
"Anonymous' activities increased throughout 2011 with a number of high-profile attacks targeting both public and private 
sector entities," one of the bulletins issued last month said. 
Some members of the group have also called for shutting down Facebook in November over privacy issues, although 
other Anonymous followers are disavowing such an attack - underscoring just how loosely organized the group is and how 
problematic it is to police. 
"Anonymous insist they have no centralized operational leadership, which has been a significant hurdle for government 
and law enforcement entities attempting to curb their actions ," an Aug . 1 Homeland Security bulletin noted. "With that 
being said, we assess with high confidence that Anonymous and associated groups will continue to exploit vulnerable 
publicly available Web servers , websites , computer networks, and other digital information mediums for the foreseeable 
future." 
Followers posting to Twitter and chatting in Internet Relay Channels insist there are no defined leaders of Anonymous and 
that it's more of a philosophy than a formal club, though a small group of members do the most organizing online. 
"Anonymous is not a group, it does not have leaders, people can do ANYTHING under the flag of their country," wrote 
one of the more vocal members who asked not to be identified . 
"Anything can be a threat to National Security, really," the member said in an email interview. "Any hacker group can be." 
The member said that the group as a whole wasn't a national security threat, but conceded some individuals acting as 
Anonynous may be considered dangerous. 
OHS' latest bulletin, issued Sept. 3, warned the group has been using social media networks to urge followers working in 
the financial industry to sabotage their employers' computer systems. 
The OHS warning comes on the heels of several Anonymous-led protests of the Bay Area's transit agency that led to FBI 
raids of 35 homes and dozens of arrests, as well as to the indictment of 14 followers in July on felony computer hacking 
charges in connection with a coordinated "denial of service attack" against Pay pal's website last year. 
Security officials said the "OOoS" attacks occur when a website is overwhelmed by malicious messages carried out by 
thousands of followers , usually with easily downloadable software. 
"Anonymous has shown through recently reported inCidents that it has members who have relatively more advanced 
technical capabilities who can also marshal large numbers of willing , but less technical , participants for OOoS activities," 
the August OHS bulletin said. 
Anonymous orchestrated the crashing of Pay pal late last year after the online financial service suspended Wikileaks' 
account after the website published confidential diplomatic cables and other sensitive U.S. government intelligence. The 
group also targeted Visa, Mastercard and others for the same reason and has carried out several other hacks during the 
year. Last month, for example, the group claimed responsibility for hacking a website belonging to the Bay Area Rapid 
Transit agency and releasing personal information of 2,000 passengers. 
"Anonymous is incredibly active ," said Josh Shaul, chief technology officer of Application Security, Inc ., a New York-based 
provider of database security software. It's rare to have a hacking group willing to work outside of the shadows. These 
guys are quite brazen." 
Anonymous emerged in 2003 from an Internet chat channel where members organized random Web incidents for their 
own amusement. By 2008, the prankster nature of Anonymous morphed into "hacktivism," where members sabotaged 
websites and leaked confidential information for political purposes. 
Investigators suspect a splinter Anonymous group known as LulzSec was responsible for a June 15 denial of service 
attack on the CIA's public website. 
This summer, Anonymous claimed credit for hacking into a Booz Allen Hamilton website and leaking email addresses of 
90,000 U.S. military personnel and hacking a Monsanto Co. website and releasing personal data of 2,500 employees. 
Until July, law enforcement officials around the world had arrested just a handful of suspected hackers thought to be 
affiliated with Anonymous. But on July 19, the FBI fanned out across the United States and raided more than 35 homes, 
seizing dozens of computers and arrested 16 on charges that they participated in the Paypal attack. 
In response, Anonymous said it hacked a website on Sept. 1 belonging to police chiefs in Texas . The group posted 
personal information such as emails about internal investigations before the site was shut down. 
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FBI investigators in court filings said that the raids and arrests were made from a list of 1,000 computer users that Paypal 
cyber-security workers identified as the most active attackers. The fourteen appearing in San Jose federal court have 
pleaded not guilty and were released on bail after promising not to access Twitter, Facebook and other social media 
sites.The DHS defines script kiddies as : "Unskilled individuals who use scripts or programs developed by others to attack 
computer systems and networks and deface w 
Most of the defendants were younger than 30. Security experts and the Department of Homeland Security say most of 
Anonymous followers are so-called "script kiddies," young people who carry out the attacks and who are "less skilled 
hackers" than the vocal group members who call for the protests and attacks. 
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
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent < v>; Ortman, Chris 
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We're getting inquiries from CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says DHS 
and FBI are collaborating with cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protestors. A check of I&A 
and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see below clarifying DHSjFPS' 
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


http://reason .com/blog/2011/11/16/0bama-administration-allegedly-heIped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

Al\.( ·~llSL'" ' !L'''\l!S 
......,J., • :U:" Hl... 
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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Lluberes. Andrew; Media Inquiry; 

Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Triple checking on this--there hasn't been any connect ion except for Portland? 

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
Subject: RE : CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUESf 

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
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUESf 

Good point, Chris. Let's say " ... the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a plan to ensure 
the security and safety of everyone involved ."  

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
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUESf 
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"If a protest area is located on Federal property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services 
Administration (GSA) or city officials, and they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service 
works with those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved. " 

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, 
Brent; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Yes ma'am, this is an accurate statement. 

Kris Cline 
Deputy Director for Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne [mailto  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 3:17 PM 

To: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; MediaInquiry@dhs.gov; 

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


Since these protests are lawfully protected First Amendment activities, we are treating all "Occupy" demonstrations as 

peaceful. We are working with GSA and each city government to ensure that all parties concerned are safe and secure. 
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When a protest area on Federal property is deemed unsanitary or unsafe by GSA or a city , we work with those officials to 

develop a plan to evacuate the participants in a safe manner. 


We have held standard coordination calls and face-to-face meetings with our partners to ensure that the proper resources 

are available for operations such as street closures , etc. The only eviction FPS has been involved with was assisting the 

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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; Lluberes, Andrew; 

Inquiry, Media 

Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


AP and CBS are asking about our relationship with cities dealing with "occupy protestors" ... how would we describe our 

activities? 


From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:01 PM 

To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Colburn, Brent 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is I/A or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this topiC? Is 

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
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http://reason .com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.....(.. •.11 "1 NL'n )~ 
;,at .< ")S, .1:' H , 

4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

 
www.Twitter.com/BiqadShaban 
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
protestors" from makeshift camp sites . 

http://reason.com/blog/20 11/11/16/obama-admin istration-alleged Iy-helped-co 

Peter Boogaard 
Deputy Press Secretary 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
0-
C -
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Boogaard. Peter 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 20114:13 PM 
To:  
Cc: Davis, Robert M; Boogaard, Peter; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: RE:FPS 

Thanks. Keep us posted. Adding Matt and Pete for vis. I will be out tomorrow . 

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

From: Ortman, Chris ] 
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
[mailto:l  
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2e11 1:48 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, September 12,2011 1 :08 PM 
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

http://pubJicintelligence . net! dhs-bu lleti n-anon ymous lulzsec-has-continued -success-usi ng-rud i men tary -hacki ng­
methods/ 

And here's a story purporting to quote a DHS spokesperson authenticating them to another reporter: 

http://www.informationweek.com/news/governmentlsecurity/231300175 

Please write back at or call me at  

Thanks , 

Joe Vazquez 

Reporter 

CBS 51 KPIX-TV 

 

 

Friend me on Facebook 

Follow me on Twitter 

================================= 

Hacker group Anonymous draws increased scrutiny from feds 

By: PAUL ELIAS I09/11/112 :12 PM 

Associated Press 


Anonymous is not so anonymous anymore. 

The computer hackers, chat room denizens and young people who comprise the loosely affiliated Internet collective have 
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increasingly turned to questionable tactics, drawing the attention of the FBI, the Department of Homeland Security and 

other federal investigators. 

What was once a small group of pranksters has become a potential national security threat, federal officials say. 

The FBI has carried out more than 75 raids and arrested 16 people this year in connection with illegal hacking jobs 

claimed by Anonymous . 


Since June, the Department of Homeland Security has issued three "bulletins" warning cyber-security 
professionals of hacking successes and future threats by Anonymous and related groups, including a call to 
physically occupy Manhattan's Wall Street on Sept. 17 in protest of various U.S. government policies . 

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
sector entities," one of the bulletins issued last month said . 
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
and law enforcement entities attempting to curb their actions ," an Aug. 1 Homeland Security bulletin noted. "With that 
being said, we assess with high confidence that Anonymous and associated groups will continue to exploit vulnerable 
publicly available Web servers, websites , computer networks, and other digital information mediums for the foreseeable 
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
one of the more vocal members who asked not to be identified. 
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
charges in connection with a coordinated "denial of service attack" against Paypal's website last year. 
Security officials said the "OOoS" attacks occur when a website is overwhelmed by malicious messages carried out by 
thousands of followers, usually with easily downloadable software. 
"Anonymous has shown through recently reported incidents that it has members who have relatively more advanced 
technical capabilities who can also marshal large numbers of willing , but less technical, partiCipants for OOoS activities," 
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
Transit agency and releaSing personal information of 2,000 passengers. 
"Anonymous is incredibly active," said Josh Shaul, chief technology officer of Application Security, Inc., a New York-based 
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
In response, Anonymous said it hacked a website on Sept. 1 belonging to police chiefs in Texas. The group posted 
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
sites.The DHS defines script kiddies as: "Unskilled individuals who use scripts or programs developed by others to attack 
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
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Chandler, Matthew 

From: Lehrich, Matt [  
Sent: Friday, November 18,2011 5:56 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: RE: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 

Gracias, Sr. Suarez 

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:55 PM 
To: Lehrich, Matt; Colburn, Brent 
Subject: RE: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 

http://www.huffingtonpost.coml2011/11118/occupy-wall-street-crackdowns n 1101685.html?1321655379 

From: Lehrich, Matt [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:20 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent 
Subject: RE: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 

Thanks guys 

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:17 PM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Lehrich, Matt 
Subject: RE: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 

done 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5: 12 PM 
To: Lehrich, Matt; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: RE: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 

Adding Chandler 

From: Lehrich, Matt [mailto:  

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:10 PM 

To: Colburn, Brent  

Subject: FW: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 


FBI response finally. See below. Can you guys get in this story? 

From:  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:09 PM 
To: Lehrich, Matt 
Subject: Fwd: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 
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http://www.huffingtonpost.coml20lllll/l8/0ccupy-wall-street­
crackdowns n 1101685.html?ref=occupy-wall-street 

Occupy Wall Street Crackdowns: Was The 
Federal Government Involved? 
In the wake of raids on Occupy Wall Street encampments in multiple cities, some, like AlterNet, 
have wondered whether federal law enforcement spent time and resources coordinating with 
local authorities to crackdown on the protests. 

On Tuesday, The Examiner published a story quoting an anonymous Justice Department official 
who said local police agencies "had received tactical and planning advice from national 
agencies" including the FBI and Homeland Security. 

That assertion was denied by the FBI in an official response sent to The Huffington Post. 

"Recent published blogs and news stories have reported the FBI has coordinated with local 
police departments on strategy and tactics to be employed in addressing Occupy Wall Street 
protestors," the response said. "These reports are false. At no time has the FBI engaged with 
local police in this capacity." 

The Examiner's source, who still reportedly stands by his story insists that the FBI advised local 
law enforcement on press relations, including "one presentation suggesting that any moves to 
evict protesters be coordinated for a time when the press was the least likely to be present." 

The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) did not respond to request for comment from 
HuftPost by deadline. But on background, department officials did tell The Examiner that the 
department played a "limited" role in breaking up the encampments. 

Homeland Security's involvement included making several arrests at a federally owned plaza in 
Portland. 

Nevertheless, DHS officials told The Examiner the department is "not actively coordinating with 
local governments or police agencies on the 'Occupy' evictions," a statement that "leaves a lot of 
room for advice, both tactical and otherwise," according to journalist Rick Ellis. 

In New York City, NYPD spokesperson Paul Browne told HuftPost that his department did not 
work with any federal authorities before or after the raid on Zuccotti Park. 

"NYPD enforcement action re: OWS was accomplished with no involvement by federal 
authorities (no coordination with them either)," Browne said in an email. 

Occupy protester Max Berger, who is a member of the OWS direct action working group, said 
he's not sure the feds are being honest about their involvement in the raids. Berger told HuftPost 
he was arrested during the Zuccotti raid and held for 24 hours before being let go without any 
charges. 
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"I would be surprised if there was not some federal level of planning involved, in spite of what 
they say," Berger said. "They don't want that story out there. We're coordinating nationally, so 
why wouldn't they?" 

Two civil rights groups seem to share Berger's skepticism. The Partnership for Civil Justice Fund 
and the National Lawyers Guild Mass Defense Committee have filed a Freedom of Information 
request for any communications between federal law enforcement agencies and local police 
related to the protests, according to The Examiner report. 

On Tuesday, the Associated Press reported that mayors and police chiefs in cities around the 
country strategized with each other about how to deal with the Occupy protests. 

From the AP: 

As concerns over safety and sanitation grew at the encampments over the last month, officials 
from nearly 40 cities turned to each other on conference calls, sharing what worked and what 
hasn't as they grappled with the leaderless movement. 

Berger said he believed all of the effort spent arresting and charging protestors would gave been 
better spent investigating and prosecuting those responsible for the economic crisis -- a common 
complaint in the Occupy Wall Street movement. 

"It speaks to how this country works right now that we saw such a giant investment in resources 
and huge amount of concern directed at the occupation while Wall Street gets off scot-free," 
Berger said. "If they spent half the time worrying about how to go after those criminals as they 
did going after us, we wouldn't even need to be out there." 
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Chandler, Matthew 

From: Simon McCormack  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:53 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 

Alright, reworked: 

htlp:llwww.huffingtonpost.coml2011/11/18/0ccupy-wall-street-crackdowns n 1101685.html?1321655379 


On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:35 PM, Chandler, Matthew > wrote: 


Still says this: 


The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) did not respond to request for comment from HuffPost by 
deadline. But on background, department officials did tell The Examiner that the department played a "limited" 
role in breaking up the encampments. 

I responded on the record. 

Offthe record- consider your source. An anonymous quote in the Examiner.com 

http://www.salon.coml20111l 11I7/dhs denies ows eviction role/singleton! 

From: Simon McCormack [mailto  
Sent: Friday, November 18,2011 5:31 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew 
SUbject: Re: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 

Updated: 

http://www.huffingtonpost.coml2011111/18/0ccupy-wall-street-crackdowns n 1101685.html?1321655379 

On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:25 PM, Chandler, Matthew > wrote: 
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- ---------------

No problem at all, we're usually pretty responsive :) 

From: Simon McCormack [mailto  

Sent: Friday, November 18,20 II 05:25 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 

ah. Thank you Matthew. I must have misheard the person who answered the phone at your press office. Will 
keep for my records. Thank you. 

On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:20 PM, Chandler, Matthew < v> wrote: 

Address is mediainquiry@dhs.gov 

From: Simon McCormack [mailto:  

Sent: Friday, November 18,20 II 05: 19 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Simon McCormack <  
Date: Wed, Nov 16,2011 at 5:28 PM 
Subject: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 
To: mediainquiries@dhs.gov 

Hi, I'm writing to request comment on this story which reports that Homeland and other federal agencies 
coordinated with local law enforcement agencies in the crackdowns on Occupy Wall Street encampments across 
the country. I am wondering 

Is it true Homeland coordinated with local law enforcement in this fashion? 
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If so, why did Homeland feel it was important to work with local law enforcement in these crackdowns? 

My deadline is tomorrow (Thursday), Thank you for your assistance, 

Simoll \1 (\ rnwck 
t:\\~ I dilor. 'I f, frit.: & r'CI1 t, 

Simon McCormack 
News Editor, Traffic & Trends 

The Huffington Post 

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
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----------- --

Chandler. Matthew 

From: Simon McCormack  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:31 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 

Updated: 

http://www.huffingtonpost.coml2011111118/0ccupy-wall-street-crackdowns n 1101685.html?1321655379 

On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:25 PM, Chandler, Matthew < > wrote: 
No problem at all, we're usually pretty responsive :) 

From: Simon McCormack [mailto: l 
Sent: Friday, November 18,20 II 05:25 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffmgton Post 

ah. Thank you Matthew. I must have misheard the person who answered the phone at your press office. Will 
keep for my records. Thank you. 

On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:20 PM, Chandler, Matthew <  wrote: 
Address is mediainquiry@dhs.gov 

From: Simon McCormack [mailto  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 05: 19 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffmgton Post 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Simon McCormack > 
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

mailto:mediainquiries@dhs.gov
mailto:mediainquiry@dhs.gov
http://www.huffingtonpost.coml2011111118/0ccupy-wall-street-crackdowns


If so, why did Homeland feel it was important to work with local law enforcement in these crackdowns? 

My deadline is tomorrow (Thursday). Thank you for your assistance. 

' irooll I ,h;( lllT1Wd. 

"t..:W:-' I dill r. J"ratll<.: & I n.:nd... 
fhe Ilutfillginn I\lst 

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

From: Simon McCormack [  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:25 PM 
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
From: Simon McCormack < > 
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

Simon McConnack 
News Editor, Traffic & Trends 
The Huffingtol1 Post 
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
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:19 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: DHS Response to "Occupy Wall Street Crackdowns: Was The Federal Government 

Involved?" 

Thank you Matthew. I will forward the emails I sent to the account I was told to use to request comment. 

On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:16 PM, Chandler, Matthew < > wrote: 

Mr. McCormack ­

We did not receive an inquiry for this story. You may use the following, attributable to me: 

"Any decisions on how to handle specifics situations are dealt with by local authorities in that location. If a protest area is 
located on Federal property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA) or 
city officials, and they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service (FPS) will work with those 
officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved." 

ON BACKGROUND 

• DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city governments concerning 
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

• FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS was assisting the 
Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested several people 

Thanks, 

1 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Matt 

Matt Chandler 

Press Secretary 

u .S. Department of Homeland Security 

o -

 

Simon McConnack 
News Editor, Traffic & Trends 
The Huffington Post 

2 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Chandler. Matthew 

From: Simon McCormack  
Sent: Friday, November 18,2011 5:20 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Simon McCormack < > 
Date: Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 11 :04 AM 
Subject: Re: Request for conunent re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 
To: mediainquiries@dhs.gov 

Can I expect comment on these questions? Hard deadline is now Friday at 3 p.m. Thank you. 

On Wed, Nov 16,2011 at 5:28 PM, Simon McCormack > wrote: 

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
News Editor, Traftie & Trends 
TIle Huffington Post 

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
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- -

Chandler, Matthew 

From: Lehrich, Matt  
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

-------~-------- ~-------

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5: 12 PM 
To: Lehrich, Matt; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: RE: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 

Adding Chandler 

-------- --------------------~----
From: Lehrich, Matt [mailto: ] 

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

http://www.huffingtonpost.comJ20111l11l8/0ccupy-wall-street­
crackdowns n l101685.html?ref=occupy-wall-street 

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
HuffPost by deadline. But on background, department officials did tell The Examiner that the 
department played a "limited" role in breaking up the encampments. 

Homeland Security's involvement included making several atTests at a federally owned plaza in 
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

In New York City, NYPD spokesperson Paul Browne told HuffPost that his department did not 
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
he's not sure the feds are being honest about their involvement in the raids. Berger told HuffPost 
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

From: Simon McCormack [ ] 
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
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------ - ---

Chandler, Matthew 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Friday, November 18,2011 5:12 PM 
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

From: A) [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:09 PM 
To: Lehrich, Matt 
Subject: Fwd: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 

http://www.huffingtonpost.comJ2011111118/0ccupy-wall-street­
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

"I would be surprised if there was not some federal level of pi arming involved, in spite of what 
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
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------ -- --- -----------------------------------------------------------------

Chandler, Matthew 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Thursday, November 17,2011 7:29 AM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Ortman, Chris 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Did you ever find out if somebody from DHS was on the conference of mayor's call discussing lIoccupy?" 

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

IIWe are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest area is located on Federal 
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

DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies andlor city governments concerning the 
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

Good point, Chris. Let's say 1I • • • the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a plan to ensure 
the security and safety of everyone involved."  
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
works with those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved." 

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, 
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

(b) (5)

mailto:MediaInquiry@dhs.gov


- ---------------------- ----

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
develop a plan to evacuate the partiCipants in a safe manner. 

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

AP and CBS are asking about our relationship with cities dealing with "occupy protestors" .., how would we describe our 
activities? 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Colburn, Brent 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is I/A or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this topic? Is 
FPS? 

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto:  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58 PM 

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov' <Medialnquiry@DHS.gov> 

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

hUp:/Ireason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-alIegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

I'W\.(··~·I~S Nli"l!~ 'W' J.. )~ .... ill- . 

4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/B;gadShaban 
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- -- -------------

Chandler, Matthew 

From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 6:49 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Has WH comms seen this? 

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
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent < ; Ortman, Chris 
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We're getting inquiries from CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says DHS 
and FBI are collaborating with cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protestors. A check of I&A 
and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see below clarifying DHS/FPS' 
role in law enforcement around protest sites: 

"We are treating a" of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest area is located on Federal 
property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA) or city officials, and 
they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service wi" work with those officials to develop a 
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

~---------

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto ] 

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

http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-allegedly-hel ped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

4\.( ·'I:l~ N li'l l~ 'Ia' ~"l.... , . "j 11'" . 

4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Chandler, Matthew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Please hold­

+Noah 

Shlossman, Amy 
Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:49 PM 
Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Sandweg, John; Grant, Daniel; Grossman, Seth; Manning, 
Meagen; Kroloff, Noah 
Boogaard, Peter; Ortman, Chris 
RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

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
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; ' v'; Ortman, Chris 
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
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------

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

-~----

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


hUp:llreason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-allegedly-hel ped-co 


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.ens NI~"\'8 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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--------------------------------------------- -------

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

Good point, Chris. Let's say " .. .the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a plan to ensure 
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
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- -- ----- ------------

------------------------------------------

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; L1uberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, 
Brent; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS IVIEDIA REQUEST 

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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; L1uberes, Andrew; Medialnquiry@dhs.gov; 

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  ; Ortmanl Chris; L1uberesl Andrew; 'Inquiryl Media' 
<Medialnquiry@dhs.gov>; Colburnl Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Clinel Richard K; Boogaardl Peter 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Matt, 

Since these protests are lawfully protected First Amendment activities, we are treating all "Occupy' demonstrations as 
peaceful. We are working with GSA and each city government to ensure that all parties concerned are safe and secure. 
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---- ----------- --

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, ChriS; Lluberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media'; 
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

AP and CBS are asking about our relationship with cities dealing with "occupy protestors" '" how would we describe our 
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
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http://reason.com/blog/20 11/11/16/obama-administration-alleged Iy-hel ped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.CBS N.E"'S 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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--------

---- -- -- -------------------------

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
To: Ortman, ChriS; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
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
the security and safety of everyone involved." . 

----~---

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Uuberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, 
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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Uuberes, Andrew; MediaInquiry@dhs.gov; 

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Uuberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media'; 
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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; Uuberes, Andrew; 
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

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov'; Uuberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

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

"Occupy" protests, 


Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of "Occupy 

protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 


http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-alleged Iy-hel ped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

"('IJ:JS)l. .NI',l.!Sill..., .1, .1:.. 

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

FPS only has jurisdiction on federal property but will assist local authorities upon request with things like road closures, 
etc. DC, for instance, may require our assistance tomorrow with Key Bridge activities, etc. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:35 PM 
To: Cline, Richard K; Spaulding, Suzanne; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L; ;  Uuberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; 
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
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From: Spaulding, Suzanne [mailto:S ] 

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Uuberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media' 
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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L; ;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media'; 
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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; Uuberes, Andrew; 
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


Eileen asked about this as we", adding Andrew and Bob. Is 1/A or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this topic? Is 

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

hUp:llreason.com/blog/2011/11/16Iobama-administration-alIegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

<tCBSNE'VS 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/Big adShaban 
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Chandler, Matthew 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 3:38 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Our previous statement: We are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful 
demonstrations. 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:05 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Can you send the statement you've been using? 

Thanks! 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:04 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media'; 
Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 
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
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---- - - ------

--- --

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

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov' <MediaInguiry@DHS.gov> 

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

"'("':I:)S ~.1I{'I. !~'W' .A :lL.., ;~, ... 11'.,. 

4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

 
www.TwiUer.com/BigadShaban 
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
SUbject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, ChriS; Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, 
Brent; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Yes ma'am, this is an accurate statement. 

Kris Cline 
Deputy Director for Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne [mailto: ] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 3:17 PM 

To: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L; Ortman, ChriS; Lluberes, Andrew; MediaInquiry@dhs.gov; 

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

We have held standard coordination calls and face-to~face meetings with our partners to ensure that the proper resources 
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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  ; Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; Lluberes, Andrew; 
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

http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-alIegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

111\( {J3S NL"U!R 
... J . )... • .I~ 1ll. . 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Chandler. Matthew 

From: Yang, Carter ] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:25 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Triay, Andres 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We're flattered ... 

Carter Yang 
Producer 
CBS Evening News 

(direct) 
202.457.4385 (newsroom) 

 

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:24 PM 
To: Yang, carter; Triay, Andres 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS l"lEDIA REQUEST 

Cool, just checking - being paranoid. Its actually that I just like you guys better. 

From: Yang, carter [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:21 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Triay, Andres 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Yes, he's a correspondent with our affiliate service Newspath. 

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

This person legit, below? Thanks! 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:17 PM 
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To:  

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Hello-

Thanks for your inquiry. Off the record, I'm happy to look into this, but there doesn't seem to be a source of this 
allegation. I read the underlying documents, and there is nothing attributed to DHS, beyond a vague mention of 
"homeland security" that could easily be a state department of homeland security. Will circle back. 

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

_CBS N.~:"''S 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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----

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


Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; Boogaard, Peter 
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


----~---- ------ ---­
From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 03:04 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media' 
<MediaInguiry@dhs.gov>; Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 
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

agencies, offered any kind of assistance or advice to municipalities looking to dismantle their own Anti-Wal/street 

"Occupy" protests. 


Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of "Occupy 

protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 


http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.cns N.~~'V8 
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

From: Shaban, Bigad [  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3: 19 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

I appreciate that. Looking forward to hearing back from you soon. Thanks so much. 

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto: ] 

Sent: Wednesday, (\Jovember 16, 2011 12:17 PM 

To: Shaban, Bigad 

Subject: RE: CBS (\JEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Hello ­

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 1:58 PM 

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


http://reason.com/blog/20 11/11 /16/obama-admin istration-alleged Iy-hel ped-co 


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

4.('!DS '~ L'Uf~ .., .. 0 ", ; lI .l;' n L 

4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Chandler. Matthew 

From: Cline, Richard K  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:16 PM 

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 


Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; Boogaard, Peter; Hess, David 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Yes ma'am, on Tuesday, November 1, 2011 at approximately 4:30 a.m. FPS and Portland Police 
Bureau officers moved into Terry Shrunk Park in downtown Portland to evict a number of "Occupy 
Portland" protesters who had set up tents in the federal park. Approximately 12 tents had been set 
up and about 20 protesters were present. FPS personnel ordered the protesters to depart since 
overnight camping is not allowed in the park and about half of the people present complied and 
departed. 10 protesters refused to leave and were arrested for failure to comply with the lawful 
order of a Federal police officer. 

Kris Cline 
Deputy Director for Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne [mailto:S  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:08 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; MediaInguiry@dhs.gov; 
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
<Medialnguiry@dhs.gov>; Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 
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
are available for operations such as street closures, etc. The only eviction FPS has been involved with was aSSisting the 
Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested two people. 

Bob 
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----- -------------------------

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

To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov' <MediaInquiry@DHS.gov> 

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

M\.('·'):lS '11{U!~ ... J . )L ;,. oJ ,fl... 
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

'Inquiry, Media'; Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 
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
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS f'JIEDIA REQUEST 

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
 
To: 'Medialnquiry@OHS.gov' <Medialnguiry@OHS.gov> 
 
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

http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-alIegedly-hel ped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.GBSNJ~'V8 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City. California 91604 

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

Can you call me 
I think Spaulding is in a scif 
bob 
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
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We.d like to request comment from the Department of Homeland Security concerning whether it, or any other federal 
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

~(···11S 'IIU;'S 
~ oJ. • L.. , .1~ '" . 
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

As I thought, I&A scrupulously avoided any connection with the Occupy 
movementlprotests/dismantlings. We cannot speak for any individual fusion center or other 
departmental component, but we issued no product to our customers and held no conf call with 
our field lOs on the subject. 

An IP contractor apparently posted an uncleared Tripwire product to the 
website, but it was pulled down. A recipient of that product then had it posted to the DSAC 
website - which I'll forward separately - and DUS Scalici had it pulled down. 

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
To: MediaInguiry@DHS.gov <Medialnguiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Colburn, Brent 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is IIA or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this topic? Is 
FPS? 
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-----
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


http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/161obama-adm inistration-allegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.CBS N.I~'VS 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

 
www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Chandler. Matthew 

From: Lluberes, Andrew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 2:50 PM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; Jensen, Robert 
Subject: FW: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

Importance: High 

Gents: 

Further my earlier, below is the link to the Tripwire product that was pulled, but it 
made onto the DSAC site before it was pulled from there as well. 

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
To: ; Flynn, William 
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

Dawn. I just spoke with Arnold. He will be home in 20 minutes and take it down. 

Thanks 
 

DHS Deputy Program Director 
FBI/DHS - Domestic Security Alliance Council (DSAC) 

 BB 
 Office 

From: Scalici, Dawn 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 05:49 PM 
To: ; Flynn, William 
Cc:  
Subject: Fw: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

Please check on the content of the referenced DHS product on Occupy Wall Street. This could be quite unfortunate. I 
thought IP had withdrawn this piece. We may need DSAC to immediately withdraw their e-mail and take it off DSAC's 
portal if it is posted there. 

From: DSAC [mailto  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 03:29 PM 
To: DSAC  
Subject: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 

DSAC WEEKLY NEWSLETTER 
28 October 2011 

Announcements 

International Conference on Cyber Security, January 9-12, 2011 
https://portal.dsac.gov!Lists/Announcements/AllItems.aspx 
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Recent Intelligence Products Posted to the Portal 

(U) DHS Special Coverage: Occupy Wall Street 
https://portal.dsac.govIDSAC%20Intelligence%20MemorandumsIDHS%20IP%20Special%20Coverage Occup 
y%20Wall%20Street%200ctober%2020 II.pdf 

(U//FOUO) Warning Notice: Anonymous Puerto Rico Participation in Operation 
"DaUnPaseo" May Precede Cyber Attack 
https:/ /portal.dsac.govIDSAC%20Intelligence%20Memorandums/ Anonymous%20Puerto%20Rico%20Planned 
%20Protest%20and%20Cyber%20Attack.pdf 

(U) 2011 Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation Leaders' Week Summit Joint Threat 
Assessment 
https:/ /portal.dsac.gov/DSAC%20Intelligence%20Memorandums/20 11 %20Asia­
Pacific%20Economic%20Cooperation%20Leaders'%20Week%20Summit%20JTA.pdf 

(U) Update: New W32fInduc Virus Variant a Malicious Botnet Threat 
https://portal.dsac.govIDSAC%20Intelligence%20Memorandums/New%20W32Induc%20Virus%20Variant%2 
Oa%20Malicious%20Botnet%20Threat.pdf 

(U//FOUO) Circumvention of International Airports Security Checkpoints 
https://portal.dsac.govIDSAC%20Intelligence%20MemorandumsIFBI%20SIR%20Circumvention%20of%20Int 
emational%20Airports%20Security%20Checkpoints.pdf 

(U) 2011 National Gang Threat Assessment - Emerging Trends 
https://portal.dsac.govlResource%20Library/2011 %20N ational %20Gang%20Threat%20Assessment%20%20E 
merging%20T rends. pdf 

(U//FOUO) CA Resource Guide Provides Approach to Combating Violent Extremism 
https://portal.dsac.gov/ListsIDSAC%20Alerts/LIR%20CA%20Resource%20Guide%20Provides%20Approach 
%20to%20Combating%20Violent%20Extremism.pdf 

Reach us at  

DSAC Program Office 
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-- ------------------------

Chandler. Matthew 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:32 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; Chandler, 

Matthew; Lluberes, Andrew; Inquiry, Media 
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
To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov' <Medialnguirv@DHS.gov> 
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

_CBS N.I~'"S 
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
To: Chandler, Matthew; 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov'; Davis, Robert M 
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


From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto:B  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58 PM 

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov' <MediaInguiry@DHS.qov> 

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
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eCBS N.~~'\'8 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.TwiUer.com/BigadShaban 
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Chandler, Matthew 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16,20112:18 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
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

To: Medialnguiry@DHS.gov <Medialnguiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

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

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto:I l 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 02:00 PM 
To: MediaInguiry@DHS.gov <MediaInguiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 
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
To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov' <MediaInguiry@DHS.gov> 
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

http://reason.com/blog/20 11/11/16/0bama-admin istration-alleged Iy-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

III\.("'):)S ~.1J~·u/~
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2: 15 PM 
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


http://reason . com/blog/20 11/11 /16/obama-ad ministration-allegedly-hel ped-co 


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 
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Chandler. Matthew 

From: Chandler, Matthew [  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:01 PM 

To: Medialnquiry@DHS.gov; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

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


http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/0bama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

$CHS N.f:)VS 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Chandler, Matthew 

From: NOC Media Monitoring  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:35 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: OWS Protesters Threaten Violence, Molotov Cocktails In Response To Zuccotti Park Eviction 

- New York, NY--MMC 101 #6379-11 

Location: New York, New York 
In a video posted on YouTube after Occupy Wall Street (OWS) protesters were evicted from Zuccotti Park in 
New York City, demonstrators have threatened to "bum New York City to the ground" on Thursday, 17 
November. 

Later in the video, in an apparent threat to businesses in the city, one demonstrator goes on to say, "In a few 
days, you're going to see what a Molotov cocktail can do to a Macy's." 

Meanwhile, the official OWS movement has reiterated its call for only nonviolent action during its marches and 
rallies planned for the same day to mark its two-month anniversary. 

Traditional Media Sources (some page content may change or not be available over time): 
- CBS New York 
-- http://newyork.cbslocal.coml2011111116/ows-protesters-calling-for-day-of-action-following-Ioss-of-camp-in­
zuccotti-parkl 

 
Operations Analyst 
DHS NOC Media Monitoring 
Phone
Cell: 
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Chandler. Matthew 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18,20111 :16 PM 
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

No, there has not been a change in posture in our readiness or response. We are treating all of these protests nationwide 
as peaceful demonstrations. 

Very Respectfully, 

Rob Winchester 
Director of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20536 
(W
(8
(C)

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 12:12 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M;  
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, IVlatthew 
Subject: WSJ on Occupy Wall Street and FPS security posture 

Scott/Bob, 

WSJ is asking if there has been any change in security or posture at the Federal Reserve in DC since the Occupy 

Wall Street protests, and for that matter, the Federal Reserve building in NYC. Anectdotally, he says he knows 

that the car barriers have been raised up (the kind that come up out of the street on hydraulics), but given the 

Federal Reserves proximity to the State Department, it could be unrelated to the OWS protests. 

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
Subject: RE: FPS 

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
Building on the Keystone pipeline to Canada -- http:L!www.wearepowershift.org/blogs/climate-movement-stands­
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
DC Police Department, whoever responds first) . 

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

From: Lehrich, Matt v] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:56 PM 
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

http://www.huffingtonpost.comJ2011111118/occupy-wall-street-crackdowns n 1101685.html?1321655379 

From: Lehrich, Matt [mailto: ] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:20 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent 
Subject: RE: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 

Thanks guys 

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto Vl 
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

To: Colburn, Brent (  

Subject: FW: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 


FBI response finally. See below. Can you guys get in this story? 

From: [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:09 PM 
To: Lehrich, Matt 
Subject: Fwd: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 
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http://www.huffingtonpost.coml20 11/ II / I8/occupy-wall-street­
crackdowns n 110 I 685.html?ref=occupy-wall-street 

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
law enforcemen JLpI.es.smations, incl udin~one-presentation-sugge8ting-that-aB¥-mG-ves-£H----­
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

_____~ r~--""".u.·",--,,B~e<A.j " ft~J-Sp.enthal£the ti me worr*ing-about-how-tg-go-aftet:-tOOs~Fiminals-as---the:v-----­
did going after us, we wouldn't even need to be out there." 
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Chandler, Matthew 

From: Simon McCormack  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 20115:53 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 

Alright, reworked: 

http://www.huffingtonpost.coml20lllllll8/0ccupy-wall-street-crackdowns n 1101685.html?132l655379 


On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:35 PM, Chandler, Matthew < > wrote: 


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

Off the record- consider your source. An anonymous quote in the Examiner.com 

http://www.salon.comJ20lllllll7/dhs denies ows eviction role/singleton! 

From: Simon McConnack [mailto  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:31 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 

Updated: 

http://www.huffingtonpost.coml20lllllIl8/0ccupy-wall-street-crackdowns n l101685.html?132l655379 

On Fri, Nov 18, 2011 at 5:25 PM, Chandler, Matthew <  wrote: 
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No problem at all, we're usually pretty responsive :) 

From: Simon McCormack [mailto ] 

Sent: Friday, November 18, 20 II 05:25 PM 
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

On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:20 PM, Chandler, Matthew < > wrote: 

Address is mediainquiry@dhs.gov 

From: Simon McCormack [mailto: l 

Sent: Fnday, Novemi5erT8-;-2UTr0Y:1VP 
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

""III tI I. {\)f1l1:1_ :. 

'.L\I ... ,Iilll 1""li, L\.. [ . 'J.; 

Simon McCormack 

News Editor Tr(!ffic & Trend ..:l-______________ ------------ ­


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

------------------.------------------­

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

http://www.huffingtonpost.com!2011l11l18/0ccupy-wall-street-crackdowns n 1101685.html?1321655379 

On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:25 PM, Chandler, Matthew < > wrote: 
No problem at all, we're usually pretty responsive :) 

From: Simon McCormack [mailto: ] 
Sent: Friday, November 18,201105:25 PM 
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

__	9n Fri, N9V 18,2011 at 5:20 PM,.chandleI ..Matth~att \z-wra~---­
Address is mediainquiry@dhs.gov 

From: Simon McCormack [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, November 18,201105:19 PM 
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
To: mediainguiries@dhs.gov 

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
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___________ ________________ _ 

If so, why did Homeland feel it was important to work with local law enforcement in these crackdowns? 

My deadline is tomorrow (Thursday). Thank you for your assistance. 

"1111111 1 \ ld \Ii r11.h.:k 

\;c\ \<: I d l l<)1" i l .li l i, ~ I II 11(1, 
I'l l l· 111 1I 1i 11;'lllti 1 )\l ~,1 

Simon McConnack 
 
News Editor, Traffic & Trends 
 
The Huffington Post 
 

Simon McConnack 
__~1\.LlO!.,,-Edjtor, Traffic & Trends _____< 

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

On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:20 PM, Chandler, Matthew v> wrote: 
Address is mediainquiry@dhs.gov 

From: Simon McCormack [mailto: ] 
Sent: Friday, November 18,2011 05: 19 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Fwd: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Simon McCormack > 
Date: Wed, Nov 16,2011 at 5:28 PM 
Subject: Request for comment re: Occu Wall Street From HuffingtonEo"'-"--_______________ 
To: mediaing uiries·@dhs.gov 

Hi, I'm writing to request comment on this story which reports that Homeland and other federal agencies 
coordinated with local law enforcement agencies in the crackdowns on Occupy Wall Street encampments across 
the country. I am wondering 

Is it true Homeland coordinated with locallaw enforcement in this fashion? 

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
The Buffington Post 
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

On Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 5:16 PM, Chandler, Matthew > wrote: 

Mr. McCormack-

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

v 

Simon McCormack 
News Editor, Traffic & Trends 
The-Hu-f:f.i.n-groa-I4>st-- -------- - ---.--­
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Chandler. Matthew 

From: Simon McCormack j 

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

Date: Fri, Nov 18,2011 at 11:04 AM 

Subject: Re: Request for comment re: Occupy Wall Street From Huffington Post 

To: mediainquiries@dhs.gov 


Can I expect comment on these questions? Hard deadline is now Friday at 3 p.m. Thank you. 

On Wed, Nov 16,2011 at 5:28 PM, Simon McCormack < > wrote: 

Hi, I'm writing to request comment on this story which reports that Homeland and other federal agencies 
---1ceordinated--with-loeallaw enforcement-agencies in the-crackdowns orrtm~upyW-a1lStfeerertcampment=sc-oa=c=ross=

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

Sent: Friday, November 18, 20115:20 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:12 PM 

To: Lehrich, Matt; Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: RE: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 


Adding Chandler 

From: Lehrich, Matt [mailto:  
-- Sent.;...~iday,NGV€ffiber-1S,-2011-s.-W-PI"tM--

To: Colburn, Brent ) 
Subject: FW: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 

FBI response finally. See below. Can you guys get in this story? 

From:  [mailto: ] 

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:09 PM 

To: Lehrich, Matt 

Subject: Fwd: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 


http://www.huffingtonpost.coml2011l11118/0ccupy-wall-street­

crackdowns n 110 1685.html?ref=occupy-wall-street 


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

From: Lehrich, Matt [mailto: v] 

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5: 10 PM 

To: Colburn, Brent  

Subject: FW: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 


FBI response finally. See below. Can you guys get in this story? 

From: ) [mailto: v] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:09 PM 
To: Lehrich, Matt 
Subject: Fwd: Full Text: Huffington Post Piece 

http://www.huffingtonpost.comJ20 II / II /18/occupy-wall-street­
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

---~why-WOtl!drrt-they-?" ------

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
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 7:29 AM 
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
To: Chandler, IVlatthew; Spaulding, Suzanne; Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M 
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
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS f'JIEDIA REQUEST 

Good point, Chris. Let's say " ...the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a plan to ensure 
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

From: Cline, Richard K [mailto: ] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 03:24 PM 

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 


-CGi-WiflEAestery-Roeelt-bj- , -Soott-:--0rtman,-Ghfis;- l:ollfeeres,AAarew-;--Media-lflqtliry;-€elbtlr-rr,- - ­
Brent; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS tJlEDIA REQUEST 

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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L; Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media' 

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

.ensN.Ii:'VS 
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
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent < >; Ortman, Chris 
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

http://reason.com/bloq/2011/11/16Iobama-administration-alIegedly-heiped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

<tCBSN.E'VS 
--.....	420Q-Radfgrd-AvttHblt1----------------- ­

Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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-------

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
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS1'IEDIA REQUESf=---=---- -'------------­

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

To: 'Medialnqulry@DHS.gov' <Medialnguiry@DHS.gov> 

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

--~.~,,~,,~~~... 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 


~" I:)S ~!L·'I.!S 
..\ ... JI.c ; '.1:" "l. 

4200 Radford Avenue 

Studio City, California 91604 




www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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------- -- - -- ---

Chandler, Matthew 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:42 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Spaulding, Suzanne; Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L; Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; 

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

Good point, Chris. Let's say It••• the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a plan to ensure 
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


--~F'ederal Protective Servo 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne [mailto: ] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:17 PM 

To: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; L1uberes, Andrew; MediaInquiry@dhs.gov; 

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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; L1uberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media' 

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
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---

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

AP and CBS are asking about our relationship with cities dealin with "occu~testorsJJ ... how would we describe our 
activities? 

From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:01 PM 

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 

Cc: Colburn, Brent 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is 1/A or the fusion centers holding canf calls on this topic? Is 
FPS? 

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto:  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 01:58 PM 

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
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--------------------

hltp:llreason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-alIegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

-('IJ:J~ ~i L'U!~ 
.., oJ , ')1... ; '.1:' n ... 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

 
www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Chandler, Matthew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Chandler, Matthew 
Wednesday, November 16,2011 3:57 PM 
Spaulding, Suzanne; Ortman, Chris; Cline, Richard K; Davis, Robert M 
Winchester, Robert L;  Lluberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; 
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

From: Cline, Richard K [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 03 :24 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:17 PIVI 
To: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Ortman, Chris; L1uberes, Andrew; MediaInquiry@dhs.gov; 
Colburn, Brent; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 

__--.SLLbie-ct~~!t~S_MEQlA REQUEST 

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Uuberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media'; 
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


http://reason .comlblog/2011/11/16/obama-~dministration-allegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

,;,..,j·'BS ~1 L"U!S "".1. : ' .I~ 'h.k 

4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 
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-------- - ---------- ---------

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;  Uuberes, Andrew; Media Inquiry; Colburn, Brent; 
Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

--

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

When a proteslareaon-Eeder.al.property.Js.-deemedunsanital¥-ot-unsafe-b-~a-City,w.e-wOO<-with-ttlose-otflCials-lo--­


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


From: Shaban, Bigad [rnailto:  

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

http://reason.cOrTilblog/2011/11/16706ama-administration-aliegedIy-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.ens N.~:'VS 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Chandler, Matthew 

From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:38 PM 

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L' : Ortman,_Cbris~LluberesrAnd[ew.;_1nquiry, Media.;--- ­- --. 
Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Matt, 

Since these protests are lawfully protected First Amendment activities, we are treating all "Occupy· demonstrations as 
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
To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov'; Lluberes, Andrew; DaViS, Robert M 
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
----------~--~-----------------

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

http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-aIlegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

"'(" 'J~S ~l L· '1. !~ 
.., J . ;)" i ' .I~ 1,,-. 
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
--Sent-WedJ:lesda-y-,-November-l-6-,-2~-l-1-.~~M 

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

Cc: Winchester, Robert L; Ortman, Chris; Chandler, Matthew; Lluberes, Andrew; 

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

To: 'IVfediaInquiry@DHS.gov' <MediaInquiry@DHS.gov> 
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


http://reason .com/blog/2011 /11 /16/obama-administration-allegedly-hel ped-co 


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.CBSNf:WS 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, Califomia 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Chandler. Matthew 

From: Yang, Carter  
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

From: Yang, carter [mailto com] 
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
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUESf 

This person legit, below? Thanks! 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3: 17 PM 
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To: 'Shaban, Bigad' 

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

http://reason.com/blog/2011 /11 /16/obama-administration-alleged Iy-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.CBS NK\\'S 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 
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Chandler. Matthew 

From: Cline, Richard K [ ] 

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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L;   Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; MediaInguiry@dhs.gov; 
Colburn, Brent; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

I would alter the last sentence of the first para slightly: 
en a protest area on e era property IS eeme unsanitary or unsafe y GSA or a city, and they make a decision to 

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
<MediaInquirv@dhs.gov>; Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 
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
 

Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is VA or the fusion centers holding conf calls on this topic? Is 
-'------ - ­

----J1lS-: 

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto l 
 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58 PM 
 
To: 'IVIediaInquiry@DHS.gov' <MediaInguiry@DHS.gov> 
 
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

Mt..~'IJ:JS , 1 L"l!~ 
W1.j Jl. : ' .1:' Ill. 
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
Tel --__ 

This email was sent to you by Thomson Reuters, the global news and information company. Any views 
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to 
be the views ofThomson Reuters. 
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------------------

Chandler. Matthew 

From: Shaban, Bigad  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16,20113:19 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

I appreciate that. Looking forward to hearing back from you soon. Thanks so much. 

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 201112:17 PM 
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

http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-aIIegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

I'&L" J~S ~~ L'U !~ 
~ .. ~~ ;".1'.4 ll'L. . 
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
--SeAc-WedResday,NGvembef.-16,-2Q.l-l--J.:.Q8...PM------------------­

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
<MediaInguirv@dhs.gov>; Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Suzanne; Cline, Richard K; Boogaard, Peter 
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
Cc: Winchester, Robert L; Ortman, Chris; Lluberes, Andrew; 'Inquiry, Media'; 
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

From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto: l 
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

http://reason.com/blog/20 11 /11 /16/obama-administration-allegedly-hel ped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.ensNt:WS 
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

We have held standard coordination calls and face-ta-face meetings with our partners to ensure that the proper resources 
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

---Cc!-WJ!lcbestel;--Robel:t--L. 'RaA,-G-RFi-5j--lIOOer-es,-AMrewt4AQuify,--Medi~· ''"'-, ----­
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
Subject: CBS NEWS tJlEDIA REQUEST 

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

.eBSN~:'V8 
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
Sent: Wednesda Novembe 16,....2.011 2:32-'~M _______________ .---------­
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


Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is I/A or the fusion centers holding canf calls on this topiC? Is 

FPS? 


From: Shaban, Bigad [mailto:  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58 PM 

To: 'MediaInquiry@DHS.gov' <MediaInguiry@DHS.gov> 

Subject: CBS NEWS ~IEDIA REQUEST 


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

http://reason.com/blog/2011111116/obama-administration-alleged Iy-helped-co 

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
website - which I'll forward separately - and DDS Scalici had it pulled down. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2: 16 PM 
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
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS rvlEDIA REQUEST 

Eileen asked about this as well, adding Andrew and Bob. Is I/A or the fusion centers holding conf calis on this topic? Is 

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

ecnSN.E"S 
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

To: L1uberes, Andrew 

Subject: FW: DSAC Weekly Newsletter 28 October 2011 


From: Flynn, William 

Sent: Friday, October 28,2011 6:36 PM 

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
 
To: Scalici, Dawn;  Flynn, William 
 
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
 

-- ------------------- - ------ -------­

From: Scalici, Dawn 
 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 05:49 PM 
 
To:  H; Flynn, William 
 
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
 
https://portal.dsac.gov!Lists/Announcements/AlIItems.aspx 
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Recent Intelligence Products Posted to the Portal 

(U) DHS Special Coverage: Occupy Wall Street 
https://portaI.dsac.govIDSAC%20Inteiligence%20MemorandumslDHS%20IP%20SpeciaI%20Coverage Occup 
y%20Wall%20Street%200ctober%2020 II.pdf 

(UIIFOUO) Warning Notice: Anonymous Puerto Rico Participation in Operation 
"DaUnPaseo" May Precede Cyber Attack 
https://portaI.dsac.govIDSAC%20IntelIigence%20Memorandums/Anonymous%20Puerto%20Rico%20PIanned 
%20Protest%20and%20CyberOIo20Attack.pdf 

(U) 2011 Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation Leaders' Week Summit Joint Threat 
Assessment 
https:/ /portal.dsac.gov/DSAC%20Intelligence%20MemorandumsI20 11 %20Asia­
Pacific%20Economic%20Cooperation%20Leaders'%20Week%20Summit%20JTA.pdf 

(U) Update: New W32IInduc Virus Variant a Malicious Botnet Threat 
https://portaI.dsac.govIDSAC%20InteIIigence%20MemorandumslNew%20W32Induc%20Virus%20Variant%2 
Oa%20MaIicious%20Botnet%20Threat.pdf 

(U//FOUO) Circumvention of International Airports Security Checkpoints 
https://portaI.dsac.govIDSAC%20Inteiligence%20MemorandumsIFBI%20SIR%20Circumvention%20of%20Int 
emationaI%20Airports%20Security%20Checkpoints.pdf 

(U) 2011 National Gang Threat Assessment - Emerging Trends 
https://portaI.dsac.govlResource%20Library/2011 %20NationaI%20Gang%20Threat%20Assessment%20%20E 
merging%20Trends.pdf 

(U//FOUO) CA Resource Guide Provides Approach to Combating Violent Extremism 
https://portaI .dsac.gov/ListsIDSAC%20AIerts/UR%20CA%20Resource%20Guide%20Provides%20Approach 
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

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS IVIEDIA REQUEST 


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

--TO:'JV1ectlalnquiry@DHS.gov' <Medialnguirv@DHS.gov> 
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

http://reason.com/blog/20 11/11/16/0bama-administration-allegedly-hel ped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

MU'I:l~ ~1 L'U!S ..,., .. ,)~ i , .• :. ''''. 
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

From: Chandler! Matthew 
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

http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/0bama-administration-alIegedly-helped-co 

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
mailto:MediaInguiry@DHS.qov
mailto:MediaInquiry@DHS.gov
mailto:MediaInquiry@DHS.gov


.cns ,.~~,\'S 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio City, California 91604 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 

2 

(b) (6)

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban


Chandler, Matthew 

From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2: 18 PM 

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

_ J rom=--CbandJeJ:,MattIlew-fmaUtq:-  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 02:00 PM 
To: Medialnguirv@DHS.gov <Medialnguiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 
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
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.CBS N.~~'VS 
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

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto: l 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 02:00 PM 
To: MediaInquirv@DHS.gov <MediaInquiry@DHS.gov>; Lluberes, Andrew; Davis, Robert M 
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
----_._--------------------------------------­

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

http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/0bama-administration-aIlegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell:  I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.cnSN"~8 
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

From: Chandler, Matthew [mailto: Vl 

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

Subject: CBS NEWS IVlEDIA REQUEST 


Hi there, 

- - MylT"am-e- iS-slgaaShaban and I am a correspondenfWiffi -C-aBlIJews (national). 

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

http://reason.com/blog/20 11/11/16/0bama-adm inistration-alleged Iy-hel ped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I cell: I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.CBS NJ1:WS 
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

eCBSNE"!S 
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

New York City, demonstrators have threatened to "burn New York City to the ground" on Thursday, 17 

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

-- http://newyork.cbslocal.coml2011/11116/0ws-protesters-calling-for-day-of-action- following-Ioss-of-camp-in­
zuccotti -park! 


- -- ­
Operations Analyst 
DHS NOC Media Monitoring 
Phon
Cell: 
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Chandler, Matthew 

From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 1:16 PM 

To: Davis, Robert M;  

Cc: Colburn, 8rent; Chandler, Matthew 

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
 --------------- ----- .-- --­

-~

From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 201112:12 PM 

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
--BttHd-ing--on-the--J(evstone-piJJetine~o-Carratla-=1nrp--;tlwww.wearepowershlf'f'§ijU6fogslcl i mate-movement-stands­

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
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